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“There exists a shadowy Government with its own Air Force, its own Navy, it’s own fundraising mechanism, and the ability to pursue its own ideas of the national interest, free from all checks and balances, and free from the law itself.”                        

- Senator Daniel K.  Inouye

“In the councils of Government, we must guard against the acquisition of unwarranted influence, whether sought or unsought, by the Military Industrial Complex.  The potential for the disastrous rise of misplaced power exists, and will persist.  We must never let the weight of this combination endanger our liberties or democratic processes.  We should take nothing for granted.  Only an alert and knowledgeable citizenry can compel the proper meshing of the huge industrial and military machinery of defense with our peaceful methods and goals so that security and liberty may prosper together.”                  

 - President Eisenhower – January 1961

Important Editorial Notice

Beginning in 1993, I started an effort that was designed to identify firsthand military and government witnesses to UFO events and projects, as well as other evidence to be used in a public disclosure.  From 1993, we spent considerable time and resources briefing the Clinton Administration, including CIA Director James Woolsey, senior military officials at the Pentagon, and select members of Congress, among others.  In April of 1997, more than a dozen such government and military witnesses were assembled in Washington DC for briefings with Congressmen, Pentagon officials and others.  There, we specifically requested open Congressional Hearings on the subject.  None were forthcoming.  

     In 1998, we set out to “privatize” the disclosure process by raising the funds to videotape, edit, and organize over 100 military and government witnesses to UFO events and projects.  We had estimated that between $2 million and $4 million would be needed to do this on a worldwide basis.  By August of 2000 only about 5% of this amount had been raised but we decided to proceed since further delay was deemed imprudent given the serious issues involved here.  So beginning in August we began creating the Witness Archive Project and we set about the task of traveling all over the world to interview these witnesses in broadcast quality digital video format.  Due to the severe limitation of funds, this effort was predominantly prepared by myself and a few other volunteers roughly from August 2000 through December 2000.  

Beginning in late December 2000, I began editing over 120 hours of raw digital video testimony at home using a dual-G4 Macintosh with 90 Gigabytes of storage and a digital video deck.  I should note that I am a medical doctor and not an editor.  Nevertheless, from late December 2000 until late February 2001 the 120 hours  were reduced first to 33 hours of select testimony and then 18 hours of super-select testimony.  The 33 hours of select testimony were dubbed to audiotape and transcribed resulting in approximately 1200 pages of testimony transcript.  In March and early April, 2001 I edited these transcripts into a readable form, which appear herein.  

I must emphasize that this has been done under the most severe time and funding constraints, working 7 days a week and mostly 18 hours a day.  And I thought the Emergency Department was tough!  

I share this only so the reader will understand that these transcripts and other materials are very likely to contain errors. These include likely errors in proper names arising from the phonetic spelling of such names directly from transcribed audio tapes of testimony.  I apologize in advance for these.

The transcripts (that appear in the Briefing Document) have only been altered to correct for a) length and b) grammar and readability.  I have assiduously avoided changing the meaning of testimony at all times.  Statements in brackets [  ] are for clarification.  Statements in italics and brackets [  ] reflect commentary on my part and are followed by my initials, SG.

These materials are, as you can now discern, only the tip of the iceberg of what we have recorded on digital videotape.  That is, from over 120 hours of testimony by over 100 witnesses we transcribed only 33 hours and then further edited materials down to a fraction of that amount.  Moreover, the full archive represents the testimony of only 100 witnesses of the more than 400 identified to date.  The edited testimony will be appearing in book form.  A portion of it appears in The Disclosure Project Briefing Document and only small excerpts and summary bios of testimony appear in this Executive summary.  We hope in the future to secure funding for a 5-6 part broadcast quality video documentary series to be made from the videotaped testimony we have as the impact of hearing and seeing these witnesses speak is very moving.

As you read this testimony remember that it is indeed only the beginning.  The rest is up to you: Call and demand that Congress and the President and the leaders of other countries hold hearings into this subject without delay.  These witnesses welcome a subpoena so that they may officially testify under oath to what they have experienced and said here.  Indeed, the most revealing testimony waits to be seen since the deepest sources are refusing to come forward until protected through official Congressional hearings.  

This then brings me to my last point: The witnesses who have given testimony to date are extraordinarily brave men and women — heroes in my eyes — who have taken great personal risks in coming forward.  Some have been threatened and intimidated.  All are risking the ever-present ridicule that attends this subject.  Not a single one of them has been paid for his or her testimony: It has been given freely and without reservation for the good of humanity.  I wish to personally thank them here and extend to them my personal, highest respect and gratitude.  

Please, I implore you not to let this effort and their sacrifice be in vain.  Help us place this matter in front of the public, the media, and our elected representatives so that the full truth may be disclosed, so that those Earth-saving technologies now classified may be released, and so humanity may enter a new chapter in its evolution as one of many people in the cosmos.  

This summary is focusing on the testimony of important first-hand witnesses.  We have thousands of government documents, hundreds of photographs, trace landing cases and more, but it is impossible to include them in a summary of this length.  These materials will be made available for any serious scientific or Congressional inquiry.

Steven M. Greer, M.D.

5 April 2001

Disclosure: Implications for the Environment, World Peace, World Poverty and the Human Future

A Brief Summary

Copyright Steven M. Greer, M.D. – March 2001

 For most people, the question of whether or not we are alone in the universe is a mere philosophical musing — something of academic interest but of no practical importance. Even evidence that we are currently being visited by non-human advanced life forms seems to many to be an irrelevancy in a world of global warming, crushing poverty and the threat of war.  In the face of real challenges to the long-term human future, the question of UFOs, extraterrestrials and secret government projects is a mere sideshow, right? Wrong — catastrophically wrong.

The evidence and testimony presented in the following pages establishes the following:

· That we are indeed being visited by advanced extraterrestrial civilizations and have been for some time;

· That this is the most classified, compartmented program within the US and many other countries;

· That those projects have, as warned in 1961 by President Eisenhower, escaped legal oversight and control in the US, the UK and elsewhere;

· That advanced spacecraft of extraterrestrial origin, called extraterrestrial vehicles (ETVs) by some intelligence agencies, have been downed, retrieved and studied since at least the 1940s and possibly as early as the 1930s;

· That significant technological breakthroughs in energy generation and propulsion have resulted from the study of these objects (and from related human innovations dating as far back as the time of Nicola Tesla) and that these technologies utilize a new physics not requiring the burning of fossil fuels or ionizing radiating to generate vast amounts of energy;

· That classified, above top-secret projects possess fully operational anti-gravity propulsion devices and new energy generation systems that, if declassified and put to peaceful uses, would empower a new human civilization without want, poverty or environmental damage. 

Those who doubt these assertions should carefully read the testimony of dozens of military and government witnesses whose testimony clearly establishes these facts. Given the vast and profound implications of these statements, whether one accepts or seriously doubts these assertions, all must demand that Congressional hearings be convened to get to the truth of this matter.  For nothing less that the human future hangs in the balance.

Implications for the Environment:
We have identified insiders and scientists who can prove, in open Congressional hearings, that we do in fact possess classified energy generation and anti-gravity propulsion systems capable of completely and permanently replacing all forms of currently used energy generation and transportation systems.  These devices access the ambient electromagnetic and so-called zero point energy state to produce vast amounts of energy without any pollution.  Such systems essentially generate energy by tapping into the ever-present quantum vacuum energy state — the baseline energy from which all energy and matter is fluxing.  All matter and energy is supported by this baseline energy state and it can be tapped through unique electromagnetic circuits and configurations to generate huge amounts of energy from space/time all around us.  These are NOT perpetual motion machines nor do they violate the laws of thermodynamics — they merely tap an ambient energy field all around us to generate energy.  

This means that such systems do not require fuel to burn or atoms to split or fuse. They do no require central power plants, transmission lines and the related multi-trillion dollar infrastructure required to electrify and power remote areas of India, China, Africa and Latin America.  These systems are site-specific: they can be set up at any place and generate needed energy. Essentially, this constitutes the definitive solution to the vast majority of environmental problems facing our world.

The environmental benefits of such a discovery can hardly be overstated, but a brief list include:

· The elimination of oil, coal and gas as sources of energy generation, thus the elimination of air and water pollution related to the transport and use of these fuels. Oil spills, global warming, illnesses from air pollution, acid rain etc can and must be ended within 10-20 years;

· Resource depletion and geo-political tensions arising from competition for fossil fuel resources will end;

· Technologies already exist to scrub manufacturing effluent to zero or near zero emissions for both air and water-but they use a great deal of energy and thus are considered too costly to fully utilize. Moreover, since they are energy intensive, and our energy systems today create most of the air pollution in the world, a point of diminishing return for the environment is reached quickly. That equation is dramatically changed when industries are able to tap vast amounts of free energy (there is no fuel to pay for — only the device, which is no more costly than other generators) and those systems create no pollution. 

· Energy-intensive recycling efforts will be able to reach full application since the energy needed to process solid waste will, again, be free and abundant.

· Agriculture, which is currently very energy dependent and polluting, can be transformed to use clean, non-polluting sources of energy.

· Desertification can be reversed and world agriculture empowered by utilizing desalinization plants, which are now very energy intensive and expensive, but will become cost-efficient once able to use these new, non-polluting energy systems.

· Air travel, trucking and inter-city transportation systems will be replaced with new energy and propulsion technologies (anti-gravity systems allow for silent above surface movement). No pollution will be generated and costs will decrease substantially since the energy expenses will be negligible. Additionally, mass transportation in urban areas can utilize these systems to provide silent, efficient intra-city movement.   

· Noise pollution from jets, trucks and other modes of transportation will be eliminated by the use of these silent devices.

· Public utilities will not be needed since each home, office and factory will have a device to generate whatever energy is needed. This means ugly transmission lines that are subject to storm damage and power interruption will be a thing of the past. Underground gas pipelines, which not infrequently rupture or leak and damage Earth and water resources, will not be needed at all.

· Nuclear power plants will be decommissioned and the technologies needed to clean such sites will be available.  Classified technologies do exist to neutralize nuclear waste.

Utopia? No, because human society will always be imperfect — but perhaps not as dysfunctional as it is today.  These technologies are real — I have seen them. Anti-gravity is a reality and so is free energy generation. This is not a fantasy or a hoax. Do not believe those who say that this is not possible: they are the intellectual descendants of those who said the Wright brothers would never fly.

 Current human civilization has reached the point of being able to commit planeticide: the killing of an entire world. We can and we must do better.  These technologies exist and every single person who is concerned about the environment and the human future should call for urgent hearings to allow these technologies to be disclosed, declassified and safely applied.

Implications for Society and World Poverty:
From the above, it is obvious that these technologies that are currently classified would enable human civilization to achieve sustainability.  Of course, in the near term, we are talking about the greatest social, economic and technological revolution in human history — bar none.  I will not minimize the world-encompassing changes that would inevitably attend such disclosures.  Having dealt with this issue for much of my adult life, I am acutely aware of how immense these changes will be. 

Aside from the singular realization that homo sapiens are not the only — or most advanced — creatures in the universe, this disclosure will cause humanity to be faced with the greatest risks and opportunities in known history.  If we do nothing, our civilization will collapse environmentally, economically, geo-politically and socially. In 10 – 20 years, fossil fuel and oil demand will outstrip supply significantly — and then it is the Mad Max scenario where everyone is warring over the last barrel of oil.  It is likely that this geo-political and social collapse will precede any environmental catastrophe. 

The disclosure of these new technologies will give us a new, sustainable civilization.  World poverty will be eliminated within our life times. With the advent of these new energy and propulsion systems, no place on Earth will need to suffer from want. Even the deserts will bloom…

Once abundant and nearly free energy is available in impoverished areas for agriculture, transportation, construction, manufacturing and electrification, there is no limit to what humanity can achieve.  It is ridiculous — obscene even — that mind-boggling poverty and famine exists in the world while we sit on classified technologies that could completely reverse this situation.   So why not release these technologies? Because the social, economic and geo-political order of the world would be greatly altered.  Every deep insider with whom I have met has emphasized that this would be the greatest change in known human history. The matter is so highly classified not because it is so silly, but because its implications are so profound and far reaching.  By nature, those who control such projects do not like change. And here we are talking about the biggest economic, technological, social and geo-political change in known human history. Hence, the status quo is maintained, even as our civilization hurtles towards oblivion. 

But by this argument, we would have never had the industrial revolution and the Ludites would have reigned supreme to this day.  

An international effort to minimize disruption to the economy and to ease the transition to this new social and economic reality will be needed. We can do this and we must. Special interests in certain oil, energy and economic sectors need to be reigned in and at the same time treated compassionately: Nobody likes to see their power and empire crumble. Nations very dependent on the sale of oil and gas will need help diversifying, stabilizing and transitioning to a new economic order.  

The United States, Europe and Japan will need to adjust to a new geo-political reality as well: As currently poor but populous countries dramatically develop technologically and economically, they will demand — and will get — a meaningful seat at the international table. And this is as it should be.  But the international community will need to put in place safeguards to prevent such potential geo-political rapprochement between the first and third world from devolving into bellicose and disruptive behavior on the part of the newly empowered.  

The US in particular will need to lead through strength — but avoid the current trend towards domination.  Leadership and domination are not the same, and the sooner we learn the difference the better off the world will be. There can be international leadership without domination and hegemony, and the US needs to realize these distinctions if it is to provide much-needed leadership on this issue.

These technologies, because they will decentralize power — literally and figuratively — will enable the billions living in misery and poverty to enter a world of new abundance. And with economic and technological development, education will rise and birth rates will fall.  It is well known that as societies become more educated, prosperous and technologically advanced — and women take an increasingly equal role in society — the birth rate falls and population stabilizes.  This is a good thing for world civilization and the future of humanity.

With each village cleanly electrified, agriculture empowered with clean and free energy and transportation costs lowered, poverty will dramatically fall in the world. If we act now, by 2030 we will be able to effectively eliminate all poverty in the world, as we know it today.  We only need the courage to accept these changes and the wisdom to steer humanity safely and peacefully into a new time.

Implications for World Peace and Security

A few years ago I was discussing this subject with the former Chairman of the Senate Foreign Relations Committee, Senator Claiborne Pell.  He explained to me that he had been in Congress since the 1950s but had never been briefed on this subject.  I told him that the nature of these black projects has resulted in most of our leaders being left out of any decision making on this subject, and what a shame this is. I said, “Senator Pell, all that time you were Chairman of Foreign Relations, you were deprived of the opportunity to deal with the ultimate foreign relations challenge…” and   I pointed to the stars above our heads. He said, “ You know Dr. Greer, I am afraid that you are right…”

It is true that our great diplomats and wise elders, such as Senator Pell, President Jimmy Carter and other international leaders have been specifically and deliberately prevented from having access to or control over this subject.  This is a direct threat to world peace. In the vacuum of secrecy, operations supervised by neither the people, the people’s representatives, the UN nor any other legitimate entity have taken actions that directly threaten world peace. 

Testimony, corroborated by multiple military witnesses who do not know each other and who have had no opportunity for collusion, will show that the US and other countries have engaged these ETVs in armed attack, in some cases leading to the downing of these vehicles.  As I said to Mrs. Boutros Ghali, wife of the then Secretary General of the UN, if there is even a 10% chance that this is true, then this constitutes the gravest threat to world peace in human history

Having personally interviewed numerous credible military and aerospace officials with direct knowledge of such actions, I am certain that we have done this. Why? Because these unknown vehicles have been in our airspace without our permission and because we wanted to acquire their technology.  Nobody has asserted that there is an actual threat to humanity from these objects: Obviously, any civilization capable of routine interstellar travel could terminate our civilization in a nanosecond, if that was their intent.  That we are still breathing the free air of Earth is abundant testimony to the non-hostile nature of these ET civilizations. 

We have also been informed that the so-called Star Wars (or National Missile Defense System) effort has really been a cover for black project deployment of weapon systems to track, target and destroy ETVs as they approach Earth or enter Earth’s atmosphere.  No less a figure than Wernher Von Braun warned on his death-bed of both the reality and the madness of such a scheme, apparently to no avail (see the Testimony of Carol Rosin, former spokesperson for Wernher Von Braun).

Well, unless we change directions we are likely to end up where we are going.

With the types of weapons currently in the covert arsenal — weapons more fearsome even than thermonuclear devices — there is no possibility of a survivable conflict.  Yet in the darkness of secrecy, actions have been taken on behalf of every human that may endanger our future.  Only a full, honest disclosure will correct this situation.  It is not possible for me to convey in words the urgency of this.

For 10 years I worked as an emergency doctor and saw how every possible object can be used as a weapon. Every technology, unless guided by wisdom and a desire for that good and peaceful future – the only future possible — will be used for conflict. Super-secret projects that answer to no legally constituted body- not the UN, not the US Congress, not the British Parliament — must not be allowed to continue to act in this way on behalf of humanity. 

One of the greatest dangers of extreme secrecy is that it creates a hermetically sealed, closed system impervious to the free and open exchange of ideas.  In such an environment, it is easy to see how grave mistakes can be made.  For instance, the testimony here will show that these ETVs became very prominent after we developed the first nuclear weapons — and began to go into space.  There were multiple events — corroborated here by numerous credible military officials — of these objects hovering over and even neutralizing ICBMs (Intercontinental Ballistic Missiles).  

A closed, military view of this might be to take offense, engage in counter-measures and attempt to down such objects. In fact, this would be the normal response. But what if these ET civilizations were saying, “Please do not destroy your beautiful world — and know this: we will not let you go into space with such madness and threaten others…” An event showing concern and even a larger cosmic wisdom could be construed over and over again as an act of aggression.  Such misunderstandings and myopia are the stuff wars are made of.

Whatever our perceptions of these visitors, there is no chance that misunderstandings can be resolved through violent engagement. To contemplate such madness is to contemplate the termination of human civilization. 

It is time for our wise elders and our levelheaded diplomats, like Sen. Pell, to be put in charge of these weighty matters. To leave this in the hands of a clique of un-elected, self-appointed and unaccountable covert operations is the greatest threat to US national security and world security in history.  Eisenhower was right, but nobody was listening.

In light of testimony showing that covert actions have been taken that involved violent engagement of these visitors, it is imperative that the international community in general and the US Congress and President in particular do the following:

· Convene hearings to assess the risks to national and international security posed by the current covert management of the subject;

· Enforce an immediate ban on weapons in space and specifically ban the targeting of any extraterrestrial objects since such actions are unwarranted and could endanger the whole of humanity;

· Develop a special diplomatic unit to interface with these extraterrestrial civilizations, foster communication and peaceful relations;

· Develop a suitably empowered and open international oversight group to manage human-extraterrestrial relations and ensure peaceful and mutually beneficial interactions;

· Support international institutions that can ensure the peaceful use of those new technologies related to advanced energy and propulsion systems (see below).

In addition to the above, a less obvious — but perhaps equally pressing — threat to world peace arises from the fact that the covert control of this subject has resulted in the world being deprived of the new energy and propulsion technologies discussed earlier.

World poverty and a widening gap between rich and poor are serious threats to world peace that would be corrected by the disclosure and peaceful application of these technologies (see above).  The real threat of war over a shrinking supply of fossil fuels in the next 10-20 years further underscores the need for this disclosure. What happens when the 4 billion people living in poverty want cars, electricity and other modern conveniences — all of which depend on fossil fuels? To any thinking person, it is obvious that we must transition quickly to the use of these now classified technologies — they are powerful solutions already sitting on a shelf.

Of course, a number of insiders have pointed out that these technologies are not your grandfather’s Oldsmobile: They are technological advances, like any other, that could be put to violent uses by terrorists, bellicose nations and madmen. But here we enter a catch 22: If these technologies are not forthcoming soon, we will face a certain meltdown in human civilization and the environment; if they are disclosed, immensely powerful new technologies will be out there for possible destructive uses. 

In the near future, it is prudent to view humanity as likely to use any new technology violently.  This means that international agencies must be created to ensure — and enforce — the exclusive peaceful use of such devices.  The technologies exist today to link every such device to a GPS (Global Positioning System) monitor that could disable or render useless any device tampered with or used for anything put peaceful power generation and propulsion. These technologies should be regulated and monitored. And the international community must mature to a level of competence to ensure their exclusive peaceful use. 

Any other use should be met with overwhelming resistance by every other nation on Earth.  

Such a pact is the necessary next step. Maybe someday, humanity will live in peace without the need for such controls. But for now, the situation is like that of chained dogs — some strong leashes are warranted and are essential.  

But such concerns cannot be a rationale for further delaying the disclosure of these technologies. We have the knowledge and means to ensure their safe and peaceful use — and these must be applied soon if we are to avoid further degradation of the environment and an escalation of world poverty and conflict. 

In the final analysis, then, we are faced with a social and spiritual crisis that transcends any technological or scientific challenge. The technological solutions exit — but do we possess the will, wisdom and courage to apply them for the common good?  The more one contemplates this matter the more it is obvious that we have one possible future: Peace. Peace on Earth and peace in space — a universal Peace, wisely enforced; for every other path leads to ruin

This then is the greatest challenge of the current era. Can our spiritual and social resources rise to this challenge?  Nothing less than the destiny of the human race hangs in the balance.

Understanding UFO Secrecy

Introduction

Over the past few years I have had the responsibility of briefing senior government and scientific leaders both in the US and abroad on the UFO/Extraterrestrial subject.

The evidence regarding this subject is clear and overwhelming: It has not been difficult to make a compelling case for the reality of UFOs per se. What is a greater challenge is elucidating the architecture of secrecy related to UFOs (see the exposition of this matter contained in the paper entitled “Unacknowledged” by this author). But the greatest challenge is explaining the “why.” Why all the secrecy? Why a “black” or unacknowledged government within the government? Why hide the UFO/ET subject from public view?

     The “what” or evidence is complex but manageable. The “how” or nature of the secret programs is more difficult, much more complex and Byzantine. But the “why” — the reason behind the secrecy — is the most challenging problem of all. There is not a single answer to this question, but rather numerous inter-related reasons for such extraordinary secrecy. Our investigations and interviews with dozens of top-secret witnesses who have been within such programs have enabled us to understand the reasons behind this secrecy. They range from the fairly obvious and straightforward to the really bizarre. Here, I wish to share some key points regarding this secrecy, why it has been imposed and why it is so difficult for the controlling interests within covert programs to reverse policy and allow disclosure.

In The Beginning
     In the early days of the ET/UFO phenomena, military, intelligence and industrial interests had concerns regarding the nature of the phenomena, whether it originated from our human adversaries and once it was determined to be extraterrestrial, how the public would react.

     In the 1930s and 1940s this was no small matter: If these UFOs were of terrestrial origin, they would be evidence of an Earthly adversary with technological devices far in advance of US aircraft. And once it was determined to be extraterrestrial (some quarters knew this prior to the end of WWII) there were many more questions than answers. To wit: why were the ETs here? What are their intentions? How do the devices travel at such fantastic speeds and through the vastness of space? How might these technologies be applied to the human situation — both in war and in peace? How would the public react to this knowledge? What effect would the disclosure of these facts have on human belief systems? Political and social systems? 

     From the late 1940s through the early 1950s, a concerted effort was made to figure out the basic science and technologies behind these spacecraft, primarily through the direct study and reverse-engineering of the retrieved extraterrestrial objects from New Mexico and elsewhere. It was immediately recognized that these objects were using laws of physics and applied technologies far in advance of internal combustion engines, vacuum tubes and the like. In the climate of the Cold War and in a world where a relatively minor advantage technologically could tilt the balance of power in the nuclear arms race, this was no small matter.

     Indeed, the theme of human geo-political dysfunction appears as a recurring feature of the secrecy related to UFOs — up to the present hour. More on this later.

     From the Wilbert Smith top secret Canadian government document of 1950, we know that this subject was held in greater secrecy than even the development of the hydrogen bomb. There was a tremendous effort underway by the late 1940s to study extraterrestrial hardware, figure out how it operated and see what human applications might be made from such discoveries.  Even then, the project dealing with this subject was extraordinarily covert.

     It became much more so by the early 1950s when substantial progress was made on some of the basic physics behind the ET craft energy and propulsion systems. The best we can estimate, it was then that the entire project became increasingly “black” or unacknowledged.

     The compartmentalization of the project dealing with UFOs was exponentially increased by the early 1950s when it was realized what it was that these covert projects actually had: Devices displaying physics and energy systems which — if disclosed — would forever alter life on Earth.

By the Eisenhower era, the UFO/ET projects were increasingly compartmented away from legal, constitutional chain-of-command oversight and control. This means that — while we know from witness testimony that Eisenhower knew of the ET craft — the president (and similar leaders in the UK and elsewhere) were increasingly left out of the loop. Such senior elected and appointed leaders were confronted with (as Eisenhower called it) a sophisticated military-industrial complex with labyrinthine compartmented projects which were more and more out of their control and oversight. From direct witness testimony we know that Eisenhower, Kennedy, Carter and Clinton were frustrated in their attempts to penetrate such projects.

This is also true of senior congressional leaders and investigators, foreign leaders and UN leadership.  This is indeed an equal opportunity exclusion project — it does not matter how high your rank or office, if you are not deemed necessary to the project, you are not going to know about it. Period.

Contrary to popular myth, since the 1960s concern over some type of public panic when faced with the fact that we are not alone in the universe has not been a major reason for the secrecy. Those in the know — notwithstanding the fantastic tales spun in UFO circles and on the X-Files — understand that fear of hostile ETs has also not been a significant factor. While there has been continued confusion in some covert circles over the ultimate purpose behind the ET phenomena, we know of no knowledgeable insiders who regard the ETs as a hostile threat.

 By the 1960s — and certainly by the 1990s — the world was very familiar with the concept of space travel and the popular science — fiction industry had thoroughly indoctrinated the masses with the idea of ETs from far away being a possibility.  So why the continued secrecy?

The Cold War is over. People would hardly be shocked to find out that we are not alone in the universe (the majority of people already believe this — in fact most people believe the UFOs are real).  Besides, what could be more shocking than to live through the latter half of the 20th century with thousands of hydrogen bombs aimed at every major city in the world? If we can handle that, surely we can handle the idea that ETs are real.

The facile explanations of fear, panic, shock and the like do not suffice to justify a level of secrecy so deep that even the President and his CIA Director could be denied access to the information.

A Current Estimate
Continued secrecy on the UFO subject must be related, then, to on-going anxiety related to the essential power dynamics of the world and how such a disclosure would impact these.

That is, the knowledge related to UFOs/ET phenomena must have such great potential for changing the status quo that its continued suppression is deemed essential, at all costs.

Going back to the early 1950s, we have found that the basic technology and physics behind these ET spacecraft were discovered through very intensive reverse-engineering projects. It was precisely at this point that the decision was made to increase the secrecy to an unprecedented level — one which essentially took the matter out of ordinary government chain of command control as we know it. Why?

Aside from the possible use of such knowledge by US/UK adversaries during the Cold War, it was immediately recognized that these devices were not your dad’s Oldsmobile. The basic physics behind the energy generation and propulsion systems were such that they could easily replace all existing energy generation and propulsion systems on the Earth. And with them, the entire geo-political and economic order.

In the 1950s, there was no great concern over global warming, eco-system collapse, ozone depletion, rain forest loss, bio-diversity degradation, etc. In the wake of WW II, what was needed was stability, not a new convulsion of the world economic, technological and geo-political order. Remember: those in control like to stay in control. They are risk — averse, do not like significant change and do not give up control and power easily. 

The disclosure of the existence of ETs, with the inevitable disclosure related to these new technologies soon to follow, would change the world forever — and they knew it. This was to be avoided at all costs. Besides, that was the era of  “what is good for GM is good for America,” and the same would be true of big oil, big coal and the like.  

The inescapable fact is this: The disclosure of the ET presence would bring with it the certain release of these technologies — and that release would sweep away the entire technological infrastructure of the planet. The changes would be immense — and sudden.

Fifty years later this is more true now than then. Why? Because avoiding the problem in the 1950s — while convenient at the time — means that the situation is more tenuous now. For example, world dependence on oil and internal combustion technology is greater now than in 1955. And the world economy is larger by orders of magnitude now, so any change would be exponentially greater — and potentially more chaotic.

And so this is the conundrum: Each decade and generation has passed this problem on to the next, only to find any path but continued secrecy more destabilizing than it would have been a decade earlier. In a maddening circle of secrecy, delay of disclosure and increasing world complexity and dependence on out-dated energy systems, each generation has found itself in a greater squeeze than the one before. As difficult as disclosure would have been in the 1950s, disclosure now is even more difficult. And potentially Earth shaking in its consequences.

The technological discoveries of the 1950s resulting from the reverse-engineering of extraterrestrial craft could have enabled us to completely transform the world economic, social, technological and environmental situation. That such advancements have been withheld from the public is related to the change-averse nature of the controlling hierarchy at the time — and to this day.

And make no mistake; the changes would be immense.

Consider: A technology which enables energy generation from the so-called zero point field and which enables every home, business, factory and vehicle to have its own source of power — without an external fuel source. Ever. No need for oil, gas, coal, nuclear plants or the internal combustion engine. And no pollution. Period.

Consider: A technology using electro-gravitic devices which allows for above surface transportation — no more roadways to cover fertile farmland since transportation could take place totally above the surface.

Sounds great. But in the 1950s, oil was plentiful, nobody worried too much about pollution, global warming was not the faintest concern and the powers that be just wanted stability. The status quo. And besides, why risk the tectonic changes related to such a disclosure? Let a later generation take care of it.

But now, we are that later generation. And 2001 is not 1949. The Earth is straining under the burden of a growing population — now 6 billion people — all of whom want cars, electricity, TV s and the like. Everyone knows that we do not have 50 more years of oil — and even if we did, the Earth’s ecosystem could not withstand 50 more years of such abuse. The risks of disclosure are now much less than the risks of secrecy: If secrecy continues much longer, the Earth’s ecosystem will collapse. Talk about a big change and global instability...

Many people will consider the technological and economic impact of such a disclosure as the central justification of continued secrecy. After all, we are talking about a multi-trillion dollar per year change in the economy. The entire energy and transportation sectors of the economy would be revolutionized. And the energy sector — the part where non-renewable fuels are purchased and burned and have to be replenished - will utterly vanish. And while other industries will flourish, only a fool would dismiss the impact of such a multi-trillion dollar segment of the economy disappearing. 

Certainly the “vested interests” involved in the global industrial infrastructure related to oil, gas, coal and internal combustion engines and public utilities is no small force in the world.

But to understand UFO secrecy you must consider what all that money represents at its core. Power. Massive geo-political power.

One must consider what will happen when every village in India (or Africa or South America or China) has devices that can generate large amounts of power without pollution and without spending huge sums of energy on fuel. The entire world will be able to develop in an unprecedented fashion — without pollution and without billions spent on power plants, transmission lines and combustible fuels.  The have-nots will have.

This would widely be considered a good thing: after all, much of world instability, warfare and the like is related to mind-numbing poverty and economic depravity in a world of great wealth. Social injustice and extreme economic disparity breeds much chaos and suffering in the world. These decentralized, non-polluting technologies would change that permanently. Even the deserts will bloom...

But it must be remembered that geo-political power flows from technological and economic prowess. India has over 1 billion people and the US about one-fourth of that, but who has the greater geo-political power?  

As these new energy systems proliferate, the so-called third world will rapidly reach parity with the industrialized world of Europe, the US and Japan. This will cause a massive shift in geo-political power. And the industrialized world will find that it must then actually share power with the now downtrodden third world.  

Those in the cat-bird seat currently (and in 1950) have no interest in doing any such thing. We can hardly even support and share power in the United Nations.   

The release of information on the UFO/ET subject will lead to the global proliferation of new energy systems which will rapidly result in an equalization of power in the world. The US and Europe have around 600 million people. That is only 10% of the world’s population. Once the other 90% rise in technological and economic standing, it is clear to see that the geo-political power will shift — or equalize — to the rest of the world.  Power will have to be shared. Real global collective security will be inevitable.  It is the end of the world, as we know it.

When you combine the economic and technological impact with the geo-political impact, it becomes obvious that the changes related to ending secrecy are truly tectonic — massive, world-encircling and transformative.  It is not to be regarded lightly.

But 50 years after the world could have had these new technologies — and 50 long years of ecological degradation, social and economic chaos and disparity — we find that we are the last generation in the long line of passing the cosmic hot potato known as the UFO secrecy problem.

And here we stand, holding this hot potato, but what shall we do about it?

To end the secrecy means vast and profound changes in virtually every aspect of human existence — economic, social, technological, philosophical, geo-political and so forth. But to continue the secrecy and the suppression of these new energy and propulsion technologies means something far more destabilizing: the collapse of the Earth’s ecosystem and the certain depletion of the fossil fuels on which we depend. And the growing anger of the have-nots, who are needlessly being deprived of a full and dignified life. There are no more generations to which we can pass this cosmic hot potato: we must deal with it and do what should have been done in 1950.

The Webs We Weave

As if the foregoing was not enough to justify secrecy, recall that extraordinary things have been done to maintain this secrecy. The infrastructure needed to maintain and expand the level of secrecy which can deceive presidents and CIA Directors and senior congressional leaders and European Prime Ministers and the like is substantial — and illegal. Let me be clear, the entity which controls the UFO matter and its related technologies has more power than any single government in the world or any single identified world leader.
That such a situation could arise was forewarned by President Eisenhower when, in January 1961, he cautioned us regarding the growing “military-industrial complex.”  This was his last speech to the world as president — and he was warning us directly of a frightening situation about which he had personal knowledge. For Eisenhower had seen the ET craft and deceased ET bodies. He knew of the covert programs dealing with the situation. But he also knew that he had lost control of these projects and that they were lying to him about the extent and full nature of their research and development activities. 

Indeed, the current state-of-the-art in secrecy is a hybrid, quasi-government, quasi privatized operation which is international — and functions outside of the purview of any single agency or any single government. “The Government” — as you and I and Thomas Jefferson may think of it — is really quite outside the loop. Rather, a select, tightly controlled and compartmentalized ‘black’ or unacknowledged project controls these matters.  Access is by inclusion alone and if you are not included, it does not matter if you are CIA Director, President, Chairman of Senate Foreign Relations or UN Secretary General, you simply will not know about or have access to these projects.

Indeed the situation is so dire that senior Joint Chiefs of Staff leaders in the Pentagon who I have briefed have no more access to such projects than any other civilian — unless they are on the “inside” for some reason. But this is rare.

To acquire and maintain such power all types of things have been done. We are reminded of that Robert Frost poem in which he describes “the webs we weave...” But how does such an entity extract itself from such a web of secrecy, deceit, lies and insubordination? 

To be specific, this group has usurped power and rights not legally granted to it. It is extra-constitutional, both in the US and in the UK and other countries around the world. 

I will grant the possibility that, at least initially, this covert undertaking was designed to maintain secrecy and avoid instability. But the risks of inadvertent leaks - or a national or world leader deciding legally that it was time for disclosure — made it essential to weave a web of greater and greater secrecy and of illegal operations. And now the web has closed in on the operation itself.

That is, the complexity of the compartmentalized projects, the degree of unconstitutional and unauthorized activity, the “privatization” (or theft) by corporate partners (the “industrial” part of the military — industrial complex) of advanced technologies, the continued lying to legally elected and appointed leaders and to the public — all of these and more have contributed to a psychology of continued secrecy — because disclosure would expose the greatest scandal in recorded history.

For example, how would the public react to the fact that the degradation of the entire Earth’s ecosystem and the irretrievable loss of thousands of species of plants and animals now extinct due to pollution, has been utterly unnecessary — and could have been avoided if only an honest release of this information had occurred in the 1950s?

How would society react to the knowledge that trillions of dollars have been spent on unauthorized, unconstitutional projects over the years? And that these tax-payer dollars have been used by corporate partners in this secrecy to develop spin - off technologies based on the study of ET objects which were later patented and used in highly profitable technologies? Not only have the taxpayers been defrauded, they have then been made to pay a premium for such breakthroughs which were the result of research paid for by them! And this does not address the intellectual property theft of such technologies from the ETs. While the basic energy generation and propulsion technologies have been withheld, these corporate partners have profited wildly from other breakthroughs and benefits in electronics, miniaturization and related areas. Such covert technology transfers constitutes a multi-trillion dollar theft of technologies which really should be public domain since taxpayers have paid for it.

And how would the public react to the fact that the multi-billion dollar space program, using internal combustion rockets and the like, has been a primitive and unnecessary experiment since much more advanced technologies and propulsion systems were in existence before we ever went to the moon? NASA and related agencies have, for the most part, been as much a victim of this secrecy as has the rest of the government and the public. Only a small, very compartmentalized fraction of NASA people know of the real ET technologies hidden away in these projects. Certainly my uncle, who helped design the lunar module which took Neil Armstrong to the moon, was as much a victim an anyone insofar as he was denied access to these technological breakthroughs. He had to rely on the old physics and the old internal combustion jet thruster technologies just like everyone else. What a shame.

The inescapable reality is this: This secret project, no matter how well intentioned initially, got carried away with its own secret power. It abused this power. It has hijacked our future for fifty years.

In fact, the quiet coup d’etat of the late 1940s and early 1950s, once exposed, could result in real instability today.  

But the situation is actually much worse than this. All that is written above is dwarfed by a larger problem: The covert group running these UFO related black projects have also had exclusive sway over the early days of an embryonic extraterrestrial-human relationship.  And it was been tragically mismanaged — nearly to the point of genuine global catastrophe.

    For what happens when an unelected, unappointed, self-selecting, militarily oriented group alone has to deal with inter-species relations between humans and ETs? Well, as in most areas, if you wear rose-colored glasses the entire world looks red. And if you are wearing military glasses, every new and uncontrolled development will be seen as a potential or real military threat. 

The nature of such a group — which is inordinately controlled and incestuous — is that it is homogenous in world — view and mind-set. Power and control are preeminent qualities. Such extreme secrecy creates a very dangerous milieu in which checks and balances, give and take, are utterly lacking. And in such an environment, very dangerous decisions can be made with inadequate feedback, discussion or insight from needed perspectives which are, per force, excluded. 

 In such an environment of extreme secrecy, militarism and paranoia, we have found that immensely dangerous actions have been taken against the ETs. Indeed, we have multiple inside sources who have described to us the use of increasingly advanced technologies to track, target and destroy extraterrestrial assets.  If there is even a 10% chance that this is true (I am convinced it is 100% accurate) we are dealing with a global diplomatic and social crisis which is utterly out of our control but which puts the entire planet at risk.

Remember, covert reverse-engineering projects have resulted in huge quantum leaps forward in technologies that, once applied to military systems, could be a real threat to ETs, which may be here peacefully.  The attempts to rapidly militarize space are likely a result of a myopic, militaristic and paranoid view of extraterrestrial projects and intentions. If left unchecked, it can only result in catastrophe.

Indeed this group, no matter how well-intentioned, is in urgent need of exposure so that global statesmen with a new perspective can intercede in this situation. While we see no evidence that the ET civilizations are at all hostile, it is also clear that it is unlikely that they will allow unfettered and growing interference with their operations. Self-defense is likely a universal quality. And while tremendous restraint has been shown by the ETs thus far, might there be a “cosmic trip wire” if human covert technologies begin to reach parity and we are using such advanced technologies in a bellicose fashion? The prospect is sobering.

We need our Jimmy Carters and Dalai Lammas and other international statesmen involved with so vast a problem. But if access is denied -and the subject remains undisclosed and off the global radar screen — we are left with the unelected few to decide our fate and act on our behalf. This must change, and soon. 

In the final analysis, while the changes attendant such a disclosure related to UFOs and ETs would be massive and profoundly impact virtually every aspect of life on Earth, it is still the right thing to do. Secrecy has taken on a life of its own — it is a growing cancer which needs to be cured before it destroys the life of Earth and all who dwell on her.  

The reasons for secrecy are clear: global power, economic and technological control, geo-political status quo, the fear of scandal surrounding the exposure of such projects and their behavior and so forth.

But the one thing more dangerous than disclosure is continued secrecy. The Earth is dying because we are killing her. The top 250 people and families in the world have the net worth of 2.5 billion of our poorest citizens.  The promising relationship between humanity and people from other planets is being militarized and strained by failed thinking and failed programs run completely in secret.

As daunting as disclosure may be, with all its potential for short-term instability and change, continued secrecy means that we will destroy the Earth through our folly and greed. The future of humanity, which has been delayed and hijacked for the past 50 years, cannot be hijacked for 50 more. For we do not have 50 more years — the Earth’s ecosystem will collapse before then.

There are no easy choices. But there is one right one. Will you help us make it?

Testimony that Explains the Secrecy

Brigadier General Stephen Lovekin: Army National Guard Reserves
“But what happened was that Eisenhower got sold out.  Without him knowing it, he lost control of what was going on with the entire UFO situation. In his last address to the nation, I think he was telling us that the Military Industrial Complex would stick you in the back if you were not totally vigilant.  And, I think that he felt like he had not been vigilant.  I think he felt like he trusted too many people.  And, Eisenhower was a trusting man.  He was a good man.  And I think that he realized that all of a sudden this matter is going into the control of corporations that could very well act to the detriment of this country.  

“This frustration, from what I can remember, went on for months.  He realized that he was losing control of the UFO subject.  He realized that the phenomenon or whatever it was that we were faced with was not going to be in the best hands.  As far as I can remember, that was the expression that was used, ‘It is not going to be in the best hands.’ That was a real concern. And so it has turned out to be…

“It had been discussed with me on numerous occasions what could happen to me militarily if I discussed this. I would say that the government has done as good a job enforcing secrecy through the installation of abject fear as they have done with anything within the memory of modern man.  I really believe they have done a job.  

“One older officer discussed with me what possibly could happen if there was a revelation. He was talking about being erased and I said, ‘Man, what do you mean erased?’  And, he said, ‘Yes, you will be erased — disappear.’  And I said, ‘How do you know all this?’  And he said, ‘I know.  Those threats have been made and carried out.  Those threats started way back in 1947. The Army Air Force was given absolute control over how to handle this.  This being the biggest security situation that this country has ever dealt with and there have been some erasures…’ 

 “I don’t care what kind of a person you are.  I don’t care how strong or courageous you are.  It would be a very fearful situation because from what Matt [this older officer] said, ‘They will go after not only you.  They will go after your family.’  Those were his words.  And, so I can only say that the reason that they have managed to keep it under wraps for so long is through fear.  They are very selective about how they pull someone out to make an example of.  And I know that that has been done.”

Merle Shane McDow: US Navy Atlantic Command

“These two gentlemen began to question me about this event.  They were being pretty rough about it, to be honest with you.  I remember literally putting my hands up and saying, ‘Wait a minute fellows.  I am on your side.  Just a minute.’  Because they were not really nice.  They were very intimidating and made it quite clear to the point that nothing that was seen, heard, or witnessed, that transpired was to leave this building.  ‘You are not to say a word about it to your co-workers.  And off base, you just forget everything that you may have seen or heard concerning this.  It didn’t happen…’”

Lt. Col. Charles Brown: US Air Force (Retired)

“It is sort of strange but we send people to prison, we send people to their death because of eyewitness accounts of crimes.  Our legal system is based on that to a large degree.  Yet in my following of unusual aerial phenomena for the past 50 years, there seems to be some reason to discredit very viable and very reputable witnesses when they say something is unidentified…

“I do know that there are agencies of our Government that can manipulate data.  And you can create or recreate [whatever you want].  Craft, intelligently operated craft, have basically violated our laws of physics on this planet.  And they have done that for a long time.  The fact that the Government at this point — I know we have been investigating since 1947 — has not come up with an answer, to me indicates that there is something seriously wrong.  Are we this incompetent in science?  I don’t think so.  Are we this incompetent in intelligence?  I know we are not this incompetent in intelligence.  Now, Project Blue Book, when it was closed by Dr. Condon’s group, I have every reason to believe that this was a total deliberate whitewash….

“UFOs have been investigated for an extended period of time and the general public is not being made aware, fully aware — but are given only bits and pieces, programmed responses and things like that.”

“Dr. B”:
“I know that some people I worked with did disappear on certain programs and were never heard from again.  They just disappeared.  There has been evidence of that all through my work.  You know, that people go out on projects [and disappear]. But [to protect myself from this] I wouldn’t go any further on a project because I could see something strange coming.  So, a lot of people have disappeared you know, that are higher up.”

Lance Corporal Jonathan Weygandt: US Marine Corps

“’You weren’t supposed to be there.’  ‘You are not supposed to see this.’  ‘You are going to be dangerous if we let you go.’  I thought that they were going to kill me, really…

“They had a Lieutenant Colonel from the Air Force and he did not identify himself.  And he told me, ‘If we just took you out in the jungle, they would never find you out there.’  I didn’t want to test him to see if he would really do that so I just said, ‘Yeah.’  And, he said, ‘You have got to sign these papers.  You never saw this.’  I “don’t exist” and “this situation never happened.”  And if you tell anybody, you will just come up missing…’

“They are yelling at me and hollering and cursing.  ‘You didn’t see anything.  We will do you and your whole goddamn family.’

“It was basically that for about eight or nine hours…  ‘We are going to take you off in a helicopter and we are going to kick your ass out in the jungle and we are going to end you…’

“These different agencies are on their own.  They don’t obey the law.  They are rogue.  Do I think that this is a project that goes up through the government and everyone has a piece in it?  No.  I think these guys operate on their own and no one knows what they do.  It is so easy to do today.   And there is no oversight, no control.  They just do whatever they want… 

“Lethal, deadly force has been used.  For those of you who don’t know, I know marine snipers and I have heard other guys talk about it and I’ve heard that these guys go on the streets and they stalk people and they kill them.  I know that the Army Airborne snipers do the same thing.  They use Delta Force to go grab these people and silence them by killing them.”

Maj. George A. Filer, III: US Air Force (ret.)

“At times I used to carry nuclear weapons.  In other words, I was mentally fit to carry nuclear weapons, but I’m not mentally fit if I see a UFO.  This criticism and this ridicule have done more to keep the story coming out than almost anything else.”

Nick Pope: British Ministry of Defense Official

 
“I believe that governments and the military, and indeed private researchers, politicians- whoever- should place everything in the public domain on this issue.  Governments can't, I think, have it both ways.  You cannot say on the one hand, as the party line often goes, that UFOs are of no defense significance, and then on the other keep back some of the data.  

“You simply can't do that.  You have to have it one way or the other.  And if, as governments consistently say when the politicians probe on this issue or when the media inquire, that there's really nothing to worry about, then okay, let's see all the data.”

Larry Warren: US Air Force, Security Officer

“We were gone over with a Geiger counter and there was one return on one of the guys, and something was taken out of his pocket.  This guy was removed very quickly.  And, I will swear on my life, I never saw him again.  He was removed.  This happened to a lot of people.  It led to a suicide that the Air Force is responsible for.  This is a real person with a real name…

“We were brought in and there were sheets on top of the law enforcement desk.  There were about 10 of us.  And there were one, two, three, four, five, six, seven stacks of documents, pre-typed.  One was a pre-typed statement, all generic, of what we saw — which was not what we saw.  It said we were off-duty and saw only unknown lights flipping amongst the trees. I clearly remember that.  I said, what if we don’t sign this, Major Zigler?  And, he says, you have no choice.  And, he says, I have no choice but to ask you to do this…

“Two people came up behind each of us, and I do remember someone heading toward him, and I heard the sound of what sounded like an aerosol.  And, I went black.  My nose ran profusely and my chest got tight.  I, obviously, was not getting into the car properly, so I was beaten, literally hit in the ribs and pushed…  Anyway, I have 20 minutes of recall and I’m gone for a day.  And, it’s established with other people.  People said I was on emergency leave or on leave or off the base.  But I was just under the base.  And, there were other personnel down there.

“…I had marks, by the way, from an IV, or something, when I came out of there.  I had the bruise and I had a bandage.  I will admit that.  That’s for real.  I had it.  I’m terrified to know or think of what might have happened…

 “The only reason I have my records is because I was advised to steal some of them, by an Air Force Colonel, because he said they would vaporize you.  He said, they are going to fireproof you. I was looked at, almost like a Frank Serpico kind of guy.  I was not a team player because I was talking to everyone…

“Unfortunately, my friend, Alabama, went AWOL trying to get back home. At O’Hare Airport, he was captured by the FBI and returned to duty immediately.  All he wanted to do was go home.  But he was put back on flight duty.  I was riding with the senior master Sergeant on vehicle patrol, just totally depressed with everything, when Alabama called in — this is a real person — and said he was going to kill himself if he couldn’t go home.  And, this guy turned the pick-up truck quick and was heading toward the post.  He said, you stay on the goddamn radio...  I saw all the units across the flight line responding and everything.  Anyway, Alabama had a short M16, and he put it in his mouth, and took the top of his head off.  This was the first time I ever saw death, violent death, at 19. We were as different as night and day, me and this kid.  You know, he was the south, I was the north.  He was very religious.  I respect that, but we had nothing in common.  He was a nice guy.  And, they did not do anything to help us…”

Sgt. Clifford Stone: US Army
“During the discussion of UFOs, the question, ultimately, is going to come up, can any government keep secrets, let alone the U.S. Government?  And the answer to that is unequivocally yes.  But one of the greatest weapons the intelligence community has at their disposal is a predisposition by the American people, the American politicians and the debunkers — people who wish to try to debunk UFO information.  They immediately come out and say, oh, we can’t keep secrets, we can’t keep secrets.  Well, the truth is, yes, we can.  

“The National Recognizance Office remained secret for many, many years.  The mere existence of the NSA remained secret.  The development of the atomic weapon remained secret until once you exploded one you eventually had to tell some people what was going on.  

“And we are conditioned by our own paradigms not to accept the possibility or probability of a highly advanced intelligent civilization coming here to visit us.  You have evidence in the form of highly credible reports of objects being seen, of the entities inside these objects being seen.  Yet, we look for a prosaic explanation and we throw out the bits and pieces of the evidence that doesn't meet our paradigm.  So it is a self-keeping secret.  You can conceal it in plain sight. It is political suicide to go and start hitting up intelligence agencies to get this information released.  So, most of your members of Congress, and I know I’ve worked with a lot of them along that line, will balk and try not to do it.  I can name you three members of Congress that were point blank asked to have a congressional inquiry on what happened here at Roswell…

“We have got to get the documentation as it exists in the Government files.  We have got to get it released before it ultimately is destroyed.  A good example is the Blue Fly and Moon Dust files.  I had classified documents the Air Force acknowledged.  When I got members of Congress to help me open up more files, they were immediately destroyed and I can prove this.  

“Somewhere along the line, they may see that material and realize there is some very highly sensitive information that would have a damning effect upon the national security of United States should it become compromised.  It needs to be further protected, to insure that there is only a limited access to that information to a small number of people.  So small you can put them on a list of paper, on a piece of paper, and list them by name.  Thus, you have the special access programs.  The controls that were supposed to be put on the special access programs are not there.  When Congress did their review of the way we protect documents, and the way we go ahead and implement our secrecy programs, they found that you had special access programs within special access programs — that is was essentially impossible to keep control of them all by Congress.  And, I’m telling you right now; it is essentially impossible to keep control of them all.  

“When it comes to UFOs, the same criteria applies. Therefore, only a small nucleus within the intelligence community, numbering less than a hundred — no, I’d suggest less than 50 — control all that information.  It is not subject to congressional review or oversight at all.  So, Congress needs to go ahead and ask the hard questions and convene a hearing.”

Master Sgt. Dan Morris: US Air Force, NRO Operative
“I became part of a group that would investigate, gather the information, and in the beginning it was still under the Blue Book, Snowbird and different covert programs.  I would go interview people who claimed they had seen something and try to convince them they hadn’t seen something or that they were hallucinating.  Well, if that didn’t work, another team would come in and give all the threats.  And threaten them and their family and so on and so forth.  And they would be in charge of discrediting them, making them look foolish and so on and so forth.  Now if that didn’t work, then there was another team that put an end to that problem, one way or another.”

A.H.: Boeing Aerospace Employee

“A CNN reporter in Washington, D.C., the second time that Gorbachev came to America, was able to interview Gorbachev and his wife.  When they got out on the street they drove the security detail up the wall.  And a CNN reporter asked Gorbachev ‘Do you think we should get rid of all our nuclear weapons?’  And his wife stepped in and she said, ‘No, I don’t think we should get rid of all our nuclear weapons because of alien spacecraft.’  

“Now CNN put this story on for the half hour, on CNN headline news; I heard this and I jumped up and put a blank tape in to record the next half-hour.  Well, that story disappeared and you know who intercepted that. It was the CIA that got involved with that, because I know that they were monitoring CNN and all international headlines at that time.  They squashed that, but I heard it.  And this tells me that my information is correct about Ronald Reagan, from my NSA source. The secrecy is just total overkill as far as I’m concerned.  And the Congress needs to know about this information…

“He said that we’re trying to get a lid on this to try to minimize the sightings and quell the news media and the witnesses that are reporting these sightings to the news media. The Air Force wanted to push this thing under the rug and continue to research it and just get a handle on it. He confirmed that the Air Force wanted to steer the news media off on some crazy idea that these sightings were created by college pranks and balloons and meteorological problems… 

“What he told me regarding the security ramifications were that if their military personnel talked about this they could be court marshaled or at least threatened to be court marshaled to get him to back down.  Other intimidations would be to hold their paychecks back, transfer them to other bases where a lot of people would not want to go to, like Alaska… 

 “Basically, these projects were controlled by the Majestic 12 group, which is no longer called MJ12.  I’m trying to find out the new name of this group.  My contact that worked at Area 51 knows the name of the group, but he’s refusing to tell me the name. Basically it’s an oversight group intermingled with the National Security Council and the National Security Planning Group in Washington, D.C. There is a group called the National Security Planning Group that overseas everything.  And Majestic 12 is intermingled with these people, the National Security Planning Group.  

“They have full control.  They alert the President of what’s taking place and he either authorizes or just says, hey, you guys go at it.  They have full control.  They have no Congressional oversight whatsoever.  They answer to nobody, except for the President of the United States.  But they are trying to push even that aside, away from the President, from what I understand.  

“The Presidents no longer have that much control over these groups anymore.  It’s like a separate entity.”

Officer Alan Godfrey: British Police

“I was absolutely amazed at what happened after that.  My life just turned upside down in an instant.  From being a happy go lucky chap, within a space of six months I was put through hell and turned into one of the most horrible persons you could ever imagine coming across.  Purely through harassment, stress, victimization, you name it, I had it.”

Sgt. Karl Wolfe: US Air Force

 “I didn't want to look at it any longer than that, because I felt that my life was in jeopardy.  Do you understand what I'm saying?  I would have loved to have looked at it longer, I would have loved to have had copies.  I would love to have said more about it, discussed it more, but I knew I couldn't.  I knew the young fellow who was sharing this was really, really overstepping his bounds at that point.  

“I felt that he just needed somebody to talk to.  He hadn't discussed it, couldn't discuss it, and he wasn't doing it for any ulterior motive other than the fact that I think he had the weight of this thing on him and it was distressing to him…

“I knew that I couldn't go anyplace for at least five years without telling the State Department where I was, after I left the military. Any time I traveled I had to notify and get permission, even in the United States.  They had to know where I was all the time. As an example, if we went to Vietnam there was always someone there with us, with a gun, ready to annihilate us basically if we should fall into the hands of the enemy.  They didn't want the enemy to get us; we would be killed instead.  

“So we knew we were operating under these sort of conditions.  Your life was in jeopardy all the time, should you fall into the wrong hands.  So we were aware of that.  I was told when I left that I would be investigated on a regular basis to make sure that I wasn't involved in any peculiar activities that didn't suit the government's needs.”

Ms. Donna Hare: NASA Employee

  
“There was a point in time when I had some people come out and tell me I shouldn’t talk about this.  They didn’t threaten to kill me but I got the message I shouldn’t talk about it.  But I’d already talked about it so much it didn’t really matter anymore.  And like I said at the [1997] congressional briefings, I really started feeling like this topic was like sex.  You know, everybody knew about it but nobody talked about in mixed company.  I’m waiting to tell more whenever there’s a congressional hearing where I could be protected.  I trust Dr. Greer.  I feel he’s done everything he said he would do as far as protection, secrecy of what I give him, for now.  I want it to come out when it’s necessary and proper and can do some good.  I don’t want people going around that are trying to get rid of these people or hurting them or challenging them or making them so frightened they move away-like this one particular man I know of who has just disappeared off the face of the Earth.  This one man, he has disappeared.  I just don’t want that.”

Mr. John Maynard: DIA Official

“Of corporations involved in this matter, Atlantic Research Corporation is one of the big ones.  So it’s not very often heard about.  It’s an insider beltway bandit, if you want to call it that very low profile, mostly has all of its work done within Intelligence.  TRW, Johnson Controls, Honeywell:  All of them at some point or another became involved with the Intelligence field.  Certain works, activities were contracted out to them.  Atlantic Research was one of them — way back.  These are entities that were created out of people in the Pentagon to become a ‘beltway bandit’ — received projects, grants, and monies to do certain projects that were so highly classified and compartmentalized that you know only about four people would know what was going on.  So it was that tightly controlled.”

Dr. Robert Wood: McDonnell Douglas Aerospace Engineer 

“As you may know, when you get cleared for one of these classified programs you wear your special badge and you know you can talk to anybody who's in the room with a lot of candor and it feels like that's ones psychological group--there's a lot of camaraderie that builds up.  And you had access to special libraries.  So one of the things that we could do is go up to the library that the Air Force ran and sort of paw through top-secret material.  Since I was interested in UFOs, when I had some usual business to take care of, I'd also look in their library to see what they had on UFOs.  And for about a year I was getting quite a few hits on the subject about various reports.  Then all of a sudden, the whole subject material vanished.  The entire classification for the subject just vanished.  The librarian in our group that I was working with said he'd been in that vault for twenty years and knew exactly how things were normally done.  He said, this is remarkable.  He said, I've never seen that before, you just don't have a whole subject vanish out from under you.  He said, I think there is something there that you hit on…

“In the meantime, there was one other thing that came about as a result of my association with Jim McDonald.  I liked the guy; he was really an energetic physicist and wouldn't let any grass grow under his feet.  When he got a case he would dig his teeth into it and present an overwhelmingly convincing story to professional societies.  He would talk to the American Institute of Aeronautics and Astronautics and the American Physical Society, and I happened to be members of both.  So whenever he was in town I would pick him up, escort him, made sure he felt welcome.  

“So once when I was traveling through Tucson, where he lived, I stopped- I had a two-hour layover to catch an airplane — and he came out to the airport to have a beer with me.  I said, ‘What's new, Jim?’  He said, ‘I think I’ve got it.’  I said, ‘What do you think you got?’  He said, ‘I think I got the answer.’  I said, ‘What is it?’  He said, ‘I can't tell you yet.  I have got to be sure.’  It was six weeks after that that he tried to shoot himself.  A couple months after that he finally died.  

“Knowing what I think I now suspect about the skills of our counterintelligence people, I think we had the capacity to convince him to do it himself.  I think that's what happened…

  “Clearly in order to have effective control of this subject, you have to control it at all levels and the most obvious level is the media.  So you have to look at all the kinds of media there are, the movies, the magazines, and of course in the early days that's all it is, newspapers and movies and magazines.  Now we have the Internet and video and all those other sorts of things.  But as the technology has blossomed in these other avenues, the people worrying about this control have also just moved into those avenues right along with them.  So every time a new avenue comes up they have a new counterpoint.”

Glen Dennis: NM UFO Crash Witness

“One of the MPs took me aside and he just said, look mister, you don’t go and start any.  Nothing happened down here.  And he said, if you do you know there’d be real serious problems.  The way my character was at that time, I just said, I’m a civilian and you can go to hell.  And that’s when he said, you may be the one going to hell.  He said, somebody would be picking my bones out of the sand if I talked.”

Sgt. Leonard Pretko:  US Air Force

“In the military they do ridicule you and I was ridiculed a few times about these UFO events.  I was told that I would never make Master Sergeant if I brought this crap up again.  My superior said, ‘If you keep this crap up you will never make Master Sergeant.  You will get orders for Tech but you will never make Master Sergeant.  They will force you out of the military.’”

Dr. Roberto Pinotti: Italian UFO expert

  
“Probably there are, in every part of the world, invisible links with a definite invisible college that is keeping this secret.  They are dealing with this subject from the standpoint of research secretly in order to have gains and technologies to be applied in a various ways. The UFO problem is not only a scientific problem, it is also an intelligence problem.  

“This is the second important face of the UFO reality.  When we begin to understand this we may understand a lot of things, because all this has to do with power.  Power everywhere, in every country, with every government, with every situation.”

Dr. Paul Czysz: McDonnell Douglas Career Engineer

“The black budget world is like trying to describe Casper the friendly ghost.  You might see a cartoon of him but you don't know how big he is, you don't know where his funding comes from, you don't know how many there are because of the compartmentalization and the oath that people have to take.  I know people today that worked on one of the things that I worked on, and if you asked them about it — even if it is being discussed on the Internet — they would say no, I have no idea what you're talking about.  They're in their seventies now, but they still absolutely would never admit that they even know what you're talking about. You have no idea, but it's probably larger than you think.”

Astronaut Edgar Mitchell

“But it has been the subject of disinformation in order to deflect attention and to create confusion so the truth doesn’t come out. Disinformation is simply another method of stonewalling.  And that’s been used consistently for the last 50 years or so: Weather balloons over Roswell as opposed to a crashed craft of some sort.  That is disinformation.  We’ve seen that for 50 years.  And it’s the best way to hide something…

  “Whatever activity is going on, to the extent that it is a clandestine group, a quasi-Government group, a quasi-private group, it is without any type, as far as I can tell, of high level Government oversight.  And that is a great concern.”

John Callahan: FAA Head of Accidents and Investigations

“…When they got done, they actually swore all these other guys in there that this never took place.  We never had this meeting.  And this was never recorded…

“This was one of the guys from the CIA.  Okay?  That they were never there and this never happened.  At the time I said, well I don’t know why you are saying this.  I mean, there was something there and if it’s not the stealth bomber, then you know, it’s a UFO.  And if it’s a UFO, why wouldn’t you want the people to know?  Oh, they got all excited over that.  You don’t even want to say those words.  He said this is the first time they ever had 30 minutes of radar data on a UFO.  And they are all itching to get their hands onto the data and to find out what it is and what really goes on.  He says if they come out and told the American public that they ran into a UFO out there, it would cause panic across the country.  So therefore, you can’t talk about it.  And they are going to take all this data…

“Well when they read the reports that came through the FAA decided it had to protect themselves — you can’t say you saw a target, even though this is what he said.  So they made him change his report to say ‘position symbols,’ which makes it sound like it wasn’t really a target.  Well if it’s not a target then a lot of the other position symbols that we are separating [on radar] aren’t targets either.  And when I read that, I thought oh, there is something fishy here, that somebody is worried about something or other and they are trying to cover up.  

“When the CIA told us that this never happened and we never had this meeting, I believe it was because they didn’t want the public to know that this was going on.  Normally we would put out some type of a news release that such and such happened…

“Well, I’ve been involved in a lot of cover-ups with the FAA.  When we gave the presentation to the Reagan staff I was behind the group that was there.  And when they were speaking to the people in the room, they had all those people swear that this never happened.  But they never had me swear it never happened.  And it always bothered me that we have these things going on and when you see something or you hear something on the radio or TV, the news, that it’s put down as it’s not there.  I have a hard time saying nothing…

“NORAD [North American Air Defense Command] knows about it.  They had called NORAD.  The senior NCO pulled me to the side and said that NORAD knows about it — that’s the only people we notify.  We don’t talk about this.  We don’t tell anybody about this.  The people that know know.  We just watch, see what happens, and that’s it.  That’s our job.   I insisted there has to be a report filed or something filed, you know?  And he said that there is a report that you can file — it’s about an inch thick, and the first two pages are about the sighting.  The rest of it is basically a psychological profile of you, your family, your bloodlines, everything.  

“When the Air Force goes through it, they can discredit you completely by either saying that [you were] on drugs, or your mother was a communist, or anything to discredit you.  You’d never get a promotion, and [you’d] spend the next three and one-half years up at the North Pole, living in a tent, checking the weather balloons.  You know — no hope for promotion.  So, the message was pretty loud and clear:  You just shut-up and don’t say anything to anybody…

“Another experience I had happened on third shift.  I was on the radar, and NORAD called me and informed me that there was a UFO coming up the California coast and it would be in my area pretty soon.  

“I said what do you want me to do?  And they said, ‘Nothing, just watch it, don’t write it down.’  We have a log book in which we are supposed to keep track of anything out of the ordinary.  But they said, ‘Don’t log it or anything, just watch it.  We are just letting you know — heads up.’  NORAD was well aware, obviously, that these UFOs were around, and the action of the people when I first saw the UFO on radar was as if it happens quite often.”

Michael Smith:  US Air Force Radar Controller

“The government, they cover up.  They don’t want anybody talking about it. But this is such remarkable technology.  These people come from who knows where.  I would think you’d want everybody to know…  

“On a personal note, after the first event happened in Oregon, I came home on leave and told my Dad about it.  He was red, white, and blue through and through — an old WWII hero and all that, and very patriotic.  I was explaining to him about these UFOs that we routinely see out there, and he said, ‘No, the Government says that there are no UFOs.’  I’m saying, Dad, I’ve seen these on radar with my own eyes.  And he says, come on, the Government would never lie to him.  You know?  But here’s his son; I would never lie to him.  

“So, he just didn’t know what to do.  It wasn’t until years later, until after Watergate, that he said, ‘Hey, sit down and tell me about this.  The Government is lying to me about a little thing like Watergate, so obviously they are out lying about something big.’

“It’s a Government cover-up that doesn’t need to be here any more.  There is no more Cold War.  I believe the same thing Dr. Greer does, that the technology they have could enable us to stop burning our fossil fuels and stop the damage to the ozone, etc. These people have technologies — they must have something.  And the Government knows about it.  They have these aliens, they have these spacecraft, they have this technology, all this.  There’s a lot of back-engineered technology, that’s pretty obvious.  Who are they to cover this up when other Governments are coming forward, admitting, and showing their files — why isn’t our Government?”

Franklin Carter:  US Navy Radar Technician

“They didn’t want anybody to know anything about what we were seeing.  And I think that started the cover-up.  And then it got out of hand.  

“But I know that the only people that they are keeping it secret from today are the Americans.  Everybody else knows about it and accepts it.  And all of the other Governments in the world except England and the U.S. primarily, are accepting it.  

“It’s very irritating to me personally, to see that go on.”

Neil Daniels: United Airlines Pilot

“In the past pilots that had seen things and had talked about it were let go.  Some were released from their flying and treated as nutcases and things like that.  So that was the last I said of it for many, many years.”

Lt. Frederick Fox:  US Navy Pilot

“There is a publication called JANAP 146 E that had a section that says you will not reveal any information regarding the UFO phenomenon under penalty of $10,000.00 fine and ten years in jail.  So they were quite adamant that whatever experiences you had you were not to go public with it without their permission…

“The subject never came up with Air Traffic Control.  In any event I would never have opened my mouth.  There was a Captain, Pete Killian, who was written about in some of the UFO books.  He was a Captain with American Airlines back in the ‘50’s that evidently had a sighting and testified before the Senate committees.  And then there was another captain that actually took a photograph of a UFO off his wings.  And of course they were subject to ridicule.  I didn’t want to go that direction.  So, I never reported anything to FAA or the military.  A lot of pilots just did not want to get involved in this because of peer pressure and ridicule.  So the secret has been kept…

  “I have a very personal friend that was a B-24 pilot during W.W.II that got into [the] O.S.S.  And he was one of the first people into Japan after the atomic bomb was dropped on Hiroshima, Nagasaki.  He ended up on Project Bluebook, Section 13, which I believe was the top-secret portion of that investigation.  At the time he was a captain in the Air Force.  He’s in his late ‘70’s now and he is still being carried on active duty as a captain.  I don’t know if he’s being paid but if he’s on active duty he should be a three star general with time and rank and he should be paid.  And the whole reason that they have kept him on active duty is to keep his national security oath active because of what he knows.  There are certain things that he will not talk to me about because of that security oath even though I had a top secret clearance with the Navy and we are both very interested in the same thing.  

“For whatever reason the Government, or those agencies of Government, deem necessary to protect their agendas, which obviously now, aren’t our agendas.  I think it is time for us to act, to end this charade.  And to take whatever steps are necessary to insure that the human race evolves properly and enjoys the fruits of that evolution.”

Captain Robert Salas:  US Air Force, SAC Launch Controller

 “I wrote up a report about this incident; it was in my log and I turned it in.  When we got to the base we had to report to our squadron commander right away.  And in that room with my squadron commander was a fellow from AFOSI (we had an Air Force Office of Special Investigations on the base).  He was there in the office with the commander.  He asked for my logs and he wanted a quick briefing although it seemed to me he knew pretty much what had happened already.  But we gave him a quick briefing and then he asked us both to sign a non-disclosure agreement saying this was classified information — we were not to release this to anybody, and that was it.  We couldn’t talk; he told us we could not talk about this to anyone, including any of the other crews, our spouses, our family, even amongst each other… 

“Bob Kominski headed up the organization to look at all aspects of these [UFO related ICBM] shutdowns.  Kominski relates to me in writing that at some point he was told by his boss that the Air Force said, ‘Stop the investigation; do no more on this and in addition do not write a final report.’  Again, this is very unusual especially in light of the fact that CINC-SAC headquarters was stating that this was of extreme importance to find out exactly what happened here.  And yet, the head of the investigative team was told during the investigation to stop the investigation and not write a final report.”

Prof. Robert Jacobs: US Air Force

    “After an article [came out about the incident], the shit hit the fan!  I started being harassed at work.  I started getting odd telephone calls that would come during the day.  At night, at my house I would get telephone calls — all night long sometimes — 3:00 in the morning, 4:00 in the morning, midnight, 10:00.  People would call and start screaming at me.  You are going down motherfucker!  You are going down motherfucker!  And that’s all they would say.  And they’d keep screaming that until I finally hung up the phone.  

“One night somebody blew up my mail box by putting a big load of skyrockets in it.  The mailbox went up in flames.  And that night at 1:00 in the morning the phone rang.  I picked it up and somebody said, skyrockets in your box at night, oh what a beautiful sight, motherfucker!  


“And things like that have happened on and off since 1982…

“I believe this nutty fringe around UFOs is part of a concerted effort to keep serious study of it down.  Anytime anybody tries to study this subject seriously, we are subject to ridicule.  I’m a full professor at a relatively major university.  And I’m certain that my colleagues at the university laugh at me and hoot and holler behind my back when they hear that I have an interest in studying unidentified flying objects — and that’s just one of the things that we have to live with…

  
“What happened to the film is an interesting story in itself as Major Mansmann related to me and other people.  Some time after I had gone, the guys in civilian clothes — I thought it was the CIA but he said no, it wasn’t the CIA, it was somebody else- took the film and they spooled off the part that had the UFO on it and they took a pair of scissors and cut it off.  They put that on a separate reel.  They put it in their briefcase.  They handed Major Mansmann back the rest of the film and said here, I don’t need to remind you Major of the severity of a security breach; we’ll consider this incident closed.  And they walked off with the film.  Major Mansmann never saw it again”

Harry Allen Jordan:  US Navy

 
“A Lieutenant Commander whom I didn’t know very well came over and he asked, you know, ‘What’s up Jordan?  What have you got in your log?’  And he says, ‘You don’t need to put that in there.’  Now to me that was highly irregular, highly irregular to say that particularly on a ship’s logs.  I did have the contact logged in there.  And I started writing in UFO.”

James Kopf: US Navy Crypto Communications

   
“A few days later the Commanding Officer and the Executive Officer came on the closed circuit television system that we had on board.  It was the only way that they could address the crew of 5,000.  He [the Commanding Officer] looked at the camera — and I will never forget this — and he said, ‘I would like to remind the crew that certain events that take place on board a major naval combative vessel are considered classified and should not be discussed with anyone without a need to know.’  And that was all he said.”

Witness Testimony

Overview

Astronaut Edgar Mitchell:  May 1998
In February 1971 Astronaut Edgar Mitchell flew on Apollo 14 and was the 6th man to walk on the moon. In his testimony, he acknowledges the fact that there have been ET visitations here on Earth as well as crashed craft and recovered materials and bodies.  He also speaks of the concealment that has been prevalent surrounding this subject for over 50 years and the lack of oversight and visible Government control.  He is concerned over our stewardship of this Earth and sees our growing environmental crisis as real.

Monsignor Corrado Balducci:  September 2000


Monsignor Balducci is a Vatican theologian and an insider close to the Pope.  He has been featured on national Italian television numerous times to express that extraterrestrial contact is a real phenomenon and “not due to psychological impairment.”  In this testimony he explains that not only the general populous but also highly credible, cultured, and educated people of high status are recognizing more and more that this is a real phenomenon.  He goes on to speak about the extraterrestrial people as part of God’s creation and that they are not angels nor are they devils.  However they are probably more spiritually evolved.
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Mr. N. W, Philcox, the Burecu's Air Force _Liaison .

Representative, made arrangements through the office of_ fr,zt'

s g————————

Uajor General John A. Samford, Director of Air Intelligence,
U.S. Air Force, to receive a briefing from Comnmander Randall.
Boyd of the Current intelliaence Branch, Estimates Division,
Air Intelligence, regarding the present status of Air Intelligence !
research into the numerous reports regarding flying saucers :
and flying discs. '

Commander Boyd adviscd that Air Intelligence has
set up at Wright Patterson Air Force Baze, Ohio, the Air.
Technical Intelligence Center which has been established for
the purpose of coordinating. correlating and making research
into all reports regarding flying saucers and Slying discs. _
He advised that Air Force research has indicgted that the L
sightings of flying saucers gocs back several centuries and
that the number of sightings reported varies with the agmount
of publicity. He advised that imncdiately ¥/ publicity appears
in newspapers, the number of sightings reported increases
considerably and that citizens immediately c¢all ¥n reporting
sightings which occurred several months previously. Commander
Boyd stated that these reported sightings of flying saucers
are placed into three classifications by Air Intelligence:
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(1} Those sightings which gre reported by citizens who
claim they have seen flying squcers from the ground.
These sightings vary #1 dcscription, color and speeds.
Yery little ciredcnce i3 given tc these sightings
inosmuch as in most itnntances thcey ore believed to be
imgginative or come exnlainable object which actually
crossed through the sky.

, b
(2} Sichtings reportei by cerwmercial or wmilitary '
pilots., These stghtings cre considered more credible f
‘ - RYtoprainy g - © r
N} NEP:hke i
VAR e S5 B AL ) é?’ s%}ffﬁ"_zg‘
Lo PR B . . )

ot L e = T e 2 A PR N
) N - ’ X
-}Mxmﬁ}j’;’; v:_&--s; _

& < it
-‘-—b‘s.‘ - R

~——
s






[image: image5.png]e e

Ry g
e
-

T e rhd e e g A I - 29 - SR s AR e T A TR

by the Air Force inasmuch as commercial or military

pilots are experienced in the air and gre not

expected to see objects which are entirely inaginagtive.

In each of these instances, the indfvidual who reports

the sighting is thoroughly interviewed by a representative
of Avr Intelligence 8o that a conplete descripiion of

the object sighted can be obigined.

(3) Those sightings which are reported by pilots and
Jor which there is additional corroboration, such as_
recording by radar or sighiing from the_ground. :
CGommaader Boyd advised that this latter classiftcation
constitutes two or three per cent of the total number

of sightings, but that they are the most credible
reports received and are difficult to explain. Some

of these stghtings are originally reported from the
ground, then are observed by pilots in the air and then
are picked up by radar instrumentis. He siated that in
these instances there is no doubt that these individuals
reporting the sightings actually did see something in
the sky. Howecwver, he explained that these objects could
still be natural phenomena and still could be recorded
on radar if there was some electirical disturbance in the
sky. : i ' ~

He stated that the flying saucers are most frequently
observed in areas where there is heavy air traffic, such as
#ashington, D.C., and New York City. He advised, however, that
aome reports are_received from other parts of the countiry.
coursring the entire.United Statcs and that sightings_have also
recently been reported as far distant as Acapulco, Merico;
korea and French Morocco. He advised that the sightings
reported in the last classification have never been sgtisfactorily
explained. He pointed out, howcuer, that it is still possible

hat these objects may be a natural phenomenon or some type

of atmospherical disturbance. He advised that it 18 not
eniirely impossible that the objects sighited_may possibly be
ships from another planet such as Mars. He advised that at

the present time there is nothing to substantiate this theory
but the possibility 13 not being overlooked, He stated that ™"
Air Intelligence is fairly certain that these objects are not
cRins or missiles from another nation in this world. Comnmander
loyd advised that intense rescarch ts being carried on preseatly
Iy Air Intelligence, and at the present time when credible
1reportings of sightings arc receivecd, the Air Force is attempting
in cach instance to send up jet i#nterceptor planes in order to
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[image: image6.png]obtain a better view of these objects. However, recent attempts
in this regard have indicated that when the pilot #n the Jet
approaches the object i1t invariably fades from view.

RECOM(ENDATION:

None. The foregoing is jfor your information.
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IZITRAYDOY FCRe  Director of Central Infelliferce

A e e e s s s o e e e

TERCESH s Deputy Director (Intelligence) .
. SUBJZCT ' t Flying Saucers

-1, Recently an irquiry i=s corducted by the Office of Scientific i
Intellizense to determine vhether there are matiomal security implicetions”
in the problem of ™uddentified flying objects,® i.e., flring saucers;
vhether adequate stud; and research is currently bein- directed to -
this problex 4n its relatica to such rationral security 3mmlications;
and uhat furtker investizzation and research should be instituted,
by vaca, erd under whkat cegis. ' :

- 2, "It vas found that the unly v.dt of Govermrent ciorently
studyirg ihe problem is the Di-:ctcrate of Intelligence, USAF, which
k2s charged the Air Technical Intelligence Center I"f vith .
responsitility for investigzting the reports of sizhiirgs... At ATIC
there is a group of thres officers and two secretaries to which ccze,
through official channmels, all reports of sightings, This group

~ eonducts irvestization of the reports, consuliing as reguired with

. other Alr Force and civilian technical porsennel, A world-iid

- reporting system bas been instituted ard rajor iir Force Bases have
been c-dered Yo make intercepiions cof unidentified flying objects.
The rasearch is being econdusied on a case basis and is Casigned to
proviis 2 satisfactory explaraiion of each individual sighting,

~ ATIC has concluded an arrangemsnt ydth Battelle Menmorial Institute

~. for ths latier to establish a rechire inde:dng system for offici=l
reports ¢f sightings,

3. Since 1947, ATIC has reccived aprroximately 1500 official
reporis of sigatings plus an enorzous volume of letters, phene calls
" &nd press reports. During July 1952 alone g Official reports totaled 250,
Of the 1500 repecrts, Air Foree caorries 20 percent as vnexmlnired zrd
of these received from Janwary through July 1952 it carries 25 percent’

¥y

unex=lai-s3d, . -
— . 4. Iz its irquiry into this problem, a tean from CIA's Office

of Szientific Intelligerce consulted with a representative of Air
* Farce Speciz) Studies Group; discussed the problem with those in ckarge
of the Adr Force Project at Urishi-Patterson Air Farce Bace; revieved

BN - -, & ccnsicemmdle voli:me of intelligence reports;:checked the Soviet
press and -oraadeast isaicess; and conferred with thrae SZL consulinnts ’
vho kave broad Imcwledge of the tcchnical areas concerned, - -
- .
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[image: image8.png]5. - It vas found that ths ATIC study is probtably valid if the
purpose is linited to a case~by-case explamation, However, that
study does not solve the nore fundarental aspects of the problcn.
These aspects are to determine definitely the rature of the varicus
phenccens vhich are causing these sightings, and to discover msans :
by which thess causes, and their visual or electironic effects, my .

be ideatified i.zz-.edistely. 'The CIA consultants stated that these
solutiens would probably be found on the margins or just beyond the
frontiers of our present x.ncwlcdge in the fields of atmospheric, ‘
ioncspheric, and extraterrestrial phencrena, with tho added possibmw
-that ths present dispersal of nuclesr waste products might also :
be a factor, They recm.:.nded that a study grcup be fcmad to perfomn
thr“ ’mctions- N U . ’

a, aml,yze and systeratize the factors which eo:xs‘d.tute
the ft.n..a.:e-xtal proole:n- : :

b. dete"n!.ne t}- fields of :mnd.nantal science uhich
must be investignted in order to reach an wmderstanding of
the phcna:.em 1nvolved, and .

c. mko reccn:e*c..tions far the initisticn: of appropmte
research

D, J’.ﬂ.‘h.s a. Stratto:: Vice President of 'tho }assachusetts Institute
of Technology, has 1nd. 2tsd to CIA tkat such a group could be
cons‘:.f.t:.veb 2-\- t‘.a‘ Institute, Simllarly, Projec‘h _.incoln ths

Air Feoce's air defense rroject at I.u., could be charged with scns

of tZese resgonsitilities,

6. The fljing saucer situation ecatains two elerents of darnger
vhich, in a sit t._ticn of internmational temsicn, kave patioral security
implications, These are: ,

- a, Pgvcholo~iezl - With world-wlde sieh‘bings reported, it
s found that, up to ..hﬁ tire of the investigation,ihere Fad
beex in the Soviet pess no report or cczwent, even satirical,
en £flying saueers, tncugh Gremyko had rade cne huzorous
ne.,tio:z of tke susje ‘With a State-centrolled press, this

cculd resu.lt only fro:n an official policy decision. The
question, itherefcre, arises as to whether or not these sightingss

(1) . cov..ld be controlled

P R L Ot R e e i gy v 22w -
 (2) could be prcdicted and

(3)  could be vsed frona psycholorlca.l mrrara
o point of vicu, elther of.‘fcnsively or dercnsively. :
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The public concern with the phenorenn, vhich 13 reflected both
in the United States press and in tbe pressure of irquiry upon the -
Alr Force, indicates taat a fair rroportion of cur populaticn
is rentally conditioned to the acceptande of the incredible,
. In this fect lies the potential for the touch.‘!ng—orf of ms3
.. hysteria and ranie,

500 . be Alr Vulnerr-‘:‘ 13tz -~ The United States Air \larning Systen
o ow1d undcubtedly alvays depend upon a coubinstion of redar screen—
inz and visual observation, The U.S.S.R. is credited vith the
p'esent capability of delivering an air attack ageinstthe .
- . United States, yet at any glven nmcment now, there may be :

- ewzrent a doz-n official unidentified sighd.nss plus rany
unofficinl cnes, At any mcuent of atiack, we are nov ina
position vhere we cammot, on an instant basis, distinguish
karduars froa n.antaa, and as tension mounts ve wAll run tha
dncreasing risk of false alerts and the even grester danger
of falssly identifzing the real as phanten,

7. Both of these problems are prirerily caanticnzl in m‘hn'e
but each contains readily apmarent ..*:."‘elllgence factars,.. .

. 8, Froman operatiozal point of view, three acticns are
required:

&, Ixrediate sters should be taken to improve identification
of both visual ani electrcnie vkantan so t‘.nt in tha event of
en atiack, instont and positive 1c°nt:....:.c._tion of ersrmy planes
or cissilss can be made.’

b. A study shonld be instituted to determine vkat, if any,
utilization could te =de of these phenarera by United S»a.tes
psycbolcgical warfare planners and Vl'.a.t if any, defenses shculd
be plazmned in anticipation of Soviet atuewts %o utilize them,

¢. In order to ninimize risk of panic, a raticeal policy
sheuld b2 established as to vhat should be told the public
regaréing the phencmema.
9. < Other intelligence probleme which require determiration
are: S~

.8, The ores°nt 1eve1 cf Soviet lcnowledge re;arej.rg
- _these Thencserna eae UL

b. "”css:.bla Soviet intenticns and cambiut:les to
utilize these phencmena to the detricent of United Sta tes
sect.rity ‘interests, . . .

-
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./ €o The reasons for silence in the Soviet press Lo
rogarding flying sauvcers, g

10, Additioral research, differing in character and emphasis
fron that presently being performed by Air Ferce, will te required
to meet the specific reeds of both orerations and intelligence,
Intolligence résponsibilities in this field as regards both collecticn
and a2nalysis can be dischorged with radrzun effectiveness only after
' much mofe is known regardirg the exact mature of these phencmera,

11, I consider this problem to be of such importance that it -
should be brought to the atiention of the Matiomal Security Council.
in oxder that a cazmunity-iride coordinated effort towards its solution
m? ba mmud. . ' : e 0 .‘. ’ .

B, MARSEATL CEAD'EILL  /
Assistant Director .
Scientific Intelligemce . .
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Radar and Pilot Cases

Introduction

(Transcribed and edited from an oral presentation by Dr. Greer)

This area of testimony deals specifically with pilot encounters, radar cases and related cases.  It should be pointed out that for decades, people who have been skeptical of the UFO subject have asserted that if these objects were real, they would have been tracked on radar.  We have no fewer than 20 witnesses from the Air Force, the Marines, the Navy, the Army, and civilian authorities in the United States and abroad who are qualified air traffic controllers and pilots who have seen and tracked these objects on radar.  Please note that these people state emphatically that these objects have not been weather balloons; they have not been air inversions; they have not been “swamp gas.”  They have been structured craft often traveling at thousands of miles per hour, then suddenly stopping, hovering or moving in a nonlinear fashion.  These objects have been tracked going from one spot to hundreds of miles away or further within one radar sweep.  These are solid objects.  They are metallic and they give strong and unambiguous radar returns.

This is not a situation any more where we just have one or two witnesses, and one must consider this very seriously as you evaluate the evidence:  To have more than a dozen of these witnesses on tape testifying that these objects have been tracked on radar, and at times as many as a dozen radars tracking at the same time, means that we are dealing with an actual, real, physical and technological craft — not something that is imaginary, not something that is a mass hallucination, and not something that can be written off as some kind of anomaly.  As Air Force Colonel Charles Brown pointed out, the Air Force Project Grudge, as far back as 1950, had radar confirmation of these objects by ground radar, ground visual, airborne radar, and airborne visual — and, “It does not get any better than that.”  Many of these witnesses have also observed these objects returning on multiple nights to similar areas and have checked out their equipment rigorously to be sure that there were no technical glitches in either the software or the hardware.  

This of course is explosive.  The testimony of these witnesses forever puts to rest the argument that these objects don't exist because we have, in addition to their testimony, the radar tracings; we have documentation of these events; and we have people who have been on the inside of such events ranging from the 1940s all the way up into the 1990s.  

FAA Division Chief John Callahan:  October 2000


For 6 years Mr. Callahan was the Division Chief of the Accidents and Investigations Branch of the FAA in Washington DC.  In his testimony he tells about a 1986 Japanese Airlines 747 flight that was followed by a UFO for 31 minutes over the Alaskan skies.  The UFO also trailed a United Airlines flight until the flight landed.  There was visual confirmation as well as air-based and ground-based radar confirmation.  This event was significant enough for the then FAA Administrator, Admiral Engen, to hold a briefing the next day where the FBI, CIA, President Reagan’s Scientific Study Team, as well as others attended.  Videotape radar evidence, air traffic voice communications and paper reports were compiled and presented.  At the conclusion of this meeting, the attending CIA members instructed everyone present that ‘”he meeting never took place” and that “this incident was never recorded.”  Not realizing that there was additional evidence, they confiscated just the evidence presented, but Mr. Callahan was able to secure videotape and audio evidence of the event.

JC:  Chief John Callahan

SG:  Dr. Steven Greer

JC:  …Now in the 747 they have radar in the nose that picks up the weather outside there.  So his radar is picking up a target.  He sees this target with his eyes.  And the target, the way he described it, was a huge ball with lights running around it.  And I think he said it was like four times as big as a 747!  

And the military man said something like, yeah, I see him 35 miles north of Anchorage…

The UFO was bouncing around the 747 here.  And when he would say that, the military guy would cut in and say, he’s now at 2:00 or 3:00 and he would confirm the position.  The military controller has, what they call, height-finding radar, and they have long-range radar and short-range radar.  So if they don’t catch it on one of their systems they catch it on the other.  And if you listen to the military man, at one time he said, I have it on the height radar, or my range radar, which indicated that they had a target on his system.  Well they ran through for the best part of 31 minutes…

Then the next day I got a call from someone with the Scientific Study Group [for President Reagan], or the CIA, I’m not sure who it was, the first call.  And they had some questions about the incident.  And I had said, I don’t know what you are talking about, you probably want to call the Admiral [FAA Administrator Engen].  

Well a few minutes later the Admiral calls down and says, I have set up a briefing tomorrow morning at 9:00 am in the round room.  Bring all the stuff you have.  Bring everybody up there and give them whatever they want.  We want to get out of it.  Just let them do whatever they want.  So I brought all the people from the Tech Center.  We had all kinds of boxes of data that we had them print out; it filled up the room.  They brought in three people from the FBI, three people from the CIA, and three people from Reagan’s Scientific Study team — I don’t know who the rest of the people were but they were all excited…

When they got done, they actually swore all these other guys in there that this never took place.  We never had this meeting.  And this was never recorded.  

SG:  Who said that?  Who was saying that?  

JC:  This was one of the guys from the CIA.  Okay?  That they were never there and this never happened.  At the time I said, well I don’t know why you are saying this.  I mean, there was something there and if it’s not the stealth bomber, then you know, it’s a UFO.  And if it’s a UFO, why wouldn’t you want the people to know?  Oh, they got all excited over that.  You don’t even want to say those words.  He said this is the first time they ever had 30 minutes of radar data on a UFO.  And they are all itching to get their hands onto the data and to find out what it is and what really goes on.  He says if they come out and told the American public that they ran into a UFO out there, it would cause panic across the country.  So therefore, you can’t talk about it.  And they are going to take all this data…

Well when they read the reports that came through the FAA decided it had to protect themselves — you can’t say you saw a target, even though this is what he said.  So they made him change his report to say “position symbols,” which makes it sound like it wasn’t really a target.  Well if it’s not a target then a lot of the other position symbols that we are separating [on radar] aren’t targets either.  And when I read that, I thought oh, there is something fishy here, that somebody is worried about something or other and they are trying to cover up.  

When the CIA told us that this never happened and we never had this meeting, I believe it was because they didn’t want the public to know that this was going on.  Normally we would put out some type of a news release that such and such happened…

The only ones that see a UFO in the TV programs are the rednecks out in the country that are going coon hunting or alligator hunting at night.  You don’t find anybody with any kind of smarts or some professional individual saying hey, last night let me tell you what I saw.  They don’t display that in the United States.  So if you talk about seeing a UFO, you are putting yourself in a funny kind of category.  That’s probably one of the reasons why you don’t hear about it anymore.  But as far as I’m concerned, I saw a UFO chase a Japanese 747 across the sky for over half an hour on radar.  And it’s faster than anything that I know of in our Government.  

Well, I’ve been involved in a lot of cover-ups with the FAA.  When we gave the presentation to the Reagan staff I was behind the group that was there.  And when they were speaking to the people in the room, they had all those people swear that this never happened.  But they never had me swear it never happened.  And it always bothered me that we have these things going on and when you see something or you hear something on the radio or TV, the news, that it’s put down as it’s not there.  I have a hard time saying nothing.  

It still bothers me that I’ve seen all this, I know all this, and I’m walking around with the answer, and nobody wants to ask the question to get the answer.  And it kind of irritates me a little bit.  And I don’t believe our Government should be set up that way.  I think when we have something like this, that you can probably find out more about what’s going on in the world [by not covering it up].  If they [the UFOs] can travel that far, that distance with that type of machinery, who knows what they could do here for the health of the nation, the people, the food they could give them, the cancers we could cure.  They have to know more than us to be able to travel at that speed.  

For those people that say that if these UFOs existed, they would some day be on radar and that there’d be professionals who would see it, then I can tell them that back in 1986 there were enough professional people that saw it.  It was brought down to headquarters, FAA headquarters, Washington D.C.  The Administrator saw the tape of it.  The people that we were debriefing, they’ve all seen.  Reagan’s Scientific Study team, three of those professors, doctors, they’ve seen it.  As far as I was concerned they were the ones that verified my own thoughts about it.  They were very, very excited about the data.  They had said that this was the only time a UFO was ever recorded on radar for any length of time where it is 30 some minutes.  And they have all this data to look at…

What I can tell you is what I’ve seen with my own eyes.  I’ve got a videotape.  I’ve got the voice tape.  I’ve got the reports that were filed that will confirm what I’ve been telling you.  And I’m one of those, what you would call the high Government officials in the FAA.  I was a Division Chief.  I was only three or four down from the Admiral…
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Anchorage ARTCC
US.Department
of Transportation 5400 Davis Hwy.
Federal Aviation Anchorage, Alaska
Administration
Subject: INFORMATION: Transcription concerning the Date: January 9, 1¢

_ incident involving Japan Airlines Flight 1628
on November 18, 1986 at approximately 0218 UTC.

From: Quentin J. Gates iﬂ?ﬂﬁ
- Air Traffic Manager,
ANC ARTCC
—_ To:

This transcription covers the time period from November 18, 1986, 0214 UTC
November 18, 1986, 0259 UTC.

Agencies Making Transmissions Abbreviation:
— Japan Airlines Flight 1628 | JL1628
Anchorage ARTCC Combined Sector R/D15 R/D15
- Anchorage ARTCC Sector D15 D15
Ancho‘rage ARTCC Sector R15 R15
Regional Operations Command Center ROCC
— United Airlines Flight 69 UA69
TOTEM71 TOTEM
- Fairbanks Approach Control APCH

I hereby certify that the following is a true transcription of the recorde:
conversations pertaining to the subject incidegt:

Quadity Assurance Specialist
_ Arfichorage ARTCC
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- From:

To:

US.Department
of Transporiation

Federal Aviation

‘'Memorandum

Administration

INFORMATION: Unidentified Traffic Sighting | Date: DEC 18 1886
by Japan Airlines ;
Reply 10

Air Traffic Manager, Anchorage ARTCC, ZAN-1 | =~ Atin.of

Manager, Air Traffic Division, AAL-500
ATIN: Evaluation Specialist, AAL-514

~ The attached chronology summarizes the communications and ' .
R ; acti
Japan Airlines Flight 1628 on November 18, 1986. ctions of

"Radar data recorded by Anchorage Center does not confirm the presence of
the traffic reported by Flight 1628. No further information has been
received from civil or military sources since the date of the sightings.

Major Johmnson of the Elmendorf Regional Operations Command Center (ROCC)

is checking their records and the operations personnel for further
details. He will forward any additional information to Anchorage Center

. as soon as possible.

Should you have any questions or need additional information, contact
Tony Wylie, Quality Assurance Specialist, 269-1162.

Original signed bB§

Quentin J. Gates

Attachment
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The following is a chronological summary of:the alleged aircraft
sightings by Japan Airlines Flight 1628, on November 18, 1986:

All times listed are approximate UTC unless otherwise specified.

The pilot of JL1628 requested traffic information from the ZAN Sector
15 controller. When the controller advised there was no traffic in
the vicinity, JL1628 responded that they héd same direction traffic
approximately 1 mile in front, and it ' appeared to be at their
altitude. When queried about any identifiable markings the ilot
responded that they could only see white aﬁd yellow strobe;.' i

JL1628 informed ZAN that the traffic was%hdw visible on their radar
. ‘ H

_ in their 11 o'clock position at 8 miles.

meAﬁﬁgoztzctiq the Military Regional Operations Control Center, -(ROCC)
and fasked 1f they were receiving any radar returns near the positio;

of /JL1628. The ROCC advised that the o i
- y were receivin
reéturn in JL1628's 10 o'clock position at 8 miles. & & primary radar

The ROCC contacted ZAN to advise they wéfe no longer receiving any
radar returns in the vicinity of JL1628.

JL1628 advised that the “"plane"” was "quite big", at which time the ZAN
controller approved any course deviatioms needed to avoid the traffic.

JL1628 fequest@d and received a descent (from FL350 to FL310. VWhen
asked if the traffic was descending also, the pilot stated it was
descending "in formation”. s ,

JL1628 requested and received a heading change to two one zerc. The
aircraft was now in the vicinity of Fairbanks and ZAN contacted
Fairbanks Approach Control asking if they had any radar returns near
JL1628's position. The Fairbanks Controller advised they did not.

JL1628 was issued a 360 degree turn and‘@sked to inform ZAN if the
traffic stayed with them. ‘

The ROCC called ZAN advising they had coqfirmed a "flight of two” in
JL1628's position. They advised they had .some "other equipment
watching this", and one was a primary targ?t only.

JL1628 told ZAN they no longer had the traffic in sight.

The ROCC advised it looked as though the traffic had dropped back and
to the right of JL1628, however, they were no longer tracking it.

JL1628 advised the traffic was now at 9 o'clock

AN issued a 10 degree turn to & northbound United Airlines f£flight,
after pilot concurrence, in an attempt to confirm the traffic.

JL1628 told ZAN the traffic was now at 7 o?clock, 8 miles.
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[image: image15.png]0250 - The mnorthbound United Flight advised they had the Japan Airlines
flight in sight, against a light backgroqﬁd, and could not see any
other traffic. P .

0253 =~ JL1628 advised they no longer had contact wﬁth the traffic.

A subsequent review of ANC ARTCC's radar tracking:data failed to confirm any
targets in close proximity to JL1628. ' ;
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FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

Anchorage Air Route Traffic Conﬁrol Center

The following is a 'repoft concerning the inciaent to aircraft JL1628 on
November 18, 1986 at 0230 UTC. :

My name is Carl E. Henley (HC) I am employed as an Air Traffic Control
Specialist by the Federal Aviation Administration at the Anchorage Air Route
Traffic Control Center, Anchorage, Alaska.

During the period of 2030 UTC, November 17, 1986, to 0430 UTC, November 18,
1986 I was on duty in the Anchorage ARTCC. I was working the D15 position
from 0156 UTC, November 18, 1986 to 0230 UTC, November 18, 1986,

" At "approximately 02252 while monitoring JL1628, on Sector 15 radar, the
aircraft requested traffic information. I advised no traffic in his
vicinity. The aircraft advised he had traffic 12 o'clock same altitude. I
asked JL1628 1f he would like higher/lower altitude and the pilot replied,
negative. I checked with ROCC to see if they had ﬁilitary traffic in the area
and to see if they had primary targets in the area. ROCC did have primary
target in the same position JL1628 reported. Several times I had single
' primary returns where JL1628 reported traffic. JL1628 later requested a turn
to heading 210°, I approved JL1628 to make déviations as nmnecessary for
traffic. The traffic stayed with JL1628 through turns and decent in the
vicinity of FAI I requested JL1628 to make a right 360° turn to see if he
could identify the aircraft, he lost contact momentarily, at which time I
~ observed a primary target in the 6 o'clock position 5 miles. I then vectored
UA69 northbound to FAI from ANC with his approval to see if he could identify
the aircraft, he had contact with the JL1628 flight but reported no other
traffic, by this time J11628 had lost contact with the traffic. Also a
military C-130 southbound to EDF from EIL advised he had plenty of fuel and
would take a look, I vectored him toward the flight and climbed him to FL240,

he also had no contact. ’

Note: I requested JL1628 to identify the type or markings of the aircraft.
He could not identify but reported white and yellow strobes. I requested the
JL1628 to say flight conditions, he reported clear and no clouds.

November 19, 1986
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FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINI%TRATION
Anchorage Air Route Traffic éOntrol Center

January 9, 1987

The following is a report concerning the incident involving aircraft JL1628
north of Fairbanks, Alaska on November 18, 1986 at 0218 yTC,

My name is Samuel J. Rich (SR). I am empléyed as an Air Traffic Control
Specialist by the Federal Aviation Administration at the Anchorage Air Route
Traffic Control Center, Anchorage, Alaska. !

During the period of 0035 UTC, November 18, 1986, to 0835 UTC, November 18,
1986, I was on duty in the Anchorage ARTCC. I was working the D15 position
from 0230 UTC, November 18, 1986, to 0530 UTC, November 18, 1986. .

I returned from my break at approximately 0218 UTC to relieve Mr. Henley on
the sector R/D15 position. In the process of relieving Mr, Henley I heard the
pilot of JL1628 ask if we had any traffic near his position. I continued to
monitor the position as Mr. Henley was too busy to give me a relief briefing.
I monitored the situation for approximately twelve minutes at which time I
assumed the D15 position and Mr. Henley moved to the R15 position. During the
twelve minute period I heard the JL1628 pilot ireport the color of the lights
were white and yellow. After the radar scale was reduced to approximately
twenty miles I observed a radar return in the .poition the pilot had reported
traffic.

After assuming the D15 position I called the ROCC at approximately 0230 UTC to
ask if they had any military traffic operating near JL1628. The ROCC said
they had no military traffic in the area. I then asked them if they could see
any traffic near JL1628. ROCC advised that they had traffic near JL1628 in
the same position we did.

I asked ROCC if they had any aircraft to scramblée on JL1628, they said they
would call back. I received no further communication regarding the request
for a scramble, ST CooTm e

Air Traffic Control Specialist
Anchorage ARTCC
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The following is a report concerning the incident to Japan Airlines Flight
1628 (JL1628) North of Fairbanks, Alaska on November 18, 1986 at 0218 UTC.

My name is John L. Aarnink (AA). I am employed ;as an Air Traffic Control
Specialist by the Federal Aviation Administration at the Anchorage Air Route
Traffic Control Center (ARTCC), Anchorage, Alaska.: During the period of 2230
UTC, November 17, 1986 to 0630 November 18, 1986 I was on duty in the
Anchorage ARTCC. I was working the Cl15 position from approximately 0218 UTC,
November 18, 1986 to 0250 UTC, November 18, 1986. |

I was on my way to take a break when I noticed the unusual activity at the
Sector 15 positions. I plugged into the Cl5 position and assisted them by
answering telephone lines, making and taking handoffs and coordinating as
necessary. As to the specific incident, I  monitored the aircrafts
transmissions and observed data on the radar that coinsided with information
that the pilot of JL1628 reported. I coordinated with the ROCC on the BRAVO
and CHARLIE lines. They confirmed they also saw data in the same location.
At approximately abeam CAWIN intersection, I no longer saw the data and the
pilot advised he no longer saw the traffic. I icalled the ROCC and they
advised they had lost . the target. I then unplugged from the position and
went on a break. . ,

John L. Aarnink
Air Traffic Control Specialist,
Anchorage ARTCC
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Sgt. Chuck Sorrells:  US Air Force (ret.), December 2000


Chuck Sorrells is a career Air Force military man who was at Edwards Air Force Base in 1965 when not one, but at least seven UFOs appeared over Edwards Air Force Base airspace, moving in extraordinary fashion at enormous speeds, making right-hand turns and other maneuvers which no known aircraft was capable of at the time.  They appeared on multiple radars, were seen visually by several people, and a special UFO officer scrambled and authorized a jet to intercept these objects.  This event lasted for five or six hours.  An edited transcript of the audiotape of the event follows his testimony.

Mr. Michael W. Smith:  US Air Force, November 2000


Michael Smith was an Air Traffic Controller with the Air Force in Oregon and, subsequently, in Michigan.  At both of these facilities he and others witnessed UFOs tracked on radar and moving at extraordinary speeds.  He also confirms that personnel were expected to maintain secrecy concerning these observations, and that NORAD, the North American Air Defense Command, was fully apprised of these events.  In fact, in one event in Michigan, NORAD was fully engaged, and steered B-52s returning to base around these UFOs.

Commander Graham Bethune
:  US Navy (ret.), November 2000
Cmdr. Graham Bethune is a retired Navy commander pilot with a top-secret clearance.  He was a VIP Plane Commander who flew most of the high-ranking officers and civilians from Washington D.C.  In his testimony he explains how he was flying a group of VIP’s and other pilots into Argentia, Newfoundland when they all witnessed a 300 foot UFO that traveled 10,000 feet straight up in a fraction of a second toward their plane and was on radar. He has documented the event extensively. 

Mr. Enrique Kolbeck: Senior Air Traffic Controller, October 2000

Mr. Enrique Kolbeck is a senior Air Traffic Controller at Mexico City International Airport.  In his testimony he speaks about the frequent UFO sightings seen at the airport visually and on radar.  They are clocked at tremendous speeds and making almost instantaneous hairpin turns.  Of the 140 air traffic controllers at the airport, he estimates that over 50 have seen this phenomenon.  During one sighting, 32 controllers visually saw the same red and white lights simultaneously moving around a conventional landing aircraft.  There have been reports from all four air traffic control centers in Mexico of these UFOs.

Dr. Richard Haines: November 2000



Dr. Haines has been a NASA research scientist since the mid 1960’s.  He has worked on the Gemini, Apollo, and Skylab programs as well as several others.    Over the past 30 years, Dr. Haines has compiled over 3,000 cases of unusual visual and radar sightings of unexplained aerial phenomena.  He notes that numerous foreign cases also appear in the literature and are very similar in nature to the American reports.  In one case here in America, a B-52 captain told him that he and his crew had five round spheres appear just off of each wingtip, behind their aircraft, above the aircraft, and below and they kept up with the plane at cruise altitude and speed.  The captain tried to shake the spheres with evasive maneuvers but each sphere kept exact position.  There are other cases where pilots look into the transparent cupola of some of a UFOs and detail can be seen inside.

Mr. Franklin Carter: US Navy, December 2000


Mr. Carter was trained as an electronic radar technician in the Navy in the 50’s and 60’s.  He tells of an incident where he witnessed a clear, unambiguous radar contact speeding along at 3,400 miles an hour.  There were other radar operators as well who, at various times in 1957 and 1958, also witnessed these unusually fast moving objects.  At the time, the fastest human aircraft clocked in at 1,100 miles and hour.  In one case an Air Force operator tracked one of these UFOs 300 to 400 miles out in space.  When these reports repeatedly kept coming in to General Electric who manufactured the radar, their technicians came in and modified the electronics so that the radar would limit it’s reporting to 12 to 15 miles out into space.

Neil Daniels: Airline Pilot, November 2000



Mr. Daniels is a pilot with over 30,000 of flight time spanning 59 years.  He entered the Air Force and became a B-17 pilot surviving 29 combat missions.  After leaving the Air Force he worked for United Airlines for 35 years.  He tells about the time in March of 1977 when he was flying a commercial flight from San Francisco to Boston.  The plane was on autopilot when by itself it began to bank left.  He looked out the window and noticed a brilliant bright light.  The first and second officers both saw it also.  They were perplexed because all three compasses reported different readings. 

Sgt. Robert Blazina: (ret.), August 2000


Mr. Robert Blazina is a retired military man with a top-secret clearance.  He worked transporting nuclear weapons all over the world. He personally witnessed a UFO maneuvering in the clear nights sky at an incredible speed straight up.  Another time he and a civilian 747 both saw on their radar screens an object travel an estimated 10,000 miles an hour directly at them.

Lieutenant Frederick Marshall Fox: US Navy (ret.), September 2000


Lieutenant Fox was in the Navy in the 60’s flying attack planes.  He had a top-secret clearance and served in Vietnam.  He is a retired pilot of 33 years with American Airlines.  In his testimony, he reveals that there is a publication called JANAP 146 E that has a section which states that no one is to share any information regarding the UFO phenomenon under penalty of $10,000 fine and 10 years in prison.  During one incident in late 1964, while flying an A4 Skyhawk, he says that all of a sudden a darkened saucer shaped object about 30 feet in diameter appeared on his left side.  There were many other events over the course of his career where he observed saucer shaped and cigar shaped UFOs over military installations as well as one time seeing two red lights traversing the night’s sky from horizon to horizon in three seconds.  He was afraid to bring up these events to others due to the inherent ridicule in the subject.

Captain Massimo Poggi: September 2000



Captain Poggi is a senior 747 captain for Alitalia.  He relates an event where when flying from Rome to Sao Paolo in July of 1999 he witnessed a glowing green halo soaring past just 500 feet below his 747.  The aircraft experienced a sudden jump when this UFO passed underneath.  Very noisy static came through his headphones during this experience.  At another time while flying over Turin Italy in 1992, he saw a distant elliptical sphere maintaining a very steady position relative to the clouds as if stationary.  He saw this UFO through a spotting scope.  After looking away to briefly speak to his co-pilot, he looked back and it was gone

Lt. Bob Walker:  US Army, September 2000



Lieutenant Walker was a 2nd lieutenant in the Army.  After World War II at a NASA (then NACA) open house he saw a 30-foot saucer-shaped craft which had been brought back from Germany for study.  On another occasion he was piloting an aircraft for a TV station when a disc shaped object came in from the west.  He had his camera and climbed to 12,000 feet to take some photos of it.  After landing, he immediately had the pictures developed and enlarged.  The object turned out to be a football shaped silver object with points at each end. His film was subsequently taken from him under unusual circumstances.  In his testimony he also speaks of a time when he happened into a diner late at night near Ft. Campbell in Kentucky and overheard conversations from MPs about how a flying saucer had landed next to a nearby farmhouse and the MP’s were there cordoning off the area.  Creatures were present and were shot at by the frightened farmhouse owner.

Mr. Don Bockelman:  US Army, September 2000


Mr. Bockelman was a Launch Area Electronics Technician for the US Army. He was also trained as a systems analyst and worked on Nike Hercules missiles.  For two years he worked for Honeywell making nuclear tipped torpedoes.  Mr. Bockelman heard numerous first hand accounts from various radar operators that they were seeing extremely fast targets moving at 3500 miles an hour.  Some of these were making impossibly small-radius turns.  At one time he witnessed an attempted to shoot one down with an air defense missile near Mount Vernon, WA.

SAC/Nuke

Introduction

(Transcribed and edited from an oral presentation by Dr. Greer)

This section deals with the Strategic Air Command and UFO events involving nuclear facilities.  I wish to emphasize again that the witnesses we have here are diverse.  They range from the Atomic Energy Commission to people who have been at Strategic Air Command facilities and at missile launch control facilities throughout the United States and Canada.  These witnesses give unmistakably clear testimony about the fact that these extraterrestrial vehicles appear to be quite concerned with our weapons of mass destruction.  And in fact, more than one of these witnesses have stated to me that they believe that these extraterrestrial vehicles were there because they were very concerned that we might blow ourselves up- or that we might begin to go into space and be a threat someday to other civilizations.  

I believe this is very important because, while none of these witnesses has stated that there ever was any hostile action taken by these objects, it is quite clear that they are concerned about what we may do with weapons of mass destruction.  And this speaks to something very profound:  That we have reached the point where the only possible future is one that is peaceful.  The weapons are too powerful and the stakes are too high to advance any further and contemplate the use of such weapons.  We must advance forward into space without using these vast weapons within our arsenal against any life form.  The extraterrestrial civilizations, which appear to be monitoring our activity and have been doing so for decades, may indeed have this as one of their chief concerns.  And it is very likely that entry into inter-planetary society has as its primary requirement the ability for a people to advance into space peacefully.  For we are not talking now of muskets and canons and swords but of thermonuclear weapons, pulsed laser weapons, and exotic technologies which can rip the fabric of time-space.  It must be clear to all that the only survivable future is a peaceful one.  This peace is the hallmark of the maturation of the human race.  

It is also possible that people within the national military command structure, as well as the national security apparatus of the United States and other countries, have misinterpreted some of the actions from these extraterrestrial vehicles as a violation of our airspace or our sovereignty.  I think we must take a wider look at this and consider the fact that if we were to come across a planet which, within a hundred years, had gone from an agrarian civilization to one capable of the early stages of space flight and which had thousands of thermonuclear devices capable of destroying worlds, that perhaps we would be concerned as well.  I think that we have to begin to look in the mirror as a people and ask ourselves what we should be doing to ensure a peaceful future for our planet and also to guarantee that we keep these weapons out of space forever.  

In discussing this issue about the Strategic Air Command facilities and nuclear events, you will learn that on some occasions these objects, which have hovered over control launch facilities or missile silos, have been able to take these devices off-line:  That is, they have been able to render inert intercontinental ballistic missiles.  I do not believe that this is a sign of any hostility on their part but their way of saying, "Please don't destroy this beautiful planet; and know this: we will not let you destroy ours."  I think it's very important for people to understand that such actions however, may have been misinterpreted by certain authorities within the vacuum of secrecy and this is something we must look at very carefully as a civilization.  What happens within the darkness of secrecy?  Secrecy grows on itself, and it creates an information and perspective vacuum where there's not enough give and take with people of differing views or from different walks of life.  In that milieu, it's very easy for paranoia and misinterpretation to set in and that is one of the great inherent risks of obsessive secrecy — the kind of secrecy which President Eisenhower warned us about in January of 1961.  
Captain Robert Salas: December 2000


Captain Salas graduated from the Air Force Academy and spent seven years in active duty from 1964 to 1971.  He also held positions at Martin Marietta and Rockwell and spent 21 years at the FAA.  In the Air Force, he was an air traffic controller and a missile launch officer as well as an engineer on the Titan 3 missiles.  He testifies about a UFO incident on the morning of March 16, 1967 where 16 nuclear missiles simultaneously became non-operational at two different launch facilities immediately after guards saw UFOs hovering above.  The guards could not identify these objects even though they were only about 30 feet away.  The Air Force did an extensive investigation of the incidents and could not find a probable cause.  At a debriefing about the incident, an officer from the Air Force Office of Special Investigations required him to sign a non-disclosure form and told him that he was not to talk about the event to anyone including his family or other military staff.  At a time during the Cold War when minor technical anomalies were openly communicated amongst the staff, this incident was not and to this day Captain Salas thinks this to be very unusual.

… The UFO incident happened on the morning of March 16, 1967.  I was on duty along with my commander Fred Mywald.  We were both on duty at Oscar Flight as part of the 490th strategic missile squad and there are five launch control facilities assigned to that particular squadron.  We were at Oscar Flight.  

It was still dark out and we’re sixty feet underground [at the ICBM launch control facility].  It was early in the morning and I received a call from my topside security guard who’s the flight security controller and he said that he and some of the guards had been observing some strange lights flying around the site around the launch control facility.  He said they were acting very unusual just flying around, and I said, “You mean UFO?  He said, well, he didn’t know what they were but they were lights and were flying around.  They were not airplanes; they weren’t making any noise.  They were not helicopters; they were making some very strange maneuvers and he couldn’t explain it…

It wasn’t more than a few minutes- maybe a half hour later- and he calls back and this time he’s very frightened; I can tell by the tone of his voice he’s very shook up.  He says, “Sir, there’s a glowing red object hovering right outside the front gate — I’m looking at it right now.  I’ve got all the men out here with their weapons drawn…” 

I immediately went over to my commander who was taking a nap — we have a little cot down there for rest periods — and I was telling him about the telephone call we just received.  As I was relating this to him our missiles started shutting down one by one.  By shutting down, I mean they went into a “no-go” condition meaning they could not be launched.  So we get bells and whistles — a red light no-go condition…

These weapons were Minuteman One missiles and were of course nuclear-tipped warhead missiles.  

As they started shutting down, immediately he gets up and we both start querying the status board.  We’ve got the ability to query and determine what the cause of the shutdowns was.  As I recall, most of them were guidance and control system failures.  And then he started reporting to the command post.  In the meantime I called upstairs to find out what the status was of this object and the guard said, well, the object has left — it just left at high speed…

The Air Force did an extensive investigation of the entire incident and was not able to come up with a probable cause for the shutdowns.  And I’ve got quite a few witnesses that will testify to that — we’ve got a couple of people who worked on the investigative team — and I’ve got correspondence from the man who actually organized the investigative team.  There was no viable explanation for this [shutdown of multiple ICBMs].  Each missile is basically self-supporting.  Most of them are powered by commercial power but each missile has its own power generator…

At our site anywhere from six to eight went down but they went down in rapid succession which again is an extremely rare happening.  We rarely had more than one missile go down for any reason at all…

After I talked to my guard upstairs, my commander talked to the command post.  When he finished talking to the command post he turned to me and said, “The same thing occurred at ECHO Flight.”  ECHO Flight is another squadron, I’d say probably 50 - 60 miles away from our location but they had the same sort of thing happen.  They had UFOs that were hovering, not at the launch control facility but at the actual launch facilities where the missiles are located.  They had some maintenance and security people out there at the time and they observed the UFOs at those sites.  Now they lost all ten of their weapons — all ten…

It was the same morning.  So that morning we lost anywhere from between 16 to 18 ICBMs at the same time UFOs were in the area and were observed by airmen.  Those missiles were down the entire day because we’ve got testimony from Colonel Don Crawford, who relieved the crew at ECHO Flight and he was there when the missiles were being brought up to alert status and he said it took the whole day.  So I’m assuming it took our missiles all day to be brought back up also…

I wrote up a report about this incident; it was in my log and I turned it in.  When we got to the base we had to report to our squadron commander right away.  And in that room with my squadron commander was a fellow from AFOSI (we had an Air Force Office of Special Investigations on the base).  He was there in the office with the commander.  He asked for my logs and he wanted a quick briefing although it seemed to me he knew pretty much what had happened already.  But we gave him a quick briefing and then he asked us both to sign a non-disclosure agreement saying this was classified information- we were not to release this to anybody, and that was it.  We couldn’t talk; he told us we could not talk about this to anyone, including any of the other crews, our spouses, our family, even amongst each other…

I’ve got a copy of a telex which we received under FOIA coming from SAC headquarters and coming to Malstrom and other bases right after the morning that happened saying that this incident was of extreme concern to SAC headquarters because they couldn’t explain it.  Nobody could explain what happened.  And yet we never got de-briefed.  And we were cleared for very high classification because these are nuclear weapons we’re dealing with.  

We did get the security incursion alarms at those sites when the missile went down.  That is unusual because usually when a missile went down for something like guidance failure, we wouldn’t get security incursion alarms, which means a perimeter is breached, an object crossed the fence, or something broke the security alarm system that we had on the perimeter of the launch facility.  I did sent out guards to a couple of those facilities to investigate that.  

The reason I think this story is very significant is because, going back to August of 1966 at Minot, ND, a very similar thing happened at one of the launch control facilities at Minot Air Force Base.  They had the same kind of weapon system that we had — they had M-1 missiles.  This [UFO] was observed on radar, there was some communication failure and the object was observed over the launch control facility.  

That happened in August 1966 and that’s a well-documented incident.  About a week prior to my incident, in March 1967, I’ve got a record of a call from one of the security guards who was out roaming looking at the launch facilities and saw an object very similar to what I just described over the launch facility…

Bob Kominski headed up the organization to look at all aspects of these shutdowns.  Kominski relates to me in writing that at some point he was told by his boss that the Air Force said, “Stop the investigation; do no more on this and in addition do not write a final report.”  Again, this is very unusual especially in light of the fact that CINC-SAC headquarters was stating that this was of extreme importance to find out exactly what happened here.  And yet, the head of the investigative team was told during the investigation to stop the investigation and not write a final report…
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Professor Robert Jacobs:  Lt. US Air Force, November 2000

Professor Jacobs is a respected professor at a major US university.  In the 1960’s he was in the Air Force. He was the officer in charge of optical instrumentation and his job was to film ballistic missile tests launched from Vandenberg Air Force base in California.  In 1964, during a test of the first missile they filmed, they caught on film a UFO traveling right next to the missile.  He says it looked like two saucers cupped together with a round ping-pong ball like surface on top.  The film showed that from the ball a beam of light was directed at the missile.  This happened four times, from four different angles, as the missile was about 60 miles up and traveling at 11,000 to 14,000 miles an hour.  The missile tumbled out of space and the UFO left.  The next day he was shown the film by his commanding officer and was told to never speak of this again.  He said, if it ever comes up you are to say that it was laser strikes from the UFO.  Professor Jacobs thought this unusual because in 1964 lasers were in their infancy in the labs but he never the less agreed and hasn’t talked about it for 18 years.  Years later, after an article came out about the film, professor Jacobs started receiving harassing phone calls at early hours in the morning.  His mailbox was even blown up out in front of his house.

We sent the film back down to the base and- I don’t know exactly how long it was after the event, it might have been a day or two — I was called into Major Mansmann’s office at the First Strategic Aerospace Division Headquarters.  I walked into his office and they had a screen and a 16mm projector set up.  There was a couch and Major Mansmann said sit down.  And there were two guys in gray suits, civilian clothes, which was fairly unusual.  Major Mansmann said watch this and turned on the film projector.  I watched the screen and there was the launch from the day or two before…

We watched the third stage burnout.  And then on that telescope we could see the dummy warhead.  It’s flying along and into the frame came something else.  It flew into the frame like and it shot a beam of light at the warhead.  

Now remember, all this stuff is flying at several thousand miles an hour.  So this thing [UFO] fires a beam of light at the warhead, hits it and then it [the UFO] moves to the other side and fires another beam of light, then moves again and fires another beam of light, then goes down and fires another beam of light, and then flies out the way it came in.  And the warhead tumbles out of space.  The object, the points of light that we saw, the warhead and so forth, were traveling through subspace about 60 miles straight up.  And they were going somewhere in the neighborhood of 11,000 to 14,000 miles an hour when this UFO caught up to them, flew in, flew around them, and flew back out.  

Now, I saw that!  I don’t give a Goddamn what anybody else says about it.  I saw that on film!  I was there!  

Now when the lights came on, Major Mansmann turned around looked at me and said, “Were you guys screwing around up there?”  And I said, “No, sir.”  And he said, “What was that?”  And I said, “It looks to me like we got a UFO.”  Now the thing that we saw, this object that flew in, was circular, was shaped like two saucers cupped together with a ping-pong ball on top.  The beam of light came out of the ping-pong ball.  That’s what I saw on film.  

Now Major Mansmann said to me after some discussion about it, you are never to speak of this again.  As far as you are concerned, this never happened.  And he said, “I don’t need to emphasize the dire consequences of a security breach, do I?”  I said, “No, sir.”  And he said, “Fine.  This never happened.”  As I started for the door, he said, “Wait a minute.”  He said, “Years from now if you are ever forced by someone to talk about this, you are to tell them it was laser strikes, laser tracking strikes…”

It’s not a secondhand story.  This happened to me.  And I was a part of a United States Air Force cover-up for 18 years.  

After an article [came out about the incident], the shit hit the fan!  I started being harassed at work.  I started getting odd telephone calls that would come during the day.  At night, at my house I would get telephone calls — all night long sometimes 3:00 in the morning, 4:00 in the morning, midnight, 10:00, people would call and start screaming at me.  You are going down motherfucker!  You are going down motherfucker!  And that’s all they would say.  And they’d keep screaming that until I finally hung up the phone.  

One night somebody blew up my mail box by putting a big load of skyrockets in it.  The mailbox went up in flames.  And that night at 1:00 in the morning the phone rang.  I picked it up and somebody said, “Skyrockets in your box at night, oh what a beautiful sight, motherfucker!” 

And things like that have happened on and off since 1982…

I believe this nutty fringe around UFOs is part of a concerted effort to keep serious study of it down.  Anytime anybody tries to study this subject seriously, we are subject to ridicule.  I’m a full professor at a relatively major university.  And I’m certain that my colleagues at the university laugh at me and hoot and holler behind my back when they hear that I have an interest in studying unidentified flying objects — and that’s just one of the things that we have to live with…

What happened to the film is an interesting story in itself as Major Mansmann related to me and other people.  Some time after I had gone, the guys in civilian clothes — I thought it was the CIA but he said no, it wasn’t the CIA, it was somebody else — took the film and they spooled off the part that had the UFO on it and they took a pair of scissors and cut it off.  They put that on a separate reel.  They put it in their briefcase.  They handed Major Mansmann back the rest of the film and said, “Here, I don’t need to remind you Major of the severity of a security breach; we’ll consider this incident closed.”  And they walked off with the film.  Major Mansmann never saw it again…

So there were two of us who were Air Force Officers at the time and we saw something and we both corroborated with each other that we saw it.  And what I have to ask skeptics or people who disbelieve what I’m saying is why would I make this up?  Why would Major (and Doctor) Mansmann make it up?  What have we to gain?  I’ve got nothing but pain and suffering out of it, out of talking about it.  I’ve been harassed at my home.  This was used against me, partially in losing a job once in teaching.  I’ve had a hell of a time after I’ve told this story but I continue to tell the story because I think it is important for people to understand that this sort of shit goes on in the Government.  That the Government covers up information that we are entitled to know about as citizens of this country.  That’s why I tell my story.  That’s why I’m telling it to you…

The thing that’s important to me about this whole operation is very simply this: the biggest event in the history of humankind is the discovery that we are not alone, that there are other living entities — intelligent entities — in this universe and that we aren’t here alone.  That’s a huge, enormous discovery.  It’s the discovery of the lifetime of humankind, isn’t it, to find out that we’re not here alone?  That’s why I think it is important to talk about these things…

Because what I saw that day was something shooting down a dummy nuclear warhead.  What message would I interpret from that?  Don’t mess with nuclear warheads.  That’s probably the message I would interpret from that.  Maybe somebody doesn’t want us annihilating Moscow; maybe we should stop doing that.  

Ronald Reagan one night went on television and did a most astonishing thing:  He stood up in front of America and said we are going to build a defensive shield, we are going to call it SDI, the strategic defense initiative, and its mission is going to be to protect us, to protect all of us.  Ronald Reagan said we are going to share this with everybody.  We are going to share it with the Russians — our enemies, the guys that only a few years ago we were pretending to annihilate.  Now suddenly we are going to protect them with a shield.  From whom are we going to protect them?  

Perhaps that was the first shot across the bow, the first warning shot from somebody saying, knock this off kids it’s time to grow-up.  You don’t want to annihilate this planet, do you?  Could be…  

The information I’ve just given you about my take on what happened there is based on not only my own speculation but having read other things and talked to other people over the intervening years.  Perhaps our paranoia is unfounded and if we encounter beings with superior technologies maybe we should embrace them and be nice to them because they might be showing us how to survive.  
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5716 E. Jensen Avenue
Fresno, CA 93725

May 6, 1987

Dear =~

A reoccurence of cancer, a very bad farming situation and the
resultant financial problems that needed immediate attention, pre-
cluded the possibility of my involvement in any but priority duties.
Therefore, your July 30, 1986, letter is in a box with many others
that need to be addressed, researched, answered and sent.

I am still in the midst of this battle, so my reply will be short.

The events you are familiar with had to have happened as stated
by both Bob Jacobs and myself because the statement made from each
of us after 17 years matched. What was on the film was seen only
twice by Bob Jacobs, once in Film Quality Control and once in my
office at _the CIA attended showing. I saw it four times. Once in
my dwn quality control review and editing for the General and his
staff; once in review with the Chief Scientist and his assistant;
once for the Commanding CGeneral with only one of his staff; and the
fourth time with the Chief Scientist, his assistant, the three govern-
ment men and Bob Jacobs.

I ordered Lt. Jacobs not to discuss what he saw with anyone because
of the nature of the launch, the failure of the launch mission and
the probability that the optical instrumentation (the film) showed
an interferance with normal launch patterns. Now for your questioms:

1. The object ‘was saucer-shaped. (Dome? Don't remember.)
2. Do not know the names of the CIA personnel.
2_ Only assumptions from the seriousness of the situation.

- 1 was ordered not to discuss any of what was seen or discussed
@urlng the screenings. 1 only passed my order, as the ranking optical
instrumentation officer, on to Lieutenant Jacobs. There was no one
else involved. o
5. M film was ever released from our archives without a signature.

I evﬁ Signed out film when we had launch showings to VIPs in the
q;nerq.s of?lce on short notice. However, I released the film to
<he Chief $c1entist over his signature, then they departed.

:dThe articles in the Enquirer and OMNI on my part and the statements
le by both Dr. Jacobs and myself were factual. The statements you
*rred to that an "Air Force spokeman said, 'there is nothing on

‘lm and that the rocket did hit its target,' makes no sense.
ans the film is available and the records of the launch and
tf are also available. 1If the Air Force spokesman did review
‘ed launch and saw nothing, it could not have been the
Perpetuated such quick security action.

(continued next page)
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7. Further? If the government wishes to withold such vital information
which most certainly relates to our basis Star Wars research, then
this information must be protected.

Working in special projects my entire Air Force career from the
earliest airborne radar in WWII, Air Defense Systems during the
Korean War, Airborne Reconnaxssance Ssytems during the Cold War,
Photo computerized systems of unprecedented utilization and intelligence
fathering during the Vietnam conflict, (therefore a veteran of four
wars and more combat area time than most), I may be over protective
of our security. ‘

I can only say in regard to your research that in all my activities
to date, indications point to one fact...the information gathered
from space is very favorable to our side.

Sincerely yours,

F. J. Mansmann, ScD.
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Lt. Colonel Dwynne Arneson  US Air Force (ret.), September 2000



Lt. Col. Arneson spent 26 years in the USAF.  He had an above top-secret SCI-TK (Special Compartmented Tango Kilo) clearance.  He worked as a computer systems analyst for Boeing and was the Director of Logistics at Wright-Patterson AFB.  At one point he was the cryptography officer for the entire Ramstein AFB in Germany and while there one day he received a classified message that said that a UFO had crashed in Spitsbergen Norway.  While at Malmstrom AFB in Montana he again saw a message that said that a metallic circular UFO was seen hovering near the missile silos and that all the missiles went off-line so that they could not be launched.  

Colonel Ross Dedrickson: US Air Force/AEC (ret.), September 2000

Colonel Dedrickson is a retired Colonel from the USAF.  He went to Stanford business school where he studied management.  Back in the 1950’s part of his responsibilities included maintaining the inventory of the nuclear weapon stockpile for the AEC and accompanying security teams checking out the security of the weapons.  Many reports kept coming in that UFOs were seen at various nuclear storage facilities and some of the manufacturing plants.  He has seen them himself many times and was present when the famous fly-over over the Capital happened in July of 1952.  At that incident he recalls seeing nine illuminated disc-type craft.  He also tells of at least two occasions where extraterrestrials destroyed nuclear weapons headed out to space, one heading to the moon to be detonated for tests.  It was destroyed because “nuclear weapons in space … were not acceptable to the extraterrestrials…”

Harry Allen Jordan:  US Navy, November 2000

Mr. Jordan spent 6 and a half years in the US Navy and was a radar operator on the USS Roosevelt in 1962.  Trained in operations intelligence, he has a classified clearance and also worked in electronic countermeasures.  He testifies that as a radar operator on the Roosevelt, he had a radar contact with a huge object above 65,000 feet traveling at about 1,000 knots. The Captain launched two Phantom-2 aircraft to investigate.  As the Phantoms approached the UFO, it disappeared and about half an hour later it re-appeared but this time closer to the ship.  He described the intimidation that followed the event.  He later found out that in the prior year the Roosevelt had a huge UFO event that was photographed where people saw a saucer descend from the clouds.  This happened more frequently after the Roosevelt took on nuclear weapons.  Many years after Mr. Jordan was discharged from the Navy, he says that he was listening in on his HAM radio to the Space Shuttle STS 48 communications when he heard them speaking about seeing an alien spacecraft. He describes the harassment that followed after it was known what he had heard.

Mr. James Kopf: US Navy/ National Security Agency, October 2000

Mr. Kopf joined the Navy in 1969 and worked in communications part of the time on the USS JFK, which was carrying nuclear weapons.  He worked for the NSA from 1980 till 1997.  In his testimony he tells how in the summer of 1979 all the electronics and communications on board the USS JFK stopped functioning when a huge glowing orange-yellow UFO hovered above.  He personally saw this pulsating UFO, as did a number of others.  All eight teletype machines were printing randomly and the ship went to battle-station alert for two hours.  A radar operator friend of his told him that the radar screens were glowing and then went black — they couldn’t detect anything. A few days after this incident the Commanding Officer and Executive Officer came on the ship-wide closed circuit TV system and reminded the crew that certain events that take place on board the ship are considered classified and should not be discussed with anyone.  When the ship finally returned to Norfolk, VA, men in suits arrived to interview various crewmembers.

Lieutenant Colonel Joe Wojtecki, US Air Force, October 2000

Lt. Colonel Wojtecki spent 20 years in the Air Force and retired in 1988.  He spent most of his time with Strategic Air Command and Tactical Air Command.  He tells of a night in April of 1969 while stationed at Loring AFB in Maine when he and his flight instructor both saw three very bright lights in a perfect equilateral triangle silently moving across the sky.  They estimated that this UFO was lower than 3,000 feet.  He discovered the next morning when he reported for duty that for six hours, a UFO was seen hovering over a group of B-52’s containing nuclear weapons.  Every time a plane drew near to the lights, they would part and move in ways that were very unconventional.  When the planes left, the lights came together again and focused on the group of B-52’s. Many years later Lt. Col. Wojtecki attended a lecture given by SG and saw a photograph of a UFO that was the exact configuration that he had seen years earlier.

Staff Sergeant Stoney Campbell: US Air Force, October 1999

Sergeant Campbell entered the Air Force in 1966.  In the summer of 1967 he was guarding a B-52 at a SAC AFB in Oklahoma when suddenly, directly over one of the B-52’s, a huge bluish haze appeared.  It was in the form of a boomerang wing and was glittery and not solid.  It was picked up on radar and seen by numerous people.
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{hydroxen bombe), or resch an pereesent to Almarm and the -
excinsion of weapony Lhab oare oo desiruaetive, wikh the
expaption of choemloal weefars, on witioh, by asose nirnels wn
panmot BRplaln, an HPogrocment hao heen resched, the
Jamenbations of philoscpéers, bhe elfforis of poltbsorany, and
the conferencas ol diplomabr heve Boan deosmed to fallurs and
have sooomEplished nothlnig. :

The uas of Snd atosle bomb combixad with epana
vehiaglog punes A Thresl on & ecals walon twakas L aboolutoly
necsasAry Lo ComS L0 Gu sgrecment in bnis area. With the
appesrancey of unidoneified space vahlolwee tapinione are
pharply fivided ss Lo thelr origin) over the akies ol Europe
and Lhe Unlbed Stutss hes sustained an ineradicosl [eor, sn
anxisty sbout gapurity, that iz driving Lhe great posera Lo
gake on el fort te Pivd » moluticen to Lhe Lhraab. o

HiXttary atratexiste Forsgss Lha uss of speos wralt
with meslesr warhbesds as the ulbimebe weapon of war. Hven
bin dermaynﬁmb ef srbifisial satellisss Cor intelligence
rathering and berget selsction ta net far off. The wilitsry
tmportance of space vehicies, satsllites an well ae rockete
1E Andlemhaiis, sluos they srejact mar {rom the i ronbal
phant te bhe yartiga) plene in Lis fulleat sense.  Abtmok no
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inpbpreept btha abbmok, of how tn affeot Lansdsate reprlonls,
Dnege grobleme Are compoupdnt furtnes by Identiiisutlon,

How dons the air aatesnee radar sporater ddeniify , or wore
praclisely, olassify his targst? ;

o

At present, we can breath a little ensler Kriowing
thak glow moving bombers ars the esde of dallivery of atomis
bombs bhar cen b devected Ly long-rangs oariy warning radnr.
Bub what Ao we 20 An lets sy bon yeard {rom now? When
artifiolal satsllites apd missiles fiod their place ln epace,
we mast sonsider Lthe mobentlial taresd theb Unidentiriad
apnee oralt pose, One must songifier the fuet that
wig-ldantifinetion of thews spass oralh for @ Antercontsaantal
wipnile &n & ro-subrr phase of Cllght o wld Desd to wssidentad
fusliear war wikh borrlhle songmgaancss. g

Lastly, we should sonsider Lim po8sibilliny Ehgl our
pomaopharic beste of lable vould havg Lnd Lussesd, tna srprlval
of celeateinl merutiny.,  They esald hava Lesh auTiouy ol arven
alarmad by wuch sotlvity (oemdt eigntly #g, for the Russians
would sakes pvery effori to obsghye snd reoord duen Legte).

nannd on
. and

1n eonglusion, 1t is our mrofesalonal vainion
rubmitied dabn that this sibuntlon ia wxtreesely perllou
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OSJECTS SSEMMED CVER OAR RIDGE

SUMMARY OF INFORMATION
e (Refer:

of the "Control Zone."

the forrerly édescribed smoke behind

to Lhe ground.

sve fence, then a yiitlow tree, then
object gained. momentum and aliitude
rile away.

rirty (50) feet away.
as it galned altitude and speed.

thie object curing jts first slight

stterpt to get other observors.
ot ject, Trooper Rymer stopped Lr. E

+he description as before.

By the tine the object appesre
Stozic iﬂergy'-Co:mission
phenomenoll. :

Tach of the cbservors descrice

a. “hen the object wzs first
+railing smoke, OF better

Third Ly
e, Teannessee

wpuiem 3 CC Headquart,ers
1 cc OS5I, }’.nox\ili
1 cc FBI, ¥noxville

WD 568 s o T [ COMRDENIWL-

Ic, FhO # 8, P.O. Box 379, Knoxville, 'rennessiee

Sunmary of Informatien, Su}:f,ect: as above,

Cn 13 October 1950 itomic Energy Security Patrol Trooper, Edvierd D. 2pmer,

and a caretaker, John- koneymzker, from the Un}iversit,v of memessee Resewrch Falil,
st Cak Ridge, Saw an object at about 12,000 to 15,000 feet above Solovay Gate _
“This object appeared to be an aivcraft which was starting
to meke an outside loop, trailing smoke behind.

+wo observors and vas paralleling the ground at approd
man could walk, &t & height of appro:d.matelyis*_x (6) feet. J
Lo epproach the object but &s he approached the object becate emzller ani sterted
meving in a southeasterly direction.
~ime {9) foot cyclone chuin link fence and race a controlled movement S clecr

The odiect appeared Lo be pear shapeC. :
#3111 it was ctill visible as the same sized iobject that was observed vhea 4aly
(The erplanation ziven was that this object grew lorger

vehicle, to verily yqat ves being seen.

CODE FOR USE |IN INDIVIDUAL

| PARAGRAPH EVALUATION

OF SOURCE: | . . OF INFORMATION:
COMPLETELY RELIABLE . » = - © A COMFIRMED BY OTHER SOURCES . . 1
USUMLY RDLIAPE 2 = ¢ = @ = * » PRORABLY TRUC . . . - - - - .
FAIRLY REUAME . - - ¢ ¢ ¢ < rossimyY FRUE . . . . - - - ¥
NOT USUALLY REABLE .« « - = * [ COUNTFULLY TRUE . . . . . . - 4
UNRELIAMLE | o - o - e 0t T € surwoname . R 4
NELABUTY UNKYOWN . - - - - ¥ TRUTH CANNOT 1L JULGED . . . . &

dated 18 Oct 1$5C.)

Soon these two meh rezlized that

the airc#aft vias a tail. This object

continued to descend in a controlled dive, mmch £lower than an aireraft would
give, and vhen it approached the ground it levelled oif and flew slowly, parzllel
This object came - -within tvo hundred and ten (210) feet of the

vimately the speed that 2

This object is szid to have approached a

a telephone post and vire, after vhich Tfthe
and clearec a hill at approximstely oné (1)
Then this object was cher the

ipproximately rive minutes later the olf:jec’t‘. appezred again Naving sezppecred
{rom approximately the same location {rom vhich it had disappeared.
«as seen again five minutes later for appro:tdma‘:.ely ten secondS.

The cobjact

During the above happenings, Yr. John }Emeymasker had visuzl reference of

for app;‘o::!.:na.tély seven rinutes, Trooper

RFmer Wes interrupted twice @uring vhich times he called his headquarters in an
also, during the fanbtastic flizht of this

. V. Hightowver, who wus on the highwey in his
Vir. Hightover's stztement substantiztes

d the sécond time, Joe ~.rzecki, Capt. of the

Security Patrol, vas present and &lso0 witnessed this

4 the object substartially as follovs:

sighted it aopozred to be an airerafv, _

described as nsmoke vriting."

-1
1l cc ~1-‘1.'1.e

M.

Trooper Rymer &% tepted

cc to Securily Division, «8C, Cu: R—
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| SUMMARY OF INFORMATION |

DATE
17 Cctober 1950

IRLPARING OFFICE

CIC, FiO # 8, P. 0. Bax 379, Knoxville, Tennessee |

CODE FOR USE IN INDIVIDUAL PARAGHAPH EVALUATION

weseer .
. OF SOURCE: i OF INFORMATION:
- Yy Y COMPLETELY RELIABLE . . . . . L CONFIRMED BY OTHER SOURCES . | |
(EJZCTS SIGHTED OVER OAK RIDGE wonicy neunm - | | L . PrORARY TAUE o :
FAIRLY RELIALE . | . . . . . [ rossieLYTRE . . . . . . . . b
NOF USUALLY nmnn# ..... o DOUSTFULLY TRUE ., . . . . . . L
UNRCLIABLE . . . &, . . . . £ MPRODADLE . . . . L L L, : 8

RELIABILITY UNKM ..... F TAUTH CANNOY BL JUDGED . . , . &

SUNMARY OF INFORMATION . - '7_‘—"—————-——-———-———-—-———-—-—.

b. Vhen the object was approaching the ground in its deécent, it tock on
the shape of a bullet with a large tail. ‘

c. TWhen the object was sighted on the ground (from approdimately two
hundred and ten (210) feet) it appesred to be eprroximstely the size
7 _of a ~2_:':54card, with a twenty (20) foot ribbon tail. The object and
. """ the tail was alternstely moving up and dovn, und the ridben appeared
e ~35 to be waving in the breeze. The color was & metallic grey.

i 3 i . . . :

i ? d. Vhen Trooper Rymer came within fifty (50) feet of the object he
described it similar to the above except that the first two and one-half
feet of the tzil zppeired more solid, but) the lust seventeen and one-half) |

174) feet of the tail appeared zlmost transparent and was glowing, 3
intermittently, in sections. The tail appeared to have four or five
sections vhich would glow int.ermittently.y i
: ¢
Trooper Rymer's record is among the best of the iroopers zt the istomic 1
Energy Commission Security Patral. kr. John Moneymzker holds budge Ne. UT-1817,
and is employed by the University of Tennessee'igricultural Resezrch Famm as a
careteker for small animzls. Lr. E. V. Hightower holds badge No. 6633 and is
a2n employee of the liaxon Construction Company. |

The Controller, Capt. W. akin, of Detachment Ho. 2, 662 AC &nd W Sad.,
BcGee-Tyson iairport, P. O. Box.202, laryville, Tennessee, at the Knoxville
Srpert Radar Site, made a report that he had seenipecullar readings on the
rzdar scopes at epproximately 1520 hours. apparently the radar picture wus
indefinite, intermittent, and inaccurate, beceuse the objects sighted by radar
vould only make a short "painting" on the scope and world then disappear only
to reappear at another locaticn. :

On 16 October 1950, ot apprecimately 1520 hours, five persons (us yet unknovm) |
sighted objects hovering over the K~25 plant at Ozk Ridge, Tennessee. Further ,
informztion and description is expected from these isources. FHowever, the rader
scopes =t Knoxville .irport were giving an unintelligible reading. .pparertly the
Comranding Officer was reluctant to make any statement concerning these resdings
éue to higher Heéadguarters doubting the event of the past {ew days.

Yevertheless, 2 fighter zircraft from the 5th Fighter Sgd. wes sent to
identify an object vhich was reported to be hovering over k-25. Upon appreaching
the area the radar equipment &boerd the aircraft got an imzge on.its scope und
the pilot pursued this imzge and identified it as a light type zircratt. Ground

: 2 .
wmamow 3 oo Hemdquarters, Third ammy 1 cc Security Division, ~EC

1 cc OSI, En e, Tennessee .. .1 cc File

1l cc FR1. ¥nevritd nacen :
ND ;M’::):O:'; 5 68 . [ X' % “:--..' Paintins soricE . l.-u’_vl;-! ﬁ cnumnruIlﬂ! S 5
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PREPARING OFFICE: Office of the AC of S, G-2, Headquarters, Fourth &rmy, Fort Sam

Houwston, Texas |

SUBJZCT- ’ .. CSET| 5 '1 |
, P.O. #15401
Unconventional Airoraft ASHEVILLE, NC 28813

‘(Control MNumber A=1917)

TUmaARY OF TRFORMGAT 10N .'~_-_—-————--i“

(C-2 NOTE: Tnis report is a supplement %to report, this headguarters, subject «s <
ubove, duted 3 Junuary 1949.) | : ' D
: . {

1. Following 1s a list of sightings of unidentified lights over New Xexioco aub~ if
sequent to 27 December 194Bas - . f 4 CJ

docrewsing to 20 degree angle. Obaerved by four sopur@ty inspectors at Los Alamos
£C project. %

bt. Los Alamos, 28 Dec 48, 0431 hours.. 'Deéscendlng vertical lipght much slower
than falling .stoar. Dlsintegralted in greonisn flash lignting up cloud area batween

e. Los Alamos, 20 Deo 48, 2054 hours. Falling light from 45 degres angle, \(
¥
)
observer und light. Observed by soourity inspector, Los Alumos AUC project, N

: 0. Los Alamos, 30 Deo 48, 2010 and 2100 hours. High speed movor wolund
cirectly over Los Alamos unc above overps Sound hsard for ceven ssconds (bimed),
and repeated 10 minutec later. Hennq:;§:2§72§x2100hours for 8.2 seconds (tiked),
Positive deterzinutiion that no vohuélés4pq approaching highwgyo and no plunes over-
head. Checked and observed by Lon{i&'}mouﬂne Aird by inspectorse. _

R N A
d. Sandia Buse, 6 Jan 49,1733 hours. Brightly lighted object from soutb-
oact to porthwest. Diamond shupe, twofee:-Tong. Whltitude 1500 to 2000 feet, Speed
e fuster than a jet plano.. No mmoke or vapor trail. Lo sound. Observed by Sandis

. Bese sentry who claims experience in aircrafl observation.

&/

2. Dr. La PAZ, Moteorologist at the University ‘of Waw Mexico, porzonelly interg
viewed ull perszons who have made observations., le lhas made transit sightiogs to
dotermine altitudes und angles of flight. HNe has made & report to the 0.S.1. of the .
U.S.A.I'e, closing with this remark, "I heve no hesitansy in testifying that an »
objeot possessing tho resl path and other peculiarities observed by Messrs. WILSON,
TRUSTT, STPOHS, and SKIPPER was not & falling meteorite.”

7
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xmm. N4, 8 Aug'= 3 Sep 80,
~Alleged Sigthings of Unidentified. - ¢
;;_A-rul um :I.n Bstr.tcted ‘rst nmga
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'f_-; mzsmw.smmacedmam».m-mwmammmw
-i,moss’s.m.m. duty inside the Manzano Weapans Starsge Area sighted an
m:ldms.ﬁedlimmﬂnurmmldfmmtos:mammmeL
Caryyon area of the Department of Defense Resyricted Test Range cn KAB, M. The
! ;samﬁ.t/ Policsmen “identified as::. SSCT STEPHEN FZRENC, Area Supervisor, AIC MARTIN
5 W. RIST arxt AMN ANTHONY D. ‘mmmlawmmmmywm
1i @ all three related the same s s At mwyz:san.. wiile on

5 Uty in Charlie Sector).East Side of Manzano, the three wsg::avewbrimt

¥ light .in the sky spproximately 3 miles NortheNorth East of their position. The .
1ight traveled with great speed ad stoppect suidenly in the sky over Coyote Canyon.
i, The three first thought the cbject was a helicopter, however, after chseming
g ﬂn scrange serialmaneuvers (stcp and go), they feit a helicopter-couldn't

have performed such skills. light landed in the Coyote Canyon area. Sometime
.later.mumwuwm&tmlmmmswmtwaea
h:'.c:t spe=d and disappear.

' z. Central SAaurity Control (CSC) inside Manzano, contacted Sandia Security,
whe coxucts frequent bud dimduﬁcmtwnanuusmmwma
kivisedthntapa:ml malmadyinﬂzmudmﬂdimestiqate.

g. on 11 Aug 80, RUSS CURTIS, Sardia Security, advised that on 9 Aug 00, as,ar:na

- Security Guard, (whd wishes his name not be divulged for fear of harassment), related
‘the following: At spraximately m..hewasdrimsastmmcm:em
t'amsmumammwlmmdmalmadsmm As he approached
_msmmcbmwedabntherugmm:ﬂthestm He
i alsomumcbjectmﬁmmwawm’r. But after driving

i closer, he cbserved a roux disk shaped cbjecc. He attempted! to radio for a back .
Ig;wpatrulh:t!usndiomndmtm As e approached the cbject on foot armed
i 'with a shotgun, the object tock off in a vertical direction at a high rate of speed.
’3‘.;1!: guml a former he'icepter med'md.c tn the U.S. Muy and stated the cbject

1 o 5 ; e . ;
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10 Nov 75

EXTRACTS |

NORAD COMMAND DIRECTOR'S LOG (1975)

Command Director call@d by Air Force Operations

Center concerning an unknown helicopter landing

in the munitions storage area at Loring AFB, Maine.
Apparently this was second night in a row for this
occurrence. There was also an indication, but. not

conf{irmed, that Canadian bases had been overflown
by a helicopter. ‘ )

Report from Wurtsmith AFB throuah Air Force Ops
Center - incident at 0355Z. Helicopter hovered over
SAC wcapons storage area then departed area. Tanker
flying at 2700 feet made both visual sighting and
radar skin paint. Tracked object 25MM SE over

Lake Huron where contact was lost.

Received, as info, ﬁessagc from Loring AFB, Maine,
citing probable helicopter overflight of base.

24th MORAD Region unknowun track J380, heading SSU,
12000 feet. 1 to 7 objects, 46.46°N x 109.23W. ‘wo
F-106 scrambled out of Great Falls at 0754Z. SAC .
reported visual sighting from Sabotage Alert Teams {SAT)
K1, K3, L1 and L6 (Vights and set sounds). Weathor ‘
section states no anomolous propagation or northern
lights. 0835Z SAC SAT Teams X3 and LA report visual,

K3 reports target at 300 feet altitude and L4 reports
target at 5 miles. Contact lost at 0820Z. F-10&'s
returned to base at 0850Z with negative results.

0905Z Great Falls radar search and height had inter-
mittent contact. 09102 SAC teams agains had visual
(Site C-1, .10 miles SE Stanford, Montana). 09207 SAC

CP reported that when F-106's were in area, tarqets
would turn out lights, and when F-106's left, targots
would turn lights on. F-106's ncver gained visual

or radar contact at anytime due to terrain clearance.
This same type of activity has been reported in the
Malmstrom area for several days althouah previous to
tonight no unknowns were declarced. The track will

be carried as a remaining unknown.

Apparently Minot AFB was reportedly “huzzed” by a
bright object. The object's size secmed to be that
of an automobile. It was flving at an altitude of
1000 to 2000 fect and was noiseless. Mo further
information or description has been rcceived by this

organization.
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18 Nov 75/12552:
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12 Nov 75/07152:

14 Nowv 75/0530Z:

15 Nov 75/0742Z:

15 Nov 75/1229Z:

17 Nov 75/1705Z:

23 Nov 75/17002z:

The Conwmand Posl veceived 3 report. }rom a
FECSEERNCNRNERRNS , Cloqunt, 1 (phone @RS
GEEE . AL 0430/, wihile driving toudrd home, he
passed through the town .of Esko. i saw a ciqar
shaped ohjactive with red, arecn and white flashing
Yights, guing up and down and making sharp Lurns,

lle observed this for two hours. Sky conditions were
-clear. - : !

The Command Post was told that sightings of fire
balls, vicinity of Mendicino Countly, California,
had taken place. No further information, e.y.,
time, location, duration, etc., was available.

I ST

——— - ISR Petersburg,
Virginia, reported that at aboul 0600 EST, she saw
an object hovering at tree-ton level in a clearing
near power lines onc-half mile distant. It had

4 red lights in diamond shape and 2 white flashing
lights. She heard no noisc, saw no. movement and
could not distinguish any color. She was in her
car at the time, and slowed to 10 mph but did not
stop. At 1340, the Coumand Post was informed that
she had becen reintervicwed by lacal avthorities.
She statcd that the object was diamond-shaped with
one red light at each point and that she did not
see any wings. The location was rcported to be one
mile WSW of Petersburg, in a wooded area where power
lines were being installed. ?

Falconbridge Canadian Forces station rolaved a repore
from Mr, FTZTERLTEZNUSCUCNIINC TRITNRY . Sudbary,
Outario, He saw two objccts with wvhat. appearved to be

artificlal light fading on and of QiLh a jerky motion.

A anidentified civillan, Iocated tye wiles (rom Falcon-
bridge Canadian Forces statlom, siw o dot-like object
for L and 1/4 hours. It was rotating - poing back and
forth at a high altitude and had white, blue and red
lights.

A tir. CETECIITES SN R STIIRORETSTTITITTY, sadbury, Ontarilo,
was facing south. e obscrved cne hright yvellow object
going up and back, leaving a tail. Jt was very high, but
did not change poszition in relation to other stars.

A ¥Mr. TIEEEEESTUeTYEIITIRITN®. married student residence,
Laurentian University, Sudbury, Ontirio, reported he had
been looking east. In a partly clnudy sky, he saw one
bright objoct abour 70° elevation, like a cup in a bowl,
He was looking at {t through hineculars. 1t climbed high
out of range of his bineculars. Uo . observed (L for 20
minutes and was witnessed by his wiflc.

An wmidentificed caller reported a lavpe oraunge ball
was scen on-an azimuth ol 45° from River Court, Ontario.
It had two red lights and was stationary.

A HS STRTCROCITRYCINICTTIetn . Chelmnslford, -reporcted she
and friends were travelling by car from Sudbury to Chelms-
ford. They were followed by a hupe oval-shaped object
with white blinking lights. It remhined helow the clouds
all the while and kept up with the éarc.
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Government Insiders/ NASA/ Deep Insiders

Introduction

(From an oral presentation by Dr. Greer)

In this section you will hear from people who have been involved in events where objects of extraterrestrial origin have landed or have crashed or been forced down and which have been retrieved.  This is, of course, explosive testimony.  It establishes the reality of the phenomenon and also of the fact that we have been studying this phenomenon for years.  Many people might believe that this is limited to the so-called "Roswell event" of the 1940s; this could not be further from the truth.  In fact there have been multiple events, at least a couple of dozen, where objects of extraterrestrial origin have been downed, acquired, and studied.  

We believe that this is something which is of extreme importance because one cannot consider that covert programs — having spent hundreds of billions of dollars over the decades on research and development, so-called "reverse engineering" or "back engineering" extraterrestrial technologies — have not had significant breakthroughs.  The testimony will show that in fact we have:  That we have had breakthroughs that have trickled out to our society in the form of certain advances in electronics, materials, and sciences.  However, the central breakthrough dealing with the physics of the quantum vacuum space — the so-called "zero-point energy" phenomenon, as well as antigravity and electrogravitic propulsion — has been withheld from our society.  In addition, programs studying extraterrestrial technologies and extraterrestrial life forms are projects that are on going to this day.  

This is something that would be of great importance to the world and the scientific community, but more importantly it is of great importance to our public officials who, we know, have not been briefed adequately on this subject.  
Astronaut Gordon Cooper: 1999


Gordon Cooper was one of the original Mercury Seven astronauts and the last American to fly into space alone.  In his testimony he recounts how he observed UFOs flying in the same formation as his fighter group over the skies of Germany These UFOs made maneuvers that could not be done by conventional fighters. He felt they must have been under intelligent control to communicate with one another due to the type of maneuvers they were mimicking.  At another time, while filming conventional aircraft performing precision landings, a saucer flew directly overhead and landed ahead of them on a dry lakebed.  The entire event was filmed including detailed close-ups.  The film was sent back to Washington and was never returned. 

Brigadier General Steven Lovekin, Esq.: Army National Guard Reserve, October 2000

Brigadier General Lovekin entered the military in 1958. In 1959 he joined the White House Army Signaling Agency and served under President Eisenhower and then under President Kennedy with an above top secret clearance. He was familiar with Project Blue Book and related how that project documented highly scientific and specific UFO cases from very reliable sources.  They reviewed photos taken from Air Force pilots, Marine Air Corps pilots, and some foreign pilots and multiple reports of radar lock-ons.   He was also shown a piece of metallic debris taken from the Roswell crash. While working under President Eisenhower, he discovered that Eisenhower had a keen interest in UFOs, but that Eisenhower came to realize that he had lost control of the subject.

…What they were trying to say was, “Look, we have this physical evidence to go along with what you have seen in Bluebook; we have now been able to get our hands on and show you this material” and that is what he did.  He went on to further explain that this was the material that had come from a New Mexico crash in 1947 of an extraterrestrial craft and that was discussed at length…  He did not describe what the bodies looked like, although they did discuss the fact that there were bodies, extraterrestrial bodies…

If you wanted to ruin your career, it was explained to us, the thing that would do this the fastest was to talk about UFOs…

We saw a lot of pictures of UFOs.  Some pictures that I saw I think were maybe a little bit better than the ones you see today.  These pictures of UFOs were taken by Air Force pilots…

I would estimate that there probably were between two and three hundred cases of radar lock on.  That is why those cases were in there — because they were authentic…

But what happened was that Eisenhower got sold out.  Without him knowing it, he lost control of what was going on with the entire UFO situation. In his last address to the nation, I think he was telling us that the Military Industrial Complex would stick you in the back if you were not totally vigilant.  And, I think that he felt like he had not been vigilant.  I think he felt like he trusted too many people.  And, Eisenhower was a trusting man.  He was a good man.  And I think that he realized that all of a sudden this matter is going into the control of corporations that could very well act to the detriment of this country.  

This frustration, from what I can remember, went on for months.  He realized that he was losing control of the UFO subject.  He realized that the phenomenon or whatever it was that we were faced with was not going to be in the best hands.  As far as I can remember, that was the expression that was used, “It is not going to be in the best hands.” That was a real concern. And so it has turned out to be.  

It had been discussed with me on numerous occasions what could happen to me militarily if I discussed this. I would say that the government has done as good a job enforcing secrecy through the installation of abject fear as they have done with anything within the memory of modern man.  I really believe they have done a job.  

One older officer discussed with me what possibly could happen if there was a revelation. He was talking about being erased and I said, “Man, what do you mean erased?”  And, he said, “Yes, you will be erased — disappear.”  And I said, “How do you know all this?”  And he said, “I know.  Those threats have been made and carried out.  Those threats started way back in 1947. The Army Air Force was given absolute control over how to handle this.  This being the biggest security situation that this country has ever dealt with and there have been some erasures…”

I don’t care what kind of a person you are.  I don’t care how strong or courageous you are.  It would be a very fearful situation because from what Matt [this older officer] said, “They will go after not only you.  They will go after your family.”  Those were his words.  And, so I can only say that the reason that they have managed to keep it under wraps for so long is through fear.  They are very selective about how they pull someone out to make an example of.  And I know that that has been done…

As I see it, when you propagate a lie and propagate a fear of the truth, you put yourself in a very vulnerable position…

And you can’t create anything positive through fear.  Fear only degenerates the human soul and the human psyche, the human mind if you will.  

I think secrecy has been enforced because what would be revealed would totally destroy an economy that was designed by certain capitalists in this country a long, long time ago to maintain them and their corporations from here to eternity.  I think oil has a special interest in seeing that it maintains its position where it is, regardless of what kind of pollution or disastrous side effects may have occurred and continue to occur.  

I think that what we are dealing with is certain electromagnetic devices that are powered by sources that we just don’t quite understand as of yet – well, we are certainly not advertising them anyway.  But, these devices would generate free power.  And free power would be something that corporations panic about.  I think this government panics about it…

But, at some point in time we are going to have to share this information that would allow us to have free energy. The government knows about this.  It is foolish for them to try to make the rest of us look like imbeciles and say that this can’t happen.  Well, it can happen.  

The question was, “Did I hear that we had ever picked up signals which could not be identified or, if they could be identified, were they coming in from strange craft that, perhaps, had put us under surveillance?”  Yes, I did hear that.  I heard that from at least five or six reports that wound up in Bluebook.  In fact, several of the reports had come in through pilots’ radios… 

Merle Shane McDow:  US Navy Altlantic Command, October 2000

Mr. McDow entered the Navy in 1978 and gained a top-secret, Special Compartmented Intelligence (SCI) clearance with a Zebra Stripes.  He was assigned to the Atlantic Operational Support Facility, Atlantic Command, then under Admiral Trane.  Mr. McDow was present when a UFO was tracked by radar and seen by pilots visually moving at high speed up and down the Atlantic coast. The Command Center was put on Zebra alert and Admiral Trane gave the order to force down the UFO.  Mr. McDow discusses the threats, intimidation and confiscation of logbooks that occurred after the event.

…And the early warning system — I believe it came in from an Air Force base in Greenland or Nova Scotia at that time — said that we had contact with an unidentified flying object that had entered our air space. …

And within minutes Admiral Trane was rushed into the Command Center into his viewing booth that he had right under the Mezzanine there and the first thing that Admiral Trane wanted to know was how many contacts we had, where they were, which direction were they going and were the Soviets responding.  Because we knew that it wasn’t the Soviets that had entered our airspace.  That was verified from the get go, from the start.  

At that point, when Admiral Trane found out that it wasn’t the Soviets and that he wanted to know were the Soviets responding to this threat also, that was the moment that he gave authorization to put two planes up to go see what this thing was.  And that was when the chasing up and down the eastern seaboard began.  We launched planes from as far north as Greenland to NAS (Naval Air Station), Oceania.  This object, we had it on radar — this event lasted almost an hour.  You could hear the pilots live voice transmissions being piped into the Command Center. And they had visual confirmation of the object and made descriptions of the object.  Pilots were able to close a couple of times and were able to see that the object was not an aircraft that we were familiar with-it was nothing that we had and nothing that the Soviets had.  That was determined very quickly.  This vehicle or whatever it was that they were chasing showed very erratic flight up and down the coast, quick flight…

One minute it was here and the next minute bam, it was down several hundred miles down the coast, just playing tag…

The photographs that we did get back in the Command Center later on came from the first encounters that the planes had with it off of the northern North American coast.  They did get close enough to get some photographs taken that were later brought over to the Command Center…

What was really bugging Admiral Trane, what was really driving him nuts, was this thing absolutely had complete control of the situation and could be anywhere that it wanted to be in a matter of seconds.  One minute we were closing on it off the coast of Maine, and the next minute it is in Norfolk heading south towards Florida.  And it is all that we can do to get the early warning radar up and down the coast to watch for this thing as it just had it’s day with us.  

Admiral Trane and his staff were quite concerned about it to say the least.  They were quite concerned especially once they found out that it wasn’t the Russians and it wasn’t us and he wasn’t aware of anyone else who had the technology to build such a craft that could move about so easily and so quickly.  I remember distinctly looking over the rail of the mezzanine and just watching complete chaos break out because of their inability to keep an eye on this thing, whatever it was.  

The UFO was moving around so erratically and so quickly up and down the coast…  They were trying to notify as many commands as they could up and down the coast to track this thing or get a plane up. Admiral Trane was scrambling and authorizing planes just left and right, up and down the whole eastern seaboard to try and cut this thing off and to get some planes from the north and south to literally track it and to force it down.  It was clear that they wanted to recover it, to force it down, by whatever means possible.  

The order was given by Admiral Trane to try and get this object forced down out of the sky, if at all possible, by whatever means possible…

When this event, as I refer to it, ended, the object that we had been chasing up and down the seaboard headed out over the Atlantic, over the Azores.  I do remember them saying that it had pulled up at a 66 degree angle as it approached the Azores like this, and it just pulled up at a 66 degree angle, without slowing down or anything, and left the atmosphere and was gone into space.  It just took off into space and was gone like that [snaps fingers].  I mean it just absolutely left.  You are talking about something that covered thousands of miles in a blink of an eye and it was just gone and it just left everyone sitting around scratching their heads.  “Gee whiz, I wonder what that was.”

It was comical in a way to see how the vast military might of the United States was put on its knees by something they had no idea what it was, where it came from, where it was going or anything. The only thing that they knew for sure was that it wasn’t the Soviets and they were very adamant about finding that out…

“These two gentlemen began to question me about this event.  They were being pretty rough about it, to be honest with you.  I remember literally putting my hands up and saying, “Wait a minute fellows.  I am on your side.  Just a minute.”  Because they were not really nice.  They were very intimidating and made it quite clear to the point that nothing that was seen, heard, or witnessed, that transpired was to leave this building.  “You are not to say a word about it to your co-workers.  And off base, you just forget everything that you may have seen or heard concerning this.  It didn’t happen …”

You got the impression that they would do bodily harm to you otherwise, without really coming out and threatening you.  You could just tell by their tone of voice when someone is saying, “Hey buddy, do what I say or else.”

If this object had been hostile and wanted to drop weapons or shoot missiles at us, or whatever, it would have been very easy for them to do that. There was no question about that.  We didn’t have anything at that time that could hold a candle to whatever this was.  And it just had its own free run of our airspace and could do anything it wanted as far as traveling.  We did not pose any threat to it whatsoever.  That was painfully obvious; very much so. I do believe that Admiral Trane knew that too and was quite afraid.  Just in a word I would say that that old boy was just plain scared…

I would say that the facilities that actually had this UFO on radar — there were five that I am sure of and that is from Greenland all the way to Florida, and there may be some others that I don’t know. I know this because Admiral Trane was giving orders to NAS Oceania, “Let’s get some planes up from there, scramble some fighters.” He did make a call for them to alert Dover Air Force Base, Patuxent River, Maryland, Cecil Field down in Florida…

Lieutenant Colonel Charles Brown: US Air Force (ret.), October 2000

After returning from WW II an Air Force hero, Col Brown worked in the Air Force Office of Special Investigations.  He was assigned to work on Project Grudge where he was responsible for investigating UFOs and came to recognize that on some cases there were no viable conventional explanations.  He later came to believe that Bluebook was a deliberate whitewash to the public. Among others he was privy to reports of cases where four independent radars were tracking objects that were traveling 5000 miles an hour.  

Dr. Carol Rosin: December 2000

Dr. Carol Rosin was the first woman corporate manager of Fairchild Industries. and was spokesperson for Wernher Von Braun in the last years of his life.  She founded the Institute for Security and Cooperation in Outer Space in Washington DC and has testified before Congress on many occasions about space based weapons.  Von Braun revealed to Dr. Rosin a plan to justify weapons in spaced based on hoaxing an extraterrestrial threat.   She was also present at meetings in the ‘70s when the scenario for the Gulf War of the ‘90s was planned.

 “Dr. B.”: December 2000

“Dr. B.” is a scientist and engineer who has worked on top-secret projects almost all his life.  Over the years he has directly worked on or had involvement with such projects involving anti-gravity, chemical warfare, secure telemetry and communications, extremely high-energy space based laser systems, and electromagnetic pulse technology.  “Dr. B.” has direct knowledge of the fact that certain groups have used these space-based systems to successfully shoot down extraterrestrial spacecraft and their occupants.  On at least one occasion he has seen extraterrestrial spacecraft in person.

Lance Corporal John Weygandt: U.S. Marine Corps, October 2000

Lance Corporal John Weygandt enlisted in the Marine Corp in 1994.  Stationed in Peru to provide perimeter security to a supposed drug-traffic radar installation, one night he and two other Sergeants were told to secure a possible crash site in the forest.  When they arrived they saw a 20-meter egg-shaped UFO buried in the side of a gorge.  He was called back from the craft. arrested, handcuffed and threatened and abusively interrogated. One of the men told him that the interrogators basically did what they wanted and that they were not under Constitutional law.  Weygandt believes that this UFO was shot down by a HAWK missile.

Major George A. Filer III:  U.S.  Air Force, November 2000

Major George Filer was an Air Force Intelligence Officer who not only had an extraordinary encounter with a massive UFO on radar over the United Kingdom, but later, in the 1970s while he was at McGuire Air Force Base in New Jersey, found out that an extraterrestrial biological entity had been shot at Fort Dix. The Extraterrestrial fled to adjacent McGuire Air Force Base, where it died on the tarmac. He testifies that this life form was then picked up and taken to Wright-Patterson Air Force Base.  Afterwards, many of the key personnel on the base who had a connection with this event, were quickly transferred.  Major Filer also points out that the ridicule factor has been very effective at silencing people who have seen ETs or UFOs, and has helped to maintain secrecy.         

Mr. Nick Pope:  British Ministry Of Defense, September 2000

Nick Pope is a British Ministry of Defense official, still currently employed at the Ministry of Defense, who headed up the Ministry’s office for research and investigation of the UFO phenomenon for a number of years in the 1990s. In his testimony, we will learn of incontrovertible evidence in several events with massive objects moving at extraordinary speeds, witnessed by military personnel with impeccable credentials, and tracked on radar — objects which are not manufactured on this Earth.  He will also confirm the Bentwaters case and other cases within the United Kingdom, and acknowledge the existence of extensive government files on the UFO phenomenon.  Mr. Pope supports total openness and honesty on the UFO issue, and believes that there should be a full disclosure of all information on UFOs, held by governments all around the world.  

Admiral Lord Hill-Norton: Five-Star Admiral, Former Head of the British Ministry of Defense, July 2000

Lord Hill-Norton is a five-star Admiral and the former Head of the British Ministry of Defense who was kept in the dark about the UFO subject during his official capacities.  In this short interview, he states that this subject has great significance and should no longer be denied and kept secret.  He emphatically states, “…that there is a serious possibility that we are being visited — and have been visited for many years — by people from outer space, from other civilizations; that it behooves us to find out who they are, where they come from, and what they want.  This should be the subject of rigorous scientific investigation, and not the subject of rubbishing by tabloid newspapers.” 

Security Officer Larry Warren:  United States Air Force, September 2000

Larry Warren was a security officer at Bentwaters Air Force Base in the United Kingdom.  He was present during an event in 1980 when an extraterrestrial vehicle landed, hovered, and interacted with Air Force personnel on base.  Afterwards, the many personnel who had witnessed the events were intimidated, debriefed, and forced to sign documents telling a false version of the story.  Warren’s testimony is corroborated by multiple other military witnesses who have been identified.  There are official documents related to this event; there is a photograph related to the event; and there is physical landing-trace evidence. This entire event is also corroborated by Ministry of Defense official Nick Pope, and five-star Admiral, Sea Lord, former Ministry of Defense head Lord Hill-Norton, and Sergeant Clifford Stone.

Captain Lori Rehfeldt: October 2000

Lori Rehfeldt was stationed at the 81st Security Police Squadron at RAF Bentwaters in England during the UFO events that occurred in December 1980.  She and a colleague were on duty late that night, when they saw in the distance an object they thought was a plane landing on the runway — coming in from the direction of the North Sea.  They also saw it silently explode, split into three parts, and speed across the runway; then it went straight up and disappeared.  

Sergeant Clifford Stone: United States Army, September 2000

Sergent Stone tells an amazing story about the history of UFOs and extraterrestrials dating back to the early 40’s and probably before.  General Douglas MacArthur organized a group called the Interplanetary Phenomena Research Unit back in 1943 to study this issue and it continues to this day.  Their purpose is to recover objects of unknown origin particularly those that are of non-Earthly origin.  They obtain field intelligence information and pass it on to those who are the “keepers of this information.”  Stone says that even Project Bluebook had an elite investigation unit, which was outside of Bluebook.  This unit was thought to be working in conjunction with Bluebook but in fact was not.   Stone has seen living and dead extraterrestrials in his official duties on an army team that retrieved crashed ET crafts.  He thinks that the extraterrestrials will not permit us to explore the depths of outer space until we’ve learned to grow spiritually and that they will make themselves known soon if we don’t first acknowledge their presence.  

Major-General Vasily Alexeyev: Russian Air Force, March 1997

Major-General Alexyev, of the Space Communications Center in Russia, is considered one of the most knowledgeable Russian Generals.  He states that if extraterrestrials are capable of traversing vast distances, then they are probably from a higher level of civilization.  And if this is true then they must be concerned with normal development of relations between people — constructive progress, not destructive.  He says that if we look at our Earth history, we will see a tale of self-destruction, murder and death of entire peoples.  He believes that advanced civilizations would not tolerate such behavior because their life would have a different meaning and be understood in a larger context.

Major-General Alexyev knows of many eyewitness reports of unusual craft documented in specific Soviet papers.  Various departments within the Government began investigating this phenomena including the Defense Ministry and the Academy of Sciences.  They have many reports of UFOs seen over locations containing high concentrations of advanced science like nuclear facilities.  In some cases they have learned how to create situations where they could deliberately provoke the appearance of UFOs, and in these “contacts” for example, they would point their arms in various directions and the UFOs would respond by flattening their spheres in the same direction.  There was a case just outside Moscow where a warrant officer found himself at the site of a UFO landing and the extraterrestrials made contact with him telepathically and asked him if he would like to visit inside the craft.  

Master Sergeant Dan Morris:  US Air Force/ NRO Operative (ret.), September 2000

Dan Morris is a retired Air Force career Master Sergeant who was involved in the extraterrestrial projects for many years.  After leaving the Air Force, he was recruited into the super-secret National Reconnaissance Organization, or NRO, during which time he worked specifically on extraterrestrial-connected operations.  He had a cosmic top-secret clearance (38 levels above top secret) which, he states, no U.S. president, to his knowledge, has ever held.  In his testimony, he talks of assassinations committed by the NSA; he tells how our military deliberately caused the 1947 ET craft crashes near Roswell, and captured one of the ETs, which they kept at Los Alamos for 3 years, until he died.  He talks about the intelligence teams that were charged with intimidating, discrediting, and even eliminating witnesses to ET/UFO events.  He talks about Germany’s re-engineering of UFOs, even prior to WWII.  He talks about our current energy crisis — and the fact that we haven’t needed fossil fuels since the 1940s, when free energy technologies were developed — but have been kept from humanity.  This is the real reason for the secrecy of the ET/UFO subject.  “What the people in power right now don’t want us to know is that this free energy is available to everybody.”  In conclusion, he warns against the weaponization of space and the shooting down of ET craft — this could force them to retaliate, and that would be our destruction.

Mr. Don Phillips:  Lockheed Skunkworks, USAF, and CIA Contractor, December 2000

Don Phillips was in the Air Force at Las Vegas Air Force Base during an event when UFOs were seen moving at enormous speeds near Mt. Charleston, northwest of Las Vegas.  In addition, he worked with Kelly Johnson at the Lockheed Skunkworks — on design and construction of the U-2 and the SR-71 Blackbird.  He testifies that we not only have these extraterrestrial devices, but have also achieved tremendous technological advances from their study.  He states that in the 1950s and 1960s, NATO did research into the origin of ET races, and disseminated reports to the leaders of various countries. Mr. Phillips further states that there are records and filmed documentation of meetings in California in 1954 between ETs and leaders of the USA.  He lists a few of the technologies we were able to develop because of the ETs:  computer chips, lasers, night vision, bulletproof vests, and concludes, “Are these ET people hostile? Well, if they were hostile, with their weaponry they could have destroyed us a long time ago — or could have done some damage.”  Mr. Phillips now develops technologies that can help eliminate environmental pollutants and reduce the need for fossil fuels, such as energy generation systems that use natural energies from planet Earth.  

Captain Bill Uhouse: US Marine Corps (ret.), October 2000

Bill Uhouse served 10 years in the Marine Corps as a fighter pilot, and four years with the Air Force at Wright-Patterson AFB as a civilian doing flight-testing of exotic experimental aircraft.  Later, for the next 30 years, he worked for defense contractors as an engineer of antigravity propulsion systems: on flight simulators for exotic aircraft — and on actual flying discs.  He testifies that that the first disc they tested was the re-engineered ET craft that crashed in Kingman, Arizona in 1958.  He further testifies that the ET’s presented a craft to the US government; this craft was taken to Area 51, which was just being constructed at the time, and the four ET’s that accompanied the craft were taken to Los Alamos.  Mr. Uhouse’s specialty was the flight deck and the instruments on the flight deck — he understood the gravitational field and what it took to get people trained to experience antigravity.  He actually met several times with an ET that helped the physicists and engineers with the engineering of the craft.

Lieutenant Colonel John Williams: US Air Force (ret.), September 2000

Colonel Williams entered the Air Force in 1964 and became a rescue helicopter pilot in Vietnam.  He has an electrical engineering degree and was in charge of all the construction projects for the Military Air Command.  During his time in the military he knew that there was a facility inside of Norton Air Force Base in California that no one was to know about.  He heard that there was a UFO craft stored there and that people such as certain Senators including Bob Dole had visited the facility.  Colonel Williams also relates another story that his father told him: One time attending a dinner party he had a conversation with a high-level RAND official who told him that the government was spending more money on antigravity devices than any other project in the history of this country. 

Mr. Don Johnson: December 2000

Mr. Johnson was putting himself through college working at Century Graphics in 1971/72.  Part of his job was to run blueprints through a large printing machine.  Century Graphics used to get jobs from various military electronics firms such as Lockheed, Litton, Hughes and RCA.  While he had a low clearance, there were times when his assistance was needed on top-secret documents.  In one case he was working on a lithograph negative of the routes for all the American and Russian subs.  In his testimony he states that he also worked on a huge electronic diagram from Hughes-Suma Corporation.  In the center of the diagram in a large rectangle it said “antigravity chamber.”  When he completed his work he turned to the man training him showing him the verbiage.  This man told him that he was not supposed to be working on that and for him to put it back and forget about it.

A.H.:  Boeing Aerospace, December 2000

A.H. has gained significant information from inside the UFO extraterrestrial groups within our government, military, and civilian companies.  He has friends at the NSA, CIA, NASA, JPL, ONI, NRO, Area 51, the Air Force, Northrup, Boeing, and others.  He used to work at Boeing as a surface technician.  He was introduced to four-star General Curtis Lemay and one day went to his house in Newport Beach, CA and spoke with him about this subject.  Lemay confirmed the ETC crash at Roswell. AH’s NSA contact told him that Henry Kissinger, George Bush as well as Ronald Reagan and Mikhail Gorbachov were all aware of the ET subject.  His CIA contact told him that the USAF had shot down some of these spacecraft.  A friend of AH’s who worked at Boeing was part of crash recovery and personally saw and carried ET bodies.  AH says that a group in the FBI discovered that radar testing was causing interference with some of the ETV’s and that this was what was causing so many crashes.  He also says that there are underground bases testing and maintaining extraterrestrial technology in Utah (reachable only by air), Enzo California, Lancaster/Palmdale California, Edwards AFB in California, March AFB, Eglan AFB in Florida, London England, and many other locations.  

British Police Officer Alan Godfry:  September 2000

Officer Alan Godfry is a retired police officer who served in the West Yorkshire Metropolitan Police in England from 1975 to 1984.  On November 28th 1980, he and five other officers witnessed a UFO.  He saw a diamond shaped object about 75 feet away hovering just five feet above the ground and he estimates it to be about 20 feet wide and about 14 feet tall.  The bottom half appeared to be rotating and the top was stationary and it did not make any noise.  Months after reporting this incident, he started being harassed.  He was transferred 50 miles away and was eventually barred from entering his own police station.  Contraband drugs were placed in his locker. 

Mr. Gordon Creighton: Former British Foreign Service Official, September 2000

Mr. Creighton spent many years in the British Foreign Service.  He spent 10 years in China and in 1941 he saw a UFO while at the Embassy.  In broad daylight he saw a disc-shaped, silent UFO with a blue white light on top flying very fast.  In 1953 he spent some time with the Military Defense in Whitehall and worked on the floor underneath a department, Air Technical, dealing with UFOs.  He says that a UFO landed on the estate of Lord Mountbatten in the south of England near Southampton.  

Sergeant Karl Wolfe: US Air Force, September 2000

Karl Wolfe was in the Air Force for 41/2 years beginning in January 1964.  He had a top secret  crypto clearance and worked with the tactical air command at Langley AFB in Virginia.  While working at a NSA facility he was shown photographs taken by the Lunar Orbiter of the moon that showed detailed artificial structures.  These photos were taken prior to the Apollo landing in 1969.

Donna Hare: Former NASA Employee, November 2000

Donna Hare had a secret clearance while working for NASA contractor, Philco Ford.  She testifies that she was shown a photo of a picture with a distinct UFO.  Her colleague explained that it was his job to airbrush such evidence of UFOs out of photographs before they were released to the public. She also heard information from other Johnson Space Center employees that some astronauts had seen extraterrestrial craft and that when some of them wanted to speak out about this they were threatened.

Mr. John Maynard: Defense Intelligence Agency (ret.), October 2000

John Maynard was a military intelligence analyst for the Defense Intelligence Agency.  In the course of his 21 year career he saw evidence of the military’s interest in UFOs in a variety of ways: electronic communications which did not originate from Earth; military photos of UFOs. While at the DIA, he became familiar with the compartmentalization process of maintaining secrecy.  He saw spy plane photos with clear UFOs in them

Mr. Harland Bentley: US Army, August 2000

Mr. Bentley has been involved in working on classified projects with several Government agencies including NASA and the DOE.  He has a BS-EE degree and extensive training in nuclear engineering.  Mr. Bentley recounts a story of personally witnessing a UFO crash at a Nike Ajax Missile Facility in Maryland and viewing a group of UFOs on radar take off at a calculated 17,000 miles an hour after having hovered on the ground.  He also speaks of a 1967/68 incident where he overheard a conversation between Houston Control and astronauts in flight talk about avoiding a collision with a UFO spacecraft and our astronauts actually seeing living beings moving about through portals on the UFO.

Dr. Robert Wood: McDonnell Douglas Aerospace Engineer, September 2000

Dr. Robert Wood worked in a senior capacity as an aerospace engineer at McDonald Douglas for his entire 43-year career.  In his testimony, he states that he was involved in a specific project at McDonald Douglas to study the propulsion systems of UFOs.  In addition, he confirms the existence of other projects within the aerospace industry, and gives his assessment of the fact that this subject is not only real, but is of extraterrestrial nature. He also confirms the extreme secrecy surrounding the subject.

Dr. Alfred Webre: Senior Policy Analyst Stanford Research Institute, August 2000

Dr. Alfred Webre holds  BS and law degrees from Yale and a Masters of Education in Counseling from the University of Texas.  He was a Senior Policy Analyst at the Center for the Study of Social Policy at Stanford Research Institute.  In 1977 he worked on the Carter White House Extraterrestrial Communication Project through SRI. Its purpose was to gain knowledge on the subject then make policy recommendations.  NASA director James Fletcher and the National Science Foundation were involved. The project was prematurely and illegally terminated by the Pentagon soon after it began even though it had already been approved within the Domestic Policy Staff of the White House.

Denise McKenzie: Former SAIC employee, March 2001

Ms. McKenzie was employed by SAIC (Science Applications International Corporation) in San Diego, a large defense contractor.  In the course of her work, she realized that there were millions upon millions of dollars in contracts awarded to SAIC and in almost all cases none of these contracts appeared to have any activity associated with them.  She elucidates how “black” budget monies are hidden in seemingly legitimate projects.  A pattern of sexual harassment began after she brought this issue before a supervisor. 

Mr. Paul H. Utz: 2000

Paul H. Utz talks about his father Paul A. Utz who worked as a high-level engineer in Area 51 and had a “Q” clearance.  His father had always claimed that he was an Optical Engineer working in Area 51 but on a meeting outside the US he told his son that he was actually working on a new kind of energy source. This testimony is included, in part, to show the devastating effects of secrecy on individuals and their families.  

Colonel Phillip J. Corso, Sr.:  US Army (ret.) 

Colonel Phillip Corso, Sr. was an Army intelligence officer who served on Eisenhower’s National Security Council.  After his 21 year military career he served as a military analyst.  Colonel Corso personally saw deceased extraterrestrials from the Roswell crash in 1947 and a UFO craft at an airbase.  He had also seen UFOs travel at 4,000 miles an hour on radar.  When he worked in R&D he was given fragments of extraterrestrial technologies from various crashes and his job was to seed industry with these technologies telling them they were from Earthly foreign sources. 

Mr. Glen Dennis:  September 2000

Mr. Dennis was a mortician in Roswell, NM.  In July 1947, the time of the famous Roswell crash, the mortuary officer from the Roswell Army Airfield called him asking for hermetically sealed infant caskets but never explained why.  Later that day when at the Airfield for an emergency he saw debris of unknown origin.  A nurse, whom he knew, described to him the bodies of extraterrestrials she had just handled at the base.

Lieutenant Walter Haut: US Navy, September 2000

First Lieutenant Haut was the Public Information Officer at the Roswell Army Air Base in Roswell NM when an extraterrestrial vehicle crashed in nearby Corona.  He was the individual who put out the original story that a flying disc had crashed there.  That story was retracted the next day.  

Buck Sergeant Leonard Pretko: US Air Force, November 2000

Buck Sergeant Pretko was trained in communications and served at Hickham Field in Hawaii.  In the early 1950s at an outdoor theater with over 250 people present nine silver disks were seen by everyone randomly moving over the entrance to Pearl Harbor. The event lasted for about 10 minutes.  At another time he explains that he befriended one of General Douglas MacArthur’s personal security guards who told him that MacArthur had seen the craft and extraterrestrial bodies from the Roswell crash.

Mr. Dan Willis:  US Navy, March 2001

Mr. Dan Willis was in the Navy from 1968 to 1971 with a top-secret crypto level-14 security clearance.  Later, he worked for 13 years at the Naval Electronic Communication Engineering Center in San Diego.  He tells of a time when he received a most unusual communications from a merchant marine ship near the Alaskan coast.  The message said that there was a reddish-orange glowing elliptical object about 70 feet in diameter that came out of the ocean and shot off into space.  It was tracked on radar going 7,000 miles an hour.  Many years later, Mr. Willis related this story to someone he knew who had previously worked at NORAD.  He said that there were occasions where objects would be tracked on NORAD radar going so fast that they were off the scale, and once when this happened one of his older supervisors causally told him that, “It was just a visit from one of our little friends.”

Dr. Roberto Pinotti: September 2000

In his testimony, Mr. Pinotti speaks about the 215 inexplicable UFO events in the Italian Air Force files.  He obtained official Italian documents that date back to the 30’s, specifically 1936 where the then Fascist Government was handling and documenting UFO sightings.  Mussolini was very concerned about these unexplained craft because of the effect they might have on the Italian Air Force.  The documents talk about elongated craft expelling smaller flying-saucer type UFOs.  One sighting happened over the skies of Venice.  The Air Force attempted to intercept these craft but could not as they were too fast.  Recently the Chief of the Intelligence Office of the Italian Air Force, General Olivero, spoke about this subject saying that the problem of UFOs exists and that the Air Force has been dealing with it since 1978.  There were even two landing traces in Campagna near Naples where the soil was bombarded with high intensity, high frequency microwaves.  There was another important event documented by Air Force General Salvatore Marcholetti in 1976 where, in Lechi, he was flying and came across a huge green object that appeared over his plane.  Soon the UFO took off at tremendous speed.  
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in configuration or performance do not resemble any known aerial
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Technology/Science

Introduction

The ultimate national security issue is intimately linked to the pressing environmental crisis facing the world today: This issue is the question of whether humanity can continue as a technologically advanced civilization.  Fossil fuels and the internal combustion engine are non-sustainable both environmentally and economically — and a replacement for both already exists.

If such technologies were announced today, it would take at least 10 – 20 years for their widespread application to be effected.  This is approximately how much time we have before global economic chaos begins due to demand far exceeding the supply of oil and environmental decay becomes exponential and catastrophic.

These technologies fall into the following broad categories:

· Quantum vacuum/zero point field energy access systems and related advances in electromagnetic theory and applications;

· Electrogravitic and magnetogravitic energy and propulsion;

· Room temperature nuclear effects;

· Electrochemical and related advances to internal combustion systems that achieve near zero emissions and a very high efficiency.

A number of practical applications using such technologies have been developed over the past several decades, but such breakthroughs have been either ignored due to their unconventional nature — or have been classified and suppressed due to national security, military interests and “special” interests.

Indeed, the great danger is ignorance by our leaders of these scientific breakthroughs — and ignorance of how to manage their disclosure.  The advanced countries of the world must be prepared to put systems in place to assure the exclusive peaceful use of such energy and propulsion advances.  Economic and industrial interests should be prepared so that those aspects of our economy that will be adversely affected (commodities, oil, gas, coal, public utilities, engine manufacturing, etc.) can be cushioned from sudden reversals and be economically “hedged” by investing in and supporting the new energy infrastructure.

A creative view of the future — not fear and suppression of such technologies — is required.  And it is needed immediately.  If we wait 10 – 20 more years, it will be too late to make the needed changes before world oil shortages, exorbitant costs and geopolitical competition for resources causes a melt-down in the world’s economy and political structures.

Let us be clear: the question is not whether such systems exist and can be viable replacements for fossil fuels.  The question is whether we have the courage to allow such a transformation in world society to occur.

Mr. Mark McCandlish:  US Air Force, December 2000

Mark McCandlish is an accomplished aerospace illustrator and has worked for many of the top aerospace corporations in the United States.  His colleague, Brad Sorenson, with whom he studied, has been inside a facility at Norton Air Force Base, where he witnessed alien reproduction vehicles, or ARVs, that were fully operational and hovering.  In his testimony, you will learn that the US not only has operational antigravity propulsion devices, but we have had them for many, many years, and they have been developed through the study, in part, of extraterrestrial vehicles over the past fifty years.  In addition, we have the drawing from aerospace inventor Brad Sorenson of the devices that he saw, as well as a schematic of one of these alien reproduction vehicles — in some remarkable detail.

Professor Paul Czysz: November 2000

Dr. Paul Czysz is a Professor of Aeronautical Engineering at Parks College in St. Louis.  He spent 8 years in the Air Force at Wright-Patterson Air Force Base, and another 30 years working for McDonnell-Douglas in the field of exotic technologies.  While at Wright-Patterson Air Force Base, he was involved in tracking UFOs over Missouri, Ohio, and Michigan.  These UFOs were seen my many people: military, local police, and civilians, and were clocked at speeds around 20,000 MPH as they performed unusual, silent maneuvers.  Dr. Czysz spent more than half his career at McDonnell-Douglas working on classified and compartmentalized projects, and testifies to the processes involved in maintaining secrecy on these projects.  He warns against the human tendency to make every new technology into a weapon, pointing out that our weaponization of space does not address the threat of Earth terrorists, and the idea of using these weapons against extraterrestrial targets would be suicidal.

Dr. Hal Puthoff: November 2000

Dr. Hal Puthoff, a theoretical and experimental physicist, is a graduate of Stanford University.  He has published over forty technical papers in the areas of electron-beam devices, lasers, and quantum zero-point energy effects, and holds patents in the laser, communications, and energy fields.  Dr. Puthoff's professional background spans more than thirty years of research at General Electric, Sperry, the National Security Agency, Stanford University, SRI International, and, since 1985, as Director of the Institute for Advanced Studies at Austin, Texas, and President of EarthTech International, Inc.  In his testimony, Dr. Puthoff points out that as we uncover the technologies that make space travel possible, we must consider the possibility that there are other civilizations who have been down this track ahead of us.  This opens up the possibility of ET visitation.  Considering that our electromagnetic technology is a century old, we must realize that there could be advanced civilizations out there that are millennia beyond us, and their technologies could be well beyond our imagination; therefore, the ET/UFO topic deserves to be taken seriously by modern scientists.

David Hamilton: Department of Energy, October 2000

David Hamilton works for the Department of Energy in the area of new generation power systems.  He explains that we have nearly exhausted the world’s supply of fossil fuels, just at the time when Asia and China are undergoing an “industrial revolution” and are positioning to become bigger consumers of these fuels than the “first world” countries already are. In order to alleviate the current Earth crises of environmental pollution, global warming, etc. and advance as a sustainable technological society, we must develop technologies that don’t fit into the old paradigm.

Lieutenant Colonel Thomas E. Bearden: US Army (ret), October 2000

Colonel Bearden is a leading conceptualist in alternate energy technologies, electromagnetic bio-effects, unified field theory concepts, and other related areas.  He is a retired Lieutenant Colonel of the U.S. Army and holds a Ph.D. and an M.S. in Nuclear Engineering from the Georgia Institute of Technology.  He is currently CEO of CTEC, Inc., Director of the Association of Distinguished American Scientists, and Fellow Emeritus of the Alpha Foundation's Institute for Advanced Study.  In Colonel Bearden’s testimony he speaks extensively about how it is possible to derive useable energy from the vacuum without violating any currently known laws of physics.  He and others have built electromechanical devices which actually demonstrate this technology.  He also explains how certain powers would rather keep this technology from becoming widely known outside of small esoteric circles.  Time is running out however because our Earth does not have enough oil and coal reserves to last even for this generation.  He explains how our top minds and scientists must first recognize then rally around an effort to solve this energy problem before 2004.

Dr. Eugene Mallove: October 2000

Dr. Eugene Mallove is currently the Editor-In-Chief of the magazine Infinite Energy and Director of the New Energy Research Laboratory in New Hampshire.  He holds two MIT degrees in Aeronautical-Astronautical Engineering and a Harvard Doctorate in Environmental Health Sciences (Air Pollution Control Engineering).  He has broad experience in high-technology engineering at companies including Hughes Research Labs, TASC (The Analytic Science Corporation), and MIT Lincoln Laboratory.  Dr. Mallove was the Chief Science Writer at MIT when the cold fusion story broke in March 1989, and he resigned in 1991 after his requested investigation into the fudged cold fusion data at MIT (which helped to discredit the whole subject) was not properly done.  The marginalization by the scientific establishment of the cold fusion topic bears strong resemblance to the similar marginalization of the ET/UFO topic: both have been ridiculed and defamed because they break established paradigms.  As Dr. Mallove states in this interview,  “There is nothing worse…than suggesting to academic physicists in particular, and academics in general, that they are not only wrong; they are disastrously wrong, catastrophically wrong.”  In his magazine, Dr. Mallove has advised us to remember the sentiments of Michael Faraday: “Nothing is too wonderful to be true.”

Dr. Paul LaViolette: October 2000

Dr. Paul LaViolette has written four books and has published many original papers in physics, astronomy, climatology, systems theory, and psychology.  He received his BA in physics from Johns Hopkins, his MBA from the University of Chicago, and PhD from Portland State University, and is currently president of the Starburst Foundation, an interdisciplinary scientific research institute.  He is the developer of subquantum kinetics, a novel approach to microphysics that accounts for electric, magnetic, gravitational, and nuclear forces in a unified manner and resolves many long-standing physics problems.  Based on the predictions of this theory, he developed an alternative cosmology that effectively replaces the big bang theory.  Dr. LaViolette has also developed a new theory of gravity that replaces the deeply flawed theory of general relativity.  Predicted from subquantum kinetics, it accounts for the electrogravitic coupling phenomenon discovered by Townsend Brown and may explain the advanced aerospace propulsion technology utilized in the B-2 bomber.  In addition to his understanding of UFO and black budget craft propulsion systems, including materialization and dematerialization, he has deep knowledge of the inner workings of the U.S. Patent Office.  He states in this interview that, currently, if an invention doesn’t fit into the accepted physics paradigm, the patent examiners immediately reject it thinking it violates the paradigm and must be a mistake.  In effect, new energy technologies are the underdog:  They don’t fit the paradigm so they are left out of the needed funding, or their patents are denied — even to the point that the Patent Office is breaking the law.  In order to alleviate the current Earth crises of environmental pollution, global warming, etc. and advance as a technological society, we need technologies that don’t fit into the old paradigm.

Mr. Fred Threlfell: Royal Canadian Air Force, September 2000

Mr. Threllfell was a communications instructor in the Royal Canadian Air Force at RCAF Station Toronto in 1953, when he witnessed an experiment involving the successful dematerialization and re-materialization of an object.  Because of his top clearance, he was also able to check out from the base library, original films of gun camera footage from WWII planes.  Many times, while watching these films, he noticed UFOs in the footage — different positions, different shapes, but, definitely UFOs.  He has also himself seen UFOs maneuvering in the sky.

Dr. Ted Loder: October 2000

Dr. Ted Loder is a respected scientist and oceanography professor at the University of New Hampshire.  After learning from his cousin, Brigadier General Stephen Lovekin, that the ET/UFO subject is not only real but is the key to technologies that could preserve our Earth’s environment while advancing humanity into a sustainable planetary society, he has become an outspoken advocate for ending the secrecy surrounding this subject.  During the past four years, he has experienced his own interactions with ET craft as a member of CSETI field research teams and he has worked to introduce students, other scientists, and legislators to the fact that humans are not alone in the universe and peaceful interaction with ETs is necessary to the survival of our planet and our people.

Summary of Recommended Actions by Public, Private and Governmental Stakeholders

Recommended Press and Public Actions

The role of the press in this disclosure effort is critical to its success and the acceptance of the facts by the American public and academic institutions in a non-threatening, but intelligent and interested manner.  It usually becomes obvious to anyone studying this field that the American press has played an important role over the last half century in helping spread disinformation and shaping the public’s views on UFO/ET issues
.  The press has often been an unknowing partner in the distribution of misinformation/disinformation or a knowing partner in the refusal to report real events.  It is exceedingly rare that major sightings are reported at the national level.  When reports are made, they often done in a condescending, slanted, “add the giggle factor” manner that leaves the audience confused and turned off.  Two recent exceptions were the report of the Phoenix Lights story in USA Today by Richard Price and the Boston Globe report on the French COMETA report by Leslie Kean.  Both articles were well researched and presented in a balanced, non-judgmental manner.

We recommend the press take the following actions:

1. We recommend that reporters writing on this topic familiarize themselves with the evidence and the implications of this topic.  It is felt by many who have studied the UFO/ET issue that it is the most important issue facing the world today.  This importance should be conveyed to the readers in a responsible serious manner;

2. We recommend that media organizations assign these issues to senior, well-respected, nationally-recognized journalists and reporters.  These issues should no longer be confined to filler articles assigned to junior staff or relegated to entertainment programming;

3. We recommend that the present clichés of reporting on these issues, which maybe intended to “dumb down” the topic by conveying a non-serious and silly tone to the reporting, be eliminated.  These include the use of opening statements such as “little green men” and the filming of interviewees with weird camera angles, colored lights, fog generators and the like.  All of these techniques, which have been successfully used for decades to “spin” the topic, must be eliminated if the public is to believe the seriousness of your reporting.

We recommend the public take the following actions:

1. We recommend that the public open their minds to UFO/ET issues by thoughtfully investigating the issues themselves;


2. We recommend that the public, once recognizing the implications of a disclosure, encourage the press and public officials to research and report responsibly on them and further to take part in a dialogue addressing a dramatically transformed view of humans on this planet and their future place as part of a larger group of intelligent beings; 


3. We recommend that the public write the President and ask that he issue an executive order permitting witnesses to safely come forward (see section on Presidential actions) and write their senators and representatives requesting that they sponsor open hearings where these witnesses may testify; 

4. We recommend that former government, military or corporate persons with knowledge about this subject and willingness to be witnesses, contact the Disclosure Project to help make their knowledge public in an honorable and patriotic manner.  We have protective measures in place, and the more witnesses we have, the stronger the case — and the greater the margin of safety for all concerned;


5. Ultimately, if the people will lead, the leaders will follow.  Courage, vision and perseverance are needed to transform this situation, and create a time of openness and trust.  If our leaders currently lack this courage and vision, then we must manifest it for them since ultimately the public will help drive the disclosure effort.

Recommended Congressional Actions

Considering the incredible importance and implications of this subject, Congress has played an almost negligible role over the past four to five decades.  In fact only two formal hearings have been held during that time period.  The first was held by the House Armed Services Committee on April 5, 1966 because of strong editorial and public criticism of the Air Force Project Blue Book UFO program.  Then Representative Gerald Ford of Michigan was a strong supporter of the hearings, in part as a result of major sightings that had occurred during March of that year in his state and seen by hundreds of people and reported widely in the press.  The result of the hearings was the recommendation for an independent scientific investigation of UFOs, which became the University of Colorado “Scientific Study of UFOs” directed by Dr. Edward Condon.  

Then in 1968, the House Science and Astronautics Committee held a “Symposium on Unidentified Flying Objects” to review the scientific evidence for UFOs.  Of the six scientists who testified, five opinioned that there was a valid scientific anomaly that should be studied further.  In fact, one of the scientists, Dr. James McDonald, a senior physicist and professor at the University of Arizona, concluded that, ”My own study of the UFO problem has convinced me that we must rapidly escalate serious scientific attention to this extra-ordinarily intriguing puzzle.”  A year later the Condon Committee concluded that there was no convincing scientific evidence for UFOs and recommended that Project Blue Book be terminated, which happened later that year on December 17.  This surprising conclusion was reached in spite of the fact that about 30% of the cases investigated by the committee had remained unexplained.  In the 1990s, the refusal of the Air Force to even comment on the growing evidence of a crash near Roswell, NM lead then Representative Steven Schiff (R-NM) to request that the General Accounting Office conduct a search for related documents.  In 1995 the GAO released a report stating that they could not find documents related to the crash as documents from Roswell Army Base from that time period had been improperly destroyed.

Then in early April 1997 the CSETI organization held a closed briefing for members of congress and civilian witnesses in the hopes that someone in Congress would have the courage to hold hearings on this topic.  No one then nor until today has had the courage to call for hearings on this topic, even though the statement made by Rep Gerald Ford in 1966 that “We owe it to the people to establish credibility regarding UFOs,” is as true today as it was then.  It is interesting to note that the members of the Senate have never held any hearings on this subject although privately individuals have expressed significant interest in the subject. 

We recommend that Congress take the following actions to pursue this matter:

1. Make directed inquiries to contacts and chairmen of the House and Senate Intelligence Committees;

2. Pursue other contacts known to the Congress, which may be able to assist in identifying points of control for these operations; 

3. Pursue this matter further by convening Congressional Hearings whereby direct witnesses to these projects may testify.  We believe more than one member of Congress should be located to co-sponsor such an inquiry;

4. Pass a Congressional ban on weapons in space and encourage our allies and the UN to do the same.

Note that once issues concerning the validity of National Security oaths and amnesty are resolved by congress and/or presidential order, there are hundreds of potential witnesses who are willing to testify on the reality of the UFO/ET issues and their implications for our country’s future.

It is only through the medium of open and public congressional hearings that an understanding of the complexity of these issues may be achieved and our country can move forward.

Because of the interconnections between the UFO issue and the world’s energy status and technology, it will also be necessary to also hold Congressional Hearings on these energy issues as well, as a pursuant, but somewhat parallel process.

Once the reality of the UFO issues are accepted by Congress, then we recommend that Congress:

1. Thoroughly investigate these new technologies both from current civilian sources as well as compartmented projects within military, intelligence and corporate contracting areas;

2. Authorize the declassification and release of information held within compartmented projects related to this subject;

3. Specifically prohibit the seizing or suppression of such technologies;

4. Authorize substantial funding for basic research and development by civilian scientists and technologists making this research available to the public and mainstream scientists;

5. Develop plans for dealing with disclosing such technologies and for the transition to a non-fossil fuel economy. These plans should include among others: military and national security planning; strategic economic planning and preparation; private sector support and cooperation; geopolitical planning, especially as it pertains to OPEC countries and regions whose economies are very dependent on oil exports and the price of oil; international cooperation and security.

The Disclosure Project stands ready to assist the Congress in any way possible to facilitate use of these new energy sources.  We can recommend a number of individuals who can be subpoenaed to provide testimony on such technologies, as well as people who have information on unacknowledged special access projects within covert government operations that are already working with these issues.
Recommended Military Actions

Since the early 1990s, the Director and members of the Disclosure Project have briefed various high level military officials including the Head of Intelligence Joint Staff (J-2), the Director of the Defense Intelligence Agency (DIA), Director of Central Intelligence, Wright Patterson Director of National Air Intelligence Center and others.  It has become obvious to us during these briefings that senior officers have not been informed on this subject.  This constitutes a serious threat to the national security and to military readiness.

To quote Admiral Roscoe Hillenkoetter, “I urge immediate congressional action to reduce the dangers from secrecy about Unidentified Flying Objects.”  Note that here he is emphasizing the dangers from secrecy, not danger arising from UFOs.

We recommend senior military and national security leaders take the following actions:

1. Receive a thorough briefing on the subject by the Disclosure Project leadership and military/civilian witnesses;

2. Fully brief CINCS (Commander in Chiefs), and develop special ROEs (Rules of Engagement) for ETI/UFO encounters;

3. Independently investigate the subject and penetrate USAP (Unacknowledged Special Access Projects, see section 3.4) operations related to the subject;

4. Become fully involved in covert projects related to the subject to ensure that such projects are adequately supervised and are under the direct and continuous control of the constitutional chain of command;

5. Correct and/or restrain any USAP’s covert misuse of advanced technologies or weapon systems related to UFOs;

6. Attempt peaceful, cooperative engagement of these life forms and assiduously avoid violent military engagement;

7. Carefully reconsider the deployment of space-based military assets in light of the above information and avoid actions that might be viewed as bellicose or hostile by extraterrestrial life forms.

Recommended Scientific Community Actions

As observations of the UFO phenomena reported by many thousands of witnesses are validated, a new set of scientific paradigms will need to be researched to explain what is being observed.  Twentieth century scientific theories have barely touched the surface in explaining what numerous scientific, military and civilian witnesses have observed and reported.  However, in some cases, covert military research programs appear to have advanced much further in understanding the observed phenomena and than have our academic and public scientists.  Recent findings, such as the demonstration of possible faster than speed of light phenomenon
, suggest that indeed there will be a whole new class of scientific phenomena that 21st scientists will investigate to explain what has been declared as “impossible” by scientists of the last century.

There is still a major acceptance problem about UFO/ET issues with most scientists.  Dr. Peter Sturrock, a highly respected solar physicist and now an emeritus professor at Stanford University, summarized the problem as follows:

 The definite resolution of the UFO enigma will not come about unless and until the problem is subjected to open and extensive scientific study by the normal procedures of established science.  This requires a change in attitude primarily on the part of scientists and administrators in universities.

A further view by Dr. Sturrock on the role of scientists and scientific journals is quoted in section 3.2.1.  Surprising though it may seem to the layperson, scientists often have trouble changing their understanding of processes and natural phenomena when faced with evidence that their theories may not be correct.  The history of science is replete with examples of scientists proclaiming such and such is impossible, only to be shown later that their assumptions were incorrect.  This normal human tendency is certainly not limited to scientists.  (For example, for a number of years after the Wright brother’s planes had been observed flying by thousands of people, there were still popular articles proclaiming that flying is impossible.)  Furthermore, most scientific research in the United States, especially in colleges and universities, is colleague-driven through the peer review process for promotion and tenure as well as for grants and journal publications.  Stepping outside the bounds of peer accepted research often spells difficulty for the scientist, even if they are well established in more conventionally accepted scientific areas.  Consequently, the vast majority of academics are not willing to take such a risk, since it is safer to remain with the accepted views of the day.

Over the last century, scientists have played both an active and passive role, often unknowingly, in shaping the attitudes of the “trusting” public on the UFO issue through promulgation of misinformation and disinformation.  Since the 1950s, scientists have been used to persuade the public that there is “no scientific evidence” of UFO phenomena.  High profile scientists are still playing that role today, as did one of the leaders in the SETI program who stated in a recent public guest lecture at Harvard University that “there is no scientific evidence of the existence of UFOs.”  There are several possible explanations for this statement.  Either she was unaware of the depth of evidence on the subject, in which case she could have qualified her authoritative pronouncement, or she knew that the subject was real but there were motivations which inadvertently mislead the public in order to gain more support to expand SETI research.  Either way, scientists need to be more honest with the public, who for the most part still trust them and their pronouncements.

In summary, without investigation and research, there can be no intelligent informed statement on the phenomena.  This need was also recommended by a panel of scientists in the Sturrock/Rockefeller report and by scientists and military personnel in the French COMETA report summarized in section 8.0.

We recommend scientists take the following actions:

1.  Scientists must open their minds to the possibility of the UFO/ET phenomenon and stop prejudging others who are researching this area.  This will require each to do their own “research” into the matter;

2.  Scientists who know the UFO/ET issues are real (such as those who participate in covert research projects) should share the reality and their understanding with scientific colleagues to start to bring them up to speed.  There will be a lot of catching up to do and it will be difficult because of reputations and funding issues;

3.  Academic scientists should share this knowledge with their students and the public, for it is the next generation of students and graduate students that will help make the breakthroughs in research to explain what has been observed for several generations;

4.  It is critical that scientists help make the study of UFO/ET issues a supported and encouraged area of scientific investigation for these future graduate students and young professional scientists;

5.  Scientist/managers who run our federally funded academic research programs should set aside a small percentage of their budgets for “outside-the-box” research into the UFO/ET arena, helping to make it a legitimate area of research.

6.  Finally, scientists should realize that advances in science and technology that could come from an understanding of the UFO/ET phenomenon will have far ranging effects on the future of the people and the environment of our planet.  The opportunities for new “breakthrough” research have never been better (as well as the opportunity to rewrite many textbooks).

Recommended Actions for the President of the United States

Although Presidents since World War II have known about the reality of the UFO/ET issues, in recent decades their knowledge and ability to affect the issues have become limited.  It is time for the president to take a proactive role in the disclosure process, because should significant disclosures occur without any presidential role, the president would be viewed by the American public and the world in one of two perhaps equally damaging ways.

1.  If the President and the executive branch of the U.S. government maintain that they did not know anything about a subject this important, presidential stature and credibility would be significantly damaged.

2.  If the President and the executive branch maintain after “unsanctioned” disclosures that they knew of the subject and its incredible national significance, but were not connected to the disclosure, the President might be accused of supporting the cover-up, even though this may be unfair in light of the actual facts of how this subject has been covertly handled.

Either way it behooves the President to begin the disclosure process with the following steps or one of the above damaging options may become the prevailing view.

We recommend the following actions for the President of the United States:

1. We recommend that the President set forth an Executive Order releasing witnesses from national security oaths on this subject since a critical issue for witnesses willing to testify is their security oaths, even though they may have been illegally obtained (see section 4.7 on security oaths);

2. We recommend that the President convene an independent, fair and open commission to investigate the subject, USAPs connected to the subject, and technologies that are currently clarified and could benefit humanity if released;

3. We recommend at the same time that the Executive Order support the declassification of government documents related to the UFO/ET subject, a process that has already begun through the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA);

4. We also recommend, as the disclosure process proceeds, that the President issue an Executive Order providing amnesty for members of the suspected group and its personnel that control the UFO/ET issues, provided that there is cooperation and non-interference by that group;

5. We recommend that the President present a nationally televised talk on the issues and the process to start to restore public faith in the government and democratic principles;

6. Finally, we recommend that the President create by Executive Order, a new scientific research organization to develop covert technologies that can be used to address our energy problems and start to integrate these technologies into our mainstream academic institutions.

These Executive Orders would fully utilize the powers of the presidency to help terminate certain “black projects” activities that appear to be operating outside the constitutional chain of command.  While certain aspects of extraterrestrial technology (and other matters) may not be fully accessed through this EO process, it would enable definite witness testimony to be disclosed.  This would start the process of neutralizing the present efforts by the covert groups to keep the President and the Executive branch, Congress, the press, and the taxpayers out of the loop.
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